201 8rerorr

Reliance Insurance

Window Takaful
Company Limited T



Contents

Company Information 02 Finacial Statments
Qur Vision & Mission 03 Statement of Financial Position 80
Code of Conduct 04 Profit and Loss Account 81
Company Profile 05 Statement of Comprehensive Income 62
Directors’ Profile 06 Staternent of Changes in Equity 63
Motice of the Thirty Seven 14 Cash Flow Statement &4
Ayl ol Mneting Notes to and Forming Part of the 66
Horizontal Analysis of 18 Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position & Profit & loss Account
Vertical Analysis of 19 Reliance Window Takaful Operations Lﬁ g
Statement of Financial Position & Profit & loss Account
- : Statement of Compliance with the Takaful 106
Key Financial Data 20 Rules, 2012 and Shariah Rules and Principles
Shareholders" Information 21 Independent Reasonable Assurance Report 107
Categories of Shareholding 25 to the Board :.'.If Directors on the Staternent of
Management’s Assessment of Compliance
Pattern of Shareholding 26 with the Shari'ah Principles
Chairman Review 27 Shari'ah Advisor's Report to the 109
— 3 Board of Directors
Chairman Review in Urdy  LgnFefet/i 28 it
. * Auditor's Report to the Members 110
Directors’ Report 29 £ e :
- z e i Statement of Financial Position 114
Graphical Presentation 36
T = = % iCs ' Profit and Loss Account 115
Directors’ Report in Urdu h‘fJ{JfEAj 48 .
Statement of Comprehensive Income 118
Statement of Compliance with the Code 49 = =
of Corporate Governance for Insurer Statement of Changes in Fund 17
Review Report to the Members on Statement 53 Cash Flow Statement 118
of Compliance with the Best Practices of the Notes to and Forming Part of the 119
Code of Corporate Governance Financial Staternents

Auditors’ Report to the Members 54 Offices 142




Company Information

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHAIRMAR
ISMAIL H. ZAKARIA

DIRECTORS

ALAZIZ AYOOB

IRFAN ZAKARIA BAWANY
MUHAMBMAD OMAR BAWANY
ZOHAIR ZAKARIA

AHMED ALl BAWANY

NOCOR k. ZAKARIA
HAMIZAOMAR BAWANY
MUHAMMAD IQBAL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE & MANAGING DIRECTOR
A RAZAK AHMED

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT AND COMPANY
SECRETARY
HARCOM A SHAKOOR

AUDIT COMMITTEE

FUHAMBMAD [QBAL CHAIRMAN
MUHAMMAD OMAR BAWANY MEMBER

IRFAN ZAKARIA BAWANY — MEMBER
ZOHAIR ZAKARIA MEMBER
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

IRFAN ZAKARIA BAWANY — CHAIRMAN
ZOHAIR ZAKARIA MEMBER
AHMED AL BAWANY MEMBER
A RAZAK AHMED MEMBER
HAROON A SHAKOOR SEGRETARY

ETHICS, HUMAN RESOURCE &
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

FUHAMMAD [QBAL CHAIRMAN
ZOHAIR ZAKARIA MEMBER
IRFAN ZAKARLIA BAWANY MEMBER
A BAZAK AHMED MEMBER

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
GHULAM HAIDER

Relianze Insurance Company Limited

RATED ‘A"

(Cutinak: Pakied
By JCRAES

CREDIT RATING

A[SINGLE A) BY JCR-VIS
OUTLOOK "POSIT MVE"

AUDITORS

KRESTOM HYDER BHIMJI & GO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LEGAL ADVISOR
ABDUL 3ATTAR PINGAR

SHARI'AH ADVISOR
PMUFTI MUHAMMAD FARHAN FAROOO

BANKERS

HABIB BANK LIMITED

MICE BANK LIMITED

ALLIED BAMK LIMITED
SOMER| BANK LIMITED

BANK ALFALAH LIMITED
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKIZTAN
MEEZAN BAMK LIMITED
DUBAIISLAMIC BAMK

MGE |SLAMIC BANK LIMITED
UNITED BAMK LIMITED

THE BANK OF PUNJAB
FAYSAL BANK LIMITED

HABIB METROPOLITAN BANK LIMITED
J3 BANEK LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE

S5-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative
Housing Society, Karachi.

HEAD OFFICE

Reliance Insurance House,

181-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-cperative Housing

Society, P.O. Box Mo, 13356, Karachi-74400.

Fhone : 3453941517

Fax - 92-21-34539412

E-mail ; reli-ins@cyber net.pk
ric-re@cyber net pk

Website: wonw relianceins com

SHARES REGISTRAR

Wiz C&K Management Associates (Pyvl) Ltd.
404-Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road,
Mear Hotel Metropole, Karachi-75530.

Tel: (021) 35687832 & 35685330




()1}1‘
Vision

To be recognized as a professional
and dependable business enfity
commmitied to play a meaningful role
in the development of insurance
industry in Pakistan and to
safeguard the legitimate inferests of
all stakeholders, namely
policy-holders, share-holders,
reinsurers, employees and all other
business associates / parthers.

“To provide quality service and
protection to its clients aiming at
&
business and become a prominent
player through good governance and

Corporate entity in the eyes of
Society and Government

Antival Peport 2018 _
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Code of Conduct

Reliance Insurance Company Limited RICL) is engaged in general insurance business with the objective to achieve
sustainable productivity, profitability and high standards of service The Company solemnly believes in the
application of business ethics as have been embodied in this document.

The credibility, goodwill and repute earned over the years can be maintained through continued conviction in our
corporate values of honesty, justice, integrity and respect for peopls. The Company strongly promotes frust,
openness, tearmwiork and professionalism in its entire business activities.

The Company conducts its business in accordance with all applicable laws and Regulations.
RICL recognizes following obligations, which need to be discharged with best efforts, cormmitment and sfficiency:
Safeguarding of sharsholders' interest and 2 suitable retum cn equity,

Sendice to customers £ policyholders by providing products, which offer value in terms of price, guality, safety and
honest and fair dealing with people and organization.

Respect human right, provide congenial working environment, offer competitive temms of employment, develop human
resource and be an equal opportunity employer.

Seek mutually beneficial business relationship with policyholders, business devdopment staff £ officers, investment
partners and Banks.

The Company belieyves that profit is essential for business survival, [t is 2 measure of efficiency and the value that the
customer place on services provided by the Company,

The Company requires honesty and fairness in all aspect of its business and in its relationships with all those with
whom it doss business. The direct or indirect offer, payment, scliciting and accepting of bribe in any form are
undesirable.

The Company requires all its amployees 1o essentially avoid conflict of interest between private finandal activities and
their professianal rolein the conduct of Company business,

The Company does not support any political party or contributes funds to group having political interests. The
Company will howeyer, promote its legitimate business interests through trade assodations.

The Company, consistent with its priority, has the approach for protecting the health and safety of emplovess af the
wiork-place,

All ernplovees are duty-bound to make business dedisions in the best interest of the Company and not based on their
personal interest and are obliged to protect all the assets including software and use all such properties for the
excusive benefit of the Company only.

The Company is committed 1o observe |aws of Pakistan and is fully awars of its social responsibility. [ would assist
the community in activities such as training programs, skills development and employiment within the parameters of
its commercial obhjectives.

The Company supparts free market system, It seeks to compete fairly and ethically within the framework of applicable
competition laws in the country, The Company will not stop others from competing freely with it

In wigw of the critical importance of its buginess and impact on national economy, the Company provides all relevant
information about its activities 1o legitimate interested parties, subject 1o any overriding constraints of confidentiality
and cost. The members of RICL are forbidden 1o pass oningide information at any fime or to any other person inside
oroutside the Company,

Relianze Insurance Company Limited




Company Profile

Reliance |Insurance Company Limited
(RICL), was incorporated in Pakistan in the
year 1981 with a Share Capital of Rs. 5.0
Million by two Leading Industrial Houses
of Pakistan, namely (i) Al-Noor Group and
(ii) Amin Bawany Group. Al-Noor Group is
headed by renowned industrialist
Mr. Ismail H.Zakaria, who is also the
Chairman of Reliance Insurance, while
Amin Bawany Group founded by (Late) Mr.
Mchammed Amin Ahmed Bawany, both
the groups having successfully
implemented a number of projects are the
respectable and reputed industrial houses
of Pakistan.

RICL underwrites all classes of General
Insurance and enjoys reputation second to
none. Apart from the traditional covers
such as Fire, Accident Motor, Marine
(Import & Exports), Loss of Profits,
Personal Accident, Group Hospitalization,
Workmens  Compensation,  Burglary,
Cash-in-Safe or in Transit etc., it also
transacts non-traditional covers such as
Machinery Breakdown, Loss of Profits
following Machinery Breakdown,
Terrorism, Contractors All Risks, Erection
All Risks, Bonds, Products liability,
Director's and Officer's liability, Aviation
and the like.

The Company's results have been consist-

ently improving yielding handsome results.
The Present Authorised Capital of the
Company is Rs. 750 Million while
Paid-up Capital has increased to
561.412 million. General Reserve to
Rs. 250 million & the Shareholders' equity
to Rs, 855.925 million.

Reliance is one of the leading General
Insurance Company of Pakistan having a
network of 23 Branches at all important
places throughout Pakistan employing a
full time work force of 194 persons.

Since its establishment Reliance has
progressed smoothly and steadily. Its Gross
Premium Income has increased from Rs.
One Million in 1983 to Rs. 979.225
million (inclusive of Takaful Contribution)
at the end of the year 2018 and the
Technical Reserves at Rs, 588.065 million.

RICL has an excellent Treaty Reinsurance
arrangements under the lead of world's
renowned reinsurer namely Swiss Re,
having handsome automatic Treaty
Capacity.

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company an
affiliate of Japan Credit Rating Agency has
assigned Insurers Financial Strength Rating
(IFSR) at A (Single A). Outlook on the
assigned Rating is "Positive”,

Arrsal Pepart 2016 _




B Directors Profile

Feliance Insurance Compsm Linm ived

Istmail H. Zakaria - Chairman

Mr. lsmail H. Zakaria is Chairman of the Board of Directors of Reliance
Insurance Company Limited since its inception. He has diversified experience
of over 50 years coveting various industrial, commerdal and financial sectors.
He iz also Chairman of First Al Moor Modaraba, Shahmurad Sugar Mills
Limited, and Chigf Executive of Al Moor Sugar Mills Limited The depth of
knowledge and breadth of experience of Mr. |smail H. Zakaria is an invaluable
asset and a guiding force to the Board of Reliance Insurance.

A. Aziz Ayoob - Direclor

Mr. A Aziz Ayooh isa Mon-Executive Director since 1995, Mr. A Aziz Ayooh
is a graduate having over 4% years of diversified industrial and commercial

experience in various fields Heis also a Director on the Board of First Al Moor
Modaraba, Al Moor Sugar Mills Limited and Shahmurad Sugar Mills Limited,

Ifan Zakaria Bawany - Director

Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany is a Mon-Executive Director of Reliance Insurance
Company Limited since 1991, Heis CEO of Anam Fabrics (Pvt.) Limited and
Director of Faran Sugar Mills Limited. He has served on The Board of Pioneer
Cables Limited from 1983 to 1991 Hehas diversified experiencein Electical
Cable Manufacturing and Textile made up business. After receiving a B B A
faccounting) from The University of Houston, USA, he was cerified as 3
Fellow Member of the Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants. He is a
certified Director from Pakistan |nstitute of Corporate Governance (P1L.C.G.).




Zohair Zakaria - Director

Me. Zohair Zakaria is g Non-Lxecutive Dirsclor of Reliance Insurance Company
Lirmited since 1998 | He is also serving on the Board of Directors of Al-Neor
Sugar Mills Limited, Shahmurad Sugar Mills Limited, Mr. Zohair £akaria has
diversified experience of working in senior management positions, He holds
BEA Degree from Boston. He is a Certified Director from Pakistan Institute of
Corporate Governance (P.1.C.G).

Muhammad Omer BH'HHII}' - Diractor

Mr. Muhammad Omer Bawarny is a Non-Executive Director of Reliance
Insurance Company Limited, since 1995, He acquired his early education
from Waracht American School and proceeded fo American Coliege,
Switzerland and obtained an Associate Degree in Business Administration, He
has extensive experience in textile, sugar and financial sectors. He is.on the
Board of Directors of Faran Sugar Mills Limited since 1284, and currently the
Chairman of Faran Sugar Mills and Faran Power Limited. He is also Chief
Executive of B.F. Madaraba managed by EA Management and is on the board
of Unical Limited & Uni-Food Industries Limited.

Ahmed Ali Bawany - Director

Mr. Ahrmed Al Bawarny is 8 Non-Execulive Direclor of Relianee Insurance
Company Limited since 2001. He acquired his early education from CAS,
Karachi and degree in business entrepreneurship frorm Universily of Southern
Californiz. Hig special field of interest includes linance, procurement and
marketing. He is the Chiet Executive of Faran Sugar Mills Limited and Faran
Fower Limited. He has also served as Chairman of Pakistan Sugar Mills
Association-Sindh Zone in 2014, He is aiso Chairman B.F. Modarsba and
Uni-Food Industries Limited. He also serves as Director of Unicol Limited &
Uniknergy. He is a Certified Director from Fakistan Institute of Corporate
Governance (P.1.C.G)
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Noor Mohammed Zakaria - Director

Mr. Noor Mohammed Zakaria is 3 Non-Executive Director since 2003, He has
over 40 years of diversified industrial and commercial experience. He is BA.
{Hons) from University of Karachi. He is also on the Boards of (Non-Executive
Director ) Al Noor Sugar Mills Lirmited and Shahmurad Sugar Mills Limited. He
is socially very well connected active and is member of various Clubs of
Karachi.

Hamza Omar Bawany - Director

Mr. Harmza Omar Bawany Is currently the CEQ of Lini-Food Industries Ltd. He
has diverse working experience in various fields such as Manutacturing, FMOG
and |slamic Banking For over 10 years he hzs served as Chiel Operating
Officer of Sind Particle Board Mille Ltd, Mr. Hamza acquired hie BBA and
MBA degree in Marketing and Finance from IBA, Karachi, He also senves as
Director on Boards of Faran Sugar Mills Ltd., and BF Modaraba. He is a
Certified Director from Pakistan Institute of Corparate Goverpance (P.1LC.G)L

Muhammad lIgbal - Director

Mr. Mubammad Igbal Charered Accountant from Instiiute of Chanered
Accountant of Pakistan, He is Fellow Member Cost & Management Accountant
of Pakistan. Having more than 40 years of diversified experience at Senior and
top level management position with emphasize on financial management and
reporting, operational rmanagerment, internal audils, capital restructuring,
pre-investment and acquisition,  critical financial review and analysis,
corporate and legal affairs as well as taxation, He was associated with Fecto
Group of Companies in the capacity of Director Finance and Company
Secretary,

A. Razak Ahmed - Chief Executive & M.D.

Mr. A, Razak Ahmed is the Chief Executive CfficerManaging Director of the
Company since 1st Novernber 1995 He has over 45 years of extensive and varned
exparience-both in public & private sectors. Prior to joining Reliance he had worked
with Adamijee Insurance, Pakistan Insurance Corporation (now FRCL) National
Insurance: Corporation & Premier Insurance Compary. He has been on the
Executive Comimittee of the Insurance Asscciation of Pakistan (IAP) several times
and had alsa been the Chainman of Accident & Fire Comimittess for several terms,
beside being Council Member of the Karachi [nsurance Institute and member
standing commitlee on Banking and Insurance of the Federation of Pakistan
Chamber of Commerce & Industry. He is a Commerce Graduate and a fellow of the

Chartered Insurance Institute (FCI1) London, He is a Chartered Insurer




Our Services

Reliance Insurance underarites all classes of General Insurance and enjoys reputation second to
none. Apart from Conventional General Insurance RIC has also commenced its General Takaful

operations in the year 2016,

RIL
General Insurance (Conventional)

Reliance Insurance commenced its general
insutance  business in 1981 and it
underwrites in all dasses of traditional and
non-traditional lines.

Reliance Insurance offering a wide range of
covers such as Fire & Property, Marine Cargo,
Motor Wehides (Commercial & Private),
Personal Accident, Money Insurance, Burglary
& Liability (Public & Produd) and Worlkmen
npensation while nontraditional covers
such as Engineering Risks (MBD, CAR, EAR],
Aviation Insurance, Terrorism and Bonds are
also being offered.

General Takaful {Islamic)

Takaful is an lslamic alternate of Insurance
and is growing steadily. Reliance Insurance
commenced its Window Takaful Operations in
June 2016 under the guidance of renowned,
qualified and certified Sharia Scholars.

Reliance Takaful is offering a wide range of
Sharia Compliant General Takaful Products
such as Fire & Property Takaful, Marine Cargo
Takaful, Motor Takaful (Private / Commercial
Wehicles), Engneering Takaful, Terrorism &
Political ¥iolence Takaful and Miscelaneous
Accident Takaful,
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Window Takaful Operations

The Company has commenced its Window Takaful Operations which has been widdy appredated by the business
fraternity, lslamic banks and financial institutions.

“Reliance Takaful” is operating under the guidance of renowned, gualified and cedified Sharia Scholars. Qur
Takaful model is WAGQF based; the concept of brotherhood and mutual solidarity in lslam and its operations are
being managed by a team of well experienced, dedicated & competent professionals.

Reliance Takaful is providing coverage to a wide range of Shariah Compliant produds details as hereunder:-

Reliance Takaful = offering a wide range of Shariah Compliant General Takaful Products such as Fire & Property
Takaful, Marine Cargo Takaful, Private / Commercial Wehicles Takaful, Engineering Takaful, Terrorism & Political
Violence Takaful and Miscellaneous Accident Takaful. A short brief of major takaful produds is as under. -

Fire Takaful provides loss or damage to the property caused by Fire &for duly extended allied perils, The
basic Fire takaful edendable to cover allied / special perils such as Riots & Strikes Damage, Malidous
Damage, Atmospheric Damage, Earthguake Fire & Shock, Explosions, Aircraft Damages and |mpact
Damages dc

Marine Takaful coverslossestocargo during transit as per Institute Caro Clauses 'A, 'B' or "2 by all means
of transport like by Sea, by Air or by Road/Rail. Usually marine cargo takaful provides coverage of goods
from warehouse (of departure) to warehouse (of arrival) but can also be from port of departure to port of
arrival,

Motor Takaful provides coverage against any loss / damage to motor vehicles (private & commerdal) due
to road accdents, Thet & Burglary, Snatching by violent means, Riot & Strike damage, Loss or damage due
to natural calamities and Third party liability (Bodily Injury and property damage). This cover can be
extended to include accdental injuries and death of Driver and Passengeris).

Engineering Takaful mainly covers plant & machinery and projects and provides coverage for Contrador’s
All Risks, Contractor's Plant & Machinery, Erection All Risks, Machinery Breakdown Insurance and
Comprehensive Machinery Insurance efc

Miscellaneous & Others: A wide range of produds available under Miscall aneous Takaful which includes,
but not limited to, Products Liability, Professional Indemnity, Group / Personal Accident, Employer's Legal
Liability, Waorkmen Compensation, Public Liability, Third Party Liability, Directors & Officers Liability,
Travel, All Rigks Takaful, House-breaking & Burgary, Money (Cash in Safe & Cash in transit), Plate Glass

takaful and Baggage takaful etc,
o




Notice of the Thirty Seven
Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Sharcholders of RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED will
be held on Tuesday the 30th April, 2019 at 12.30 p.m. ol the Head Ollice of the Company at RELIANCE INSURANCE HOUSE 181-A
Sincthi Mustim Howsing Society near Mehdi Tower, off: Sharah-e-Faisal, Karachi, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Toconfirm the Minutes of the 36th Annual General Meeting of the company held on 28th April, 2018,

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 3151 December, 2018 together with
Chairman’s Review. Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

3. Toappoint auditors and fix their emuneration for the year ending December 31, 2019, The Audit Commitiee and the Boarnd of
Directors have recaommended the name of Mfs. Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co., Chartered Accountants lor reappointment as
auditors.

4. Toelect Mine {9) Directors of the Company as fixed by the Board in the meeting held on March 26, 2019 in accordance with
the provision of Secticn TH9(1) of the Companies Act, 2017 for the perod of three (2} years commencing from April 30, 2019
in place of retiring Directors namely:

Mr. lsmail H. Zakaria M. A, Azie fyoob

Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany Mr. fohair Zakario

Mr. Muhammad Omar Bawany  Mr. Noor M. Zakaria

Mr. Ahmed Ali Bawany Mr. Hamza Omar Bawany

Mr. Muhammad Igbal,

The refiring Direcltons ame eligible lor re-slection,

OTHER BUSINESS

5. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 20th Agril, 2019 to 30th April, 2019 (both days indusive).

By order of the Boand

(HAROON A. SHAKOOR)

Karachi: 26th March, 2019 Chief Accountant & Company Secretary

MNOTES:

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vate may appoint any other member as histher prody to attend and vote on
his‘her behalf. PROXIES MUST BE RECEWED AT THE HEAD OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE MEETING.

Any person who seeks fo contest election of Directors shall, whether hefshe is retiing Director of otherwise must file the
follewing  document and information with the Company at its Head Office located at 181-A, Sindhi Mushim Co-operative
Housing Society Kamchi not later than fourteen (14) days before the above said meeting histher intention of offer
himseliherself for the election of the Directors in term of Section 159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 together with:

His'her falio Mo, /CDC Investar Account Mo, /CDC Participate 1D NoSub-Account Mo,

Motice of histher intention to offer himsellhersel for the election of Directors on form 28 in term of Section 167(1) of the
Companies Act, 201 7.

The seleclion of lndependent Directors will be complied with the requirements of Section 166 of the Companies Acl,
2017 and Regulation 6 of Listed Companies {Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2017,

Detailed profile along with histher office address as required under 5SRO 1222(102015 dated December 10, 2015 of
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP),

An attested copy ol valid Computerized Mational Identity Card and NTH,

Signed declaration In respect of being compliant with the requirements of the Code of Govermance and the eligibility
criteria as set of in the Companies Act, 2017 to acl as Director of the listed company,

. lnformation on Annedure A oand  aflidavits on Annexure B & © required wnder the Insurance Companies (Sound and

Prdent Management) Regulations 2012,

Refiance insurance Company Limited




Statement made under section 166(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 in respect of appointment of Independent Director.

Any person who is eligible under Section 153 of the Companies Act, 2017 and meet the criteria under Section 166(1) & (2) of the
Companies Act, 2017 my submit nomination to be elected as Independent Director. The independent Director shall be elected in the
same manner a5 other directors are elected in terms of Section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017,

Mo director have direct or indirect inlerest in the above said business except that they may consent for election of directors accordingly.

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelings as laid down in Circular 1 dated January 26,
2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

For Attending the Meeting:

il In case of individuats, the account holder or sub-account holder andfor person whose securities are in group account and
their registration details are up-loaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his identity by showing his Original
Computerized Mational ldeatity Card (CHIC) or criginal passport at the time of attending the meeting.

i} In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attomey with specimen signature of the nominee shall be
produced (unless it has been provided earien) at the time of the meeting.

For appointing Proxies:
il In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder andfor the peson whose securities are in group account and
their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements

iy The progy form shall be witnessed by two pesons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the fogm.
ity Attested copies of CHIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the progy shall be lumished with the proxy form.
i) The progy shall produce his original CNIC or Original Passport at the time of the meeting.

Wl In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director's resolution/power of attomey with specimen signature of the nominee
stall be submitted (unless it hos been provided earlien alongaith proey form to the Company,

Shareholders are requested to inform the Company’s Share Registrar of any change in their address, it any immediately.

SUBMISSION OF COPIES CNIC (MANDATORY)

As per SECP directives, the divident wamants of the shareholders whose valid CNICs, are not available with the Share Registrar coolad
b withheld. All shareholders having physical shargholding are, therefore, advised to submit a photo copy of their valid CHICs and
Corporate entities are requested to provide MTHN immediately, it already not provided, to the Company’'s Share Registrar at the following
address, M/s, © & K Management Associates (Pvt) Lid., 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Read, Mear Hotel Metropole,
Karachi- 75530 without any further delay,

ELECTROMNIC DIVIDEND MANDATE
Linder section 242 of Companies Act, 2017 it is mandatory. for all listed Companies 1o pay cash dividend to its shareholders
only through electronic mode directly in to the bank account designated by the entitled sharehalders.

I order to receive dividend directly into their bank account, shareholders are requested (il not already provided) o fill in Bank Mandate
Form for Electronic Credit of Cash Dividend available in the Company’s website www. relianceins.com and send it duly signed along
with a copy of CHIC to the Share Registrar of the Company, M/fs. C & K Management Associates (PvL) Ltd,, 404, Trade Tower,
Abdullah Haroon Road, Mear Hotel Metropole | Karachi- /5530 in case of physical shares.

I case shares ae held in CDC, electronic dividend mandate form must be direetly submitted to shareholder's brokers! participant /
COC account senaces,

I case of non-receipt of information, the Company will be constrained o withhold pavment of dividend Lo shareholders.

ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTICES

Pursuant to Motification vide SRC.FEF(1) /2014 of September 8, 2014, the SECP has directed to facilitate the members of the
Company recening annual financial statements and notices through electronic mail system (e-mail). We are pleased to offer this
facility to our members who desire to eceive annual financial statements and notices of the Company through email in future, In this
respect members ame herely requested to convey their consent via email on a standard request form which is available at the Company
website www, relianceins.com. Please ensure that your email has sufficient rights and space available to receive such email which may
be targer than 1 ME file in size, Forther, 11 s the responsibility of the member to imely update the share egistrar of any change in
their registered email address,

Financial Statements and relevant reports have been placed on the website of the company which can be seen on www.relianceins_ com




A, TRANSMISSION OF ANNUAL AUDITED ACCOUNTS AND MOTICE THROUGH CD/DVD/USE

I compliance with the SECP Notification Mo SRO 4700132016, dated May 31, 2016. The Company in the 35th Annval General
Meeting held on April 29, 2017, obtained the approval of the shareholders o circulate Annoal Accounts throogh COYDVIYUSE at their
registersd address instead of transmitting the Annual Accounts in hamd copies. However, shareholder may request the Company
Secretary or Share Registrar of the Company for hard copy of Annoal Audited Accounts instead of CD/ DVD / USE and the same will
be prowided at his  her registered address, free of cost, within one week on the demand. In this regard, a ‘Standard Request Fosm,
has also been placed at the website of the Company for communicating the need of hanl copies of the Annual Audited Accounts
instead of sending the same through COJ DVD J USE.

% UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

As per the provision of section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued of dividend declared by the Company
which have réemained unclaimed/unpaid for 8 pericd of three vears from the date on which it was due and payable are required
to he deposited with the Commission for the credit of Federal Govemment after issvance of notices to the shareholders to filg
heir claim. The details of the shares ssued and dividend declared by the Company which have remained duee for moe than
three years was sent to shareholders. Shareholders are requested o ensure that their claims for unclaimed dividend and
shares are lodged timely. In case, no claim s lodged with the Company in the given time, the Company shall after giving
nedice in newspaper proceed o deposit the unclaimedfunpaid amount and shares with the Federal Governmment pursuant 1o
the provision of Section 244 (2) of Companies Act, 2017,

10, DEPOSIT OF PHYSICAL SHARES INTO CDC ACCOUNTS
In accordance with the requirement of section 72 of Companies Act, 2017 every existing Company shall be required to replace
its physical shares with book-entry form in.a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the Commission, within a
period not exceeding lour yvears Trom e commencement of this Act. The shareholder having physical shares may open CDC
sub-account with any of the broker or investor account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into scrip less form.

11. CONSENT FOR VIDED CONFERENCING FACILITY
Fursuant to the provision 1o the Companies Act, 2017 the members can also avall the video Conferencing facility. In this
regard, please fill the following and submit to Head Office of the Company at least 7 days before the holding of annual
peneral meeting. Il the Company receives consent Irom members holding aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at
the geographical location to participate in the meeting the Company will arrange video conference Tacility in the city subject
to availability of such facility in that city,

| { We, of , being a member of Relance Insurance Co., Ltd, holder of prdinary
share(s) as per registered folio no, hereby apt for video conferencing facility at
172, E-VOTING

Pursuant to SECP SRO No.43(1)2016 dated Janpary 22, 2016 Sharchokiers can also exercise their right to vote through e-voting by
giving their consent in wiriting at least 10 days before the date of meeting to the Company on the appointment by
the Intermediary as.a proty.

13 POSTAL BALLOT
Shareholder can also demand a poll and exercise their right fo vote by means of baliot Le. by post ar through electronic mode
subject to the requirements of section 143 to 145 of the Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of companies (Post
Ballol) Reguiations 2018,

- Reliance insurance Company Limited
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Property and equipment

Investments

Equity securities

Debt securities

Term deposits

Loan and others receivables

Insurance / Reinsurance receivables
Reinsurance recoveries against outstandind claims
Deferred Commission Expenses

Deferred Taxation

Frepayment

Cash & Bank

Total Assets from General Takaful operation OFF

Total Assets

Ordinary share capital

Reserves

Unppropriated profit f{loss)

Surplug/(deficit) on revaluation of available for sale
Total Equity

Outstanding claims including IBMR

Unearned premium reserves

Unearned Reinsurance Commission

Deferred taxation

Insurance/ Reisurance Payable

Other Creditors and Accurals

Taxation-Provision less payment

Total Liabilaties from General Takaful Operation OPF

Total Equity and Liabilities
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Met insurance premium

Met insurance claims

Met Commission and acquisition expenses
Management Expenses

Underwriting Results

Investment Income/iloss)

COther Income

Firancial Charges

Others expenses

Profit before tax from takaful operations-Operators fund
Profit /{ Loss) before Tax

Income tax expenses

Profit /{ Loss) after Tax

— Reliance insurance Company Limited

Horizontal Analysis of
Statement of Financial Position & Profit & Loss Account

Rupees in million

2017 2016 2015

G88t 81020 &O7L 0743 484 69 784 (L1
639873 607300 697739 GE7.5E4 5.36 (12.96) 2254 1258
45104 70168 70833 EEI06 (3572 (088} (17.74) B,
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(152.448) (141738} (1324858) (127.951) 156 698 3.4 423
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Vertical Analysis of

Statement of Financial Position & Profit & Loss Account

STATEMENT OF FINAMNCIAL POSITION

Property and equipment
Investments

Equity securities

Debt securities

Term deposits

Loan and others receivables

Insurance [ Reinsurance receivables
Reinsurance recovenies against outstandind claims
Deferred Commission Expenses

Deferred Taxation

Prepayment

Cash & Bank

Tatal Assets from General Takaful operation OPF

Total Assets

Ordinary share capital

Reserves

Unppropriated profit /{loss)

Surplusfdeficith on revaluation of available for sale
Total Equity

Outstanding claims including 1IBNR

Uneamed premium resenes

Ineamed Reinsurance Commission

Deferred taxation

Insurance’ Reisurance Payable

Other Creditors and Accurals

Taxation-Provisicn less payment

Total Liabilaties from General Takaful Operation OPF

Total Equity and Liabilities
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

MNet insurance pramium

Met insurance claims

Met Commission and acquisition expenses
Management Expenses

Underwriting Results

Imvestment Income!{loss)

Other Income

Financial Charges

Others expenses

Profit before tax from takaful operations-Operators fund
Profit /i Loss) before Tax

Income tax expenses

Frofit A Loss) after Tax

2018

Rupees

92.881

638.873
45.104
26.131

2.218

222.267

165.480
65,514

4,287

173.198

144,373
76.927

560

38.58
2.72
1.58
0.13

1340
.93
357
026

1044
8.70
454

b 100.00

561.413
250,000
42.153
2.358
B55.925

210.197

342211
35.506

114,834
72.632
7580
19.408

33.85
15.07
2.54
0.14
5160

1257
2054
2.15
693
4.38

0.45
117

3 10000

348.240
(87.174)
{59.904)
(152.448)
43.624
45.672
2122

(45211}

7415
B0.122
{11.125)
43,997

100.00
(25.03)
117.23)
(43.78)
1396
13.40
0.61

{12.98)
2.27
1726
{3.19)
14.07

2017

Rupees
&l 020

07,301
70.168
28748

323

207787

167 284
60.932

2:301

328

160185
64.5930

%

482

3358l
392
145
018

1160
934
340
Q13

1894
894
363

1721 121 100600

5l 413
250000
(5.B44)
(5.635)
798934

209 590
454 45
35247

138627
84085
13.925
l&.152

31.34
1356
{0.38)
(0,31}
4481

1170
27.61
157
774
470
078
030

179112110000

357.654 100.00
(BB157) (24.65)
(60.678) (16.57)
(141.736) (38.63)

&7 083

1876

{40.072) (11201

1517

.1z
{17 595
{21.198)

Caz

(47.258) (13.21)

032
(4,52}
(5.93)

(38.793) (10.85)

Rupees in million

2016 2015
Rupees %  Rupees %
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ol 2018




Key Financial Data
10 Years Growth At A Glance Rupees 000
n 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2008
Restated Restated
Cromany Shane Capital 56141 51037 &5398 L0345 36678 | 31893 31883 25201 | 25201
Shane Holder's Equty 79683 BTG50 723603 72522 65342 BIBTI 46066 37452 32258
Rlesirves 230,00 22000 20000 18000 18000 20,00 oM E780 8780
Cash & Bk 18018 12024 13393 104 50 10308 6878 To 8 5754 | G305
Iregimant 04 22 78524 65347 584 8a 2003 43686 34167 28460 782E8
Undenimiting Provisions 73838 18254 Be2 20 T4 Es 67963 47 a0 46533 43716 49335
Total Asssts 1781.12 iB2838 178656 1508554 145658 | 163302 104407 20345 80435
Retum o Assels % (2.160% 580% £58% 5ED% 5.13% | B3d% 693% 1169% (3Blf%
Rem on Equity % {4 B3% 1205% 10.34% 12.43% 11.43% | 15.07% 1400%  1385% (I0010%
Ceanany Shars Captal to Assels % 3L.35% 27 81% 26:26% 2578% 2518%  1953% 2876%  26.04% 2785%
Tatal Equity | Tetat Assels % 4450% &7 0% 4é B 45 44% 48e%  3043% d543% 4033% J5ETR
Written Grass Premium 115540 1201 84 111440 102814 B3ari3 | elar? 54340 B2954 | 50634
et Insurance Prameam 357,65 E54] 3le.42 20576 26076 | 24070 23BTO 26747 | 32656
Ratto to written Gross Premium % 3095% 29 80% JBeR 2BIT% JL14% | 3oE2% 43493% 50EB0% a449%
Net Insurance Claims B3.18 1072 8985 84 30 B788 | B30e 8532 9543 | 22748
Ratin to Nt Insurance Pramium 5 2665% 28.30% 28.40% 3] B J/A% | 5% 30.16%  3599% OG5SR
Kanagament Expenises IBR GG 17885 174,36 1od.87 15530 | 14278 12885 13078 | 14058
Fatio fo Whitten Gress Pramium % 16.365% 14.95% 1565% 1602% 1855% | Z2326% 2373% 2AT0E 2 TT%
Ratio fo Net insirance Pramium % 52 84% 46 88% 55.10% 55.68% 5857%  5G3l% BAO2%  4BBI% 2305%
[fprestment coma Loss) (40.07) 104 35 A 9522 G744 | 11026 Q408 haBs 5385
Retum o iesimant % (559} 1312% 1326% 16.45% 1947% | 2524% 2339% 1573% lY05%
Undenriting Reosuits &7 .08 6429 ¢ 3625 1980 17.04 1524 3183 (5198
Prefit flloss] Befors Tai (17.5%) 120,89 = o) G654 gl.21 o3 8254 B5BE8 | (9%
Pacentage to Wriften Groses Premium 5% (LE2Y% 10.06% B1E% Q.35 BE2% | 1421% 1400% 99Bl% (6451%
Profit [Tiass) After Tay (3879} 106.04 g0 G014 7470 B7 21 7e.04 5193 | (3284)
Peseritags b Net Insurance Premum {10 BET% 2950% 25.80% 048% 7865% | 3523% 3185%  90.38% (1000r%
EarringyTioss) Ater Tan Per Snare-Rupess (024} 208 175 194 24 27a 23 206 (130}
Dhvidend (Bonus % 10%{8) 5%(C) 10%(B) S%IC) IBR{BIS%IC) IOW(BIS%IC) | 15%IB) 12.5%(B)7 5%(C) 12 5%(B) KIL
Break uo Vs Per Share 1423 17.18 1684 1797 1781 1815 1413 1485 | 1280
Summary of Cashflow
Testal Carth Flow from all Cperating Ackvities 38113 102 288 40013 23354 16682  (57.426) (6.852) (G8624) (81.354)
Total Carsh Fiow from Investment Acvities 26,786 (66.426) 9450 3508 17.237 | 70445 29806 53313 | ThA06
Total Cash Flow from Finanding Achvites 24 583 (22.830) {20.035) (18.024) (0118 | {24.0800 (0481)° (0.193) (0453
Met Cash Flow From ol Achvifis 38e75 13081 20428 1420 MaE | (11063 2228 | l5504) {1aall}
Caeh and Cash Enuivalont at theend of e e 180,185 20238 133927 104,458 103078 | 68760 i R ST T R R R L
n Rediance Insurance Company Limited




Shareholders Information

Registered Office

96-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Society
Karachi.

Head Office
Reliance Insurance House,

181-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Society,
Karachi

Share Registrar Office

C&K Management Associates (Pvt.) Ltd.
404-Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road,
MNear Hotel Metropole, Karachi-75530.
Tel: (021) 35687830 & 53685930

Listing on Stock Exchanges

RICL equity shares are listed on Pakistan Stock
Exchange (PSX).

Listing Fees

The annual listing fee for the financial year
2018-2019 was paid to the Pakistan Stock Exchange
and Central Depository Company (CDC) within the
prescribed time.

Stock Symbol

The stock symbol for Reliance Insurance Company
Limited at the PSX is RICL.

Statutory Compliance

During the year, the Company complied with all
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2017,
the Insurance Ordinance 2000, Insurance Rules
2017, Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2017, the Code of
Corporate Governance, for insurers 2016 and others
regulations prescribed by SECP,

Book Closure Dates

The register of Member and share transfer books of
the Company will remain closed from 20th April
2019 to 30th April 2019, (both days inclusive).

37th Annual General Meeting

Date 30th April, 2019
Time 12:30 p.m.
Venue Reliance Insurance House,

181-A, SMCHS, Karachi

Website of the Company

A website of your Company has been developed
which allows the users to get the Company related
information about its financial, history, types of
insurance available with the Company and [ist of
reinsurers etc.,

An online complaint system is also available to
improve the efficiency,
Website: www.relianceins.com

Annual, half yearly and quarterly financial statements
of the Company are available at hitp.//www relianceins.com

Disclosures to the Stock Exchange on strategic events
are made as and when reguired.

Change of Address

Members are requested to immediately notify the
change of address, if any, to the Company’s Registrar.

Investors' Grievances Policy

RICL ensures that our Investors receive exemplary
services. Investor's queries and complaints constitute
an important voice for us. Following are our guiding
principles:

« Complaints raised by Investors are dealt in a
timely manner; and

+ |nwvestors are informed of avenues to raise their
queries and complaints.

M/s. C&K Management Associates (Pvt.) Ltd., being
the Regstrars is primarily responsible to resolve the
investor's grievance. Shareholders’ enquiries about
their holding, dividend or share certificate etc. can be
directed to the Share Regstrar at the following
address:

M/s. C&K Management Associates (Pvt.) Limited

404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road,
Mear Hotel Metropole, Karachi.

In case investor's grievance is not addressed up o
hisfher satisfaction or within reasonable time.
Investors may also directly write to the Company their
query/complaint at,

Arrusal Pepert 2018




Shareholders Information

Company Secretary

Reliance Insurance Company Limited
181-A, SMCHS Karachi.

Company has designated email id reli-insi@cyber.net.pk
for handling investor grievance on which investor can
make a complaint.

SUBMISSION OF CNIC COPIES (MANDATORY)

As per SECP directives, the dividend warrants of the
shareholders whose valid CNICs, are not available
with the Share Registrar could be withheld. All
shareholders having physical shareholding are,
therefore, advised to submit a photo copy of their
valid CNICs and Corporate entities are requested to
provide NTN immediately, if already not provided, to
the Company's Share Regstrar at the following
address, Mfs. C & K Management Associates (Pvt.)
Ltd., 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road, Near
Metropole Hotel, Karachi-75530 without any further
delay.

ELECTRONIC DIVIDEND MANDATE

Under section 242 of Companies Act, 2017 it is
mandatory for all listed Companies to pay cash
dividend to its shareholders only through electronic
mode directly into bank account designated by the
entitled shareholders.

In order to receive dividend directly into their bank
account, shareholders are requested (if not already
provided) to fill in Bank Mandate Form for Electronic
Credit of Cash Dividend available on the Company's
website www.relianceins.com and send it duly signed
along with a copy of CNIC to the Share Registrar of
the Company, M/s. C & K Management Associates
(Pvt.) Ltd., 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon
Road, Mear Metropole Hotel, Karachi-75520 in case
of physical shares,

In case shares are held in 'CﬂG, electronic dividend
mandate form must be directly submitted to
shareholder's brokers/ participant / CDC account
services.

In case of non-receipt of information, the Company
will be constrained to withhold payment of dividend
to shareholders.

ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF ANNUAL
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTICES

Pursuant to Motfication vide SRO.787(1) / 2014 of
September 8, 2014, the SECP has directed to
facilitate the members of the Company receiving

Reliance Insurance Company Limited

annual financial statements and notices through
electronic mail system (e-mail). We are pleased to
offer this facility to our members who desire to receive
annual financial statements and notices of the
Company through email in future. In this respect
members are hereby requested to convey their
consent via email on a standard request form which
is available at the Company  website
wiww relianceins.com. Please ensure that your email
has sufficient rights and space available to receive
such email which may be larger than 1 MB file in
size. Further, it is the responsibility of the member to
timely update the share registrar of any change in
their registered email address.

Financial Statements and relevant reports have been
placed on the website of the company which can be
seen on www.relianceins.com,

TRANSMISSION OF  ANNUAL  AUDITED
ACCOUNTS AND NOTICE THROUGH CD/DVD/USB.

In compliance with the SECP Motification No.SRO
470 (1) 2016, dated May 31, 2016. The Company
in the 35th Annual General Meeting held an April 29,
2017, obtained the approval of the shareholders to
circulate Annual Accounts through CC/DVD/USE at
their registered address instead of transmitting the
Annual Accounts in hard copies. However,
shareholders may request the Company Secretary or
Share Registrar of the Company for hard copy of
Annual Audited Accounts instead of CD/ DVD / USB
and the same will be provided at his / her regstered
address, free of cost, within one week on the
demand. In this regard, a 'Standard Request Form,
has also been placed at the website of the Company
for communicating the need of hard copies of the
Annual Audited Accounts instead of sending the same
through CD/ DVD / USB.

CONVERSATION OF PHYSICAL SHARES INTO
BOOK ENTRY FORM

The sharsholders heaving physical shares may open
CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or Investor
Account directly by with the Central Depository
Company (CDC) of Pakistan Limited to have their
physical shares converted into electronic form. This
will facilitate then in many ways including safe
custody. Further with the requirment of Section 72 of
Companies Act, 2017, every existing company
having share capital required to replace its physical
shares with book-entry form in 2 manner as may be
specified and from the date notified by SECP, within
a period not exceeding four years from the commence
of the Act,




Shareholders Information

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

As per the provision of section 244 of the Companies
Act 2017, any shares issued or dividend declared by
the Company which have remained unclaimed /
unpaid for a period of three years from the date on
which it was due and payable are required to be
deposited with the Commission for the credit of
Federal Government after issuance of notices to the
shareholders to file their claim. The details of the
shares issued and dividend declared by the Company
which have remained due for more than three years
was sent to shareholders, Shareholders are requested
to ensure that their claims for unclaimed dividend and
shares are lodged timely. In case, no claim is lodged
with the Company in the given time, the Company
shall after giving notice in newspaper proceed to
deposit the unclaimed/unpaid amount and shares
with the Federal Government pursuant to the
provision of Section 244 (2) of Companies Act,
2017,

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Any person who seeks of contest the election of
Directors scheduled to be held on April 30, 2019 at
AGM shall file with the Company at its Registered
office not later then 14 days before the date of the
said meeting @ notice of his/her intention to offer
himself / herself for election as a director in terms of
Section 159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017,

CONSENT FOR VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY

Pursuant to the provision to the Companies Act,
2017 the members can also avail the video
Conferencing facility. In this regard, please fill the
following and submit to Head Office of the Company
at least 7 days before the holding of annual general
meeting. |f the Company receives consent from
members holding aggregate 10% or more
shareholding residing at the geographical location to
participate in the meeting, the Company will arrange
video conference facility in the city subject to
availability of such facility in that city.

|/ We, of , being
a member of Reliance Insurance Co., Ltd. holder of

ordinary share{s) as per regstered folio
no. hereby opt for video conferencing
facility at ;

E - VOTING

Pursuant to SECP SRO No.43(1)2016 dated January
22, 2016 Shareholders can also exercise their right
to vote through e-voting by giving their consent in
writing at least 10 days before the date of meeting to
the Company on the appointment by the Intermediary
a5 a proxy.

POSTAL BALLOT

Shareholder can also demand a poll and exercise
their right to vote by means of ballot i.e. by paost or
through electronic mode subject to the requirements
of section 143 to 145 of the Companies Act, 2017
and applicable clauses of Companies (Post Ballot)
Regulations 2018.

DECISIONS TAKEN AT THE LAST ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

As per agenda following matters were approved in the
meeting and the decisions taken were implemented in
due course:

+ Approval of the minutes of the 36th Annual
General Meeting, held on 28th April 2018.

+ Approval of the audited financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2017 alongwith
Directors' and Auditors' reports.

+ Appointmentof M/s. Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co.,
Chartered Accountants as auditors of the
Company for the year 2018 and fixation of their
remuneration.

Arrsal Pepert 2016 _




27th March, 2018

28th April, 2018

28th April, 2018

28th August, 2018

30th October, 2018

31st December, 2018

Reliance nsurance Company Limited

Financial Calendar

Meeting of the Board of Directors for approval of the audited
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017,

The Annual General Meeting of the Company was held at the
Head Office for approval of annual audited financial statement
for the year ended December 21, 2017.

Appointment  of M/s.  Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co.,
Chartered Accountants as auditors of the Company for the year
2018 and fixation of their remuneration was approved.

Meeting of the Board of Directors for approval of the unaudited first
guarter financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2018,

Meeting of the Board of directors for approval of the half yearly
Unaudited financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2018,

Meeting of the Board of Directors for approval of the unaudited
financial statements for the nine months period ended September
30, 2018.

JCR-VIE Credit Rating Company Limited has reaffirmed the Insurer
Financial Strength Rating of Reliance Insurance Company Limited
(RICL) at ‘A’ (Single A). Outloock on the assigned rating is “Positive’,




‘ategories of Shareholding

as at December 31, 2018

ASSOCIATE COMPAMNIES UNDERTAKINGS
AMD RELATED PARTIES

Anam Fabrics 1 72 897 0.13
NIT / ICP/ IDBP

Investment Corporation of Pakistan, IDBP ICP Units 37 720 (.00
DMRECTORS, CEO & OTHER SPOUSES AND 15 16,6567 044 29.51

MINOR CHILDREMN
The detail are as under:

MR, ISMAIL H. ZAKARLA 1 5B, 195
ME. A AZIZ AYOOR 1 652,134
MR, IRFAN ZAKARLA BAWANY 1 3,471,400
MR, MOHD. OMAR BAWANY 1 332 862
MR, ZOHAIR ZAKARIA 1 262 397
ME.  AHMED ALI BAWANY 1 2,380 725
MR, NOOR M. ZAKARIA 1 1,484,628
MHE.  HAMZA OMAR BAWANY 1 610,185
MR, MUHAMMAD IGBAL 1 5,995
MRS, ZARINA BAL 1SMAIL 1 515,833
MRS, MEHRLUINMISA A. AZIZ 1 262,681
MRS, SHEHLA IRFAN 1 3,358 450
MRS, RUKHSAMA BAI OMER 1 1,195,040
MRS, AMBREEN AHMED ALI 1
MRS, SHAHNAZ NOOR MOHAMMAD 1 1,484,629
EXECLTIVE
PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES AND CORP.
BANK, DEVELOPMENT FINANCE INSTITUTIONS, NON BANKING 3 673 .00
FINAMCE INSTITUTION, INSURANCE COMPANIES, MODARABAS
AND MUTUAL FLMNDS
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 19 8,270,067 14.73
GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT 2 786,621 1.40
Federal Boand of Revenue
INDIVIDUALS 1,440 29 982 ROG 5341
STOCK EXCHANGE 1 2,024 0.00
ISE Tower REIT Management Co. Ltd.
WELFARE SOCIETY 1 114,070 020
Pakistan Memon Educational & Welfare Society
CHARITABLE TRUSTS 1 343611 061
Bogum Aisha Ahmed & Latif Foundation
THRADE 1 Boo (.00
Haral Sons {Pvt. ) Limited

1,490 bz 141,285 10000
TOTAL : - = : - g
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR
MORE VOTING INTEREST.
M/s. Ifan Ashfag & Company (Pvt.) Lid,, 1 6,159 833 10.97
Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany 1 3,471,400 G158
Mis Shehla Ifan 1 3,358 450 5.98
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Pattern of Shareholding

as at December 31, 2018
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1 INCIIDUALS 1459 45,545 843 B2 a2
2 INVESTMENT COMPANIES 5 A48 0.00
3 INSLIRANCE COMPANIES ! B4R .00
4 JDINT STOCK COMPANIES 20 8,342,007 14.86
n FIMANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 2 456 QL0
= STOCK EXCHANGE 1 2084 0.00
7 WELFARE SOCIETY 1 114,070 0.20
A CHARITABLE TRUSTS 1 343611 QA1
o MCDARMES MANAGEMENT COMPANIES i 1 G.00
10 TRADE 1 550 Qoo
11 GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT 2 TEGE21 1.40

1420 56,141,085 106,00
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(Chairman s Review

It gives me pleasure to present Thirty Seventh Annual Report and Performance review of your Company on behalf of
the Board of Directars for the year ended 31st December 2018, The year 2018 was yet another challenging year
witnessing uncertain economic conditions, After general election new political government was formed facing plethora
of problems including depletion of foreign exchange reserves unfavorable Balance of payment, shortage of gas,
electricity & water etc.

The current account deficit continue to strain foreign exchange reserves and presstre remained on the exchange rate
resulting In 25.8% devaluation in the Pak rupee over the years with the closing level in December 2018, at PKR
138.86 USD. IMF Program for the next 3 years has been under negotiation for quite same time by the newly electecd
Government. External support by friendly countries during the last quarter of 2018 and thereafter substantially eased
the pressure of balance of paymentis scenario,

Pakistan Stock Exchange movernent was direction less, even good corporate results, could not support the 100 index.
The unrealized gain in one quarter diluted in the next quarter. Bearish sentiment continued as index closed at 37,067
points in December 2018, a decline of 8.4% over the December 2017 level, thus year 2018, too proved a difficull
year for the stock markel - once being one of the best perdorming markets of the world.

The importance of Insurance industry cannot be over emphasized. It has very close and direct link with trade,
commerce and industry, It suppaorts Trade commerce and industry at every stage by extending protection against
various nsks & without its support their smooth running 1s umimaginable.

Insurance Compames dividend income and other income conlinues 1o be laxed al corporale rate which has also
atfected adversely net profitability. Your company has produced Rs.48.997 million profit after tax, even under these
difficult circumstances.

Your company's Window Takaful Operations are siowly and steadily growing and have yielded positive result i.e. profit
far Rs.7.915 million against Rs.1.32 million of previous year. Investment income for participant Takaful Fund has
mcreased from Rs.0.840 million to 3.238 million. We hope that Window Takaful fund would grow and Inshallah
yield good results.

While closing | would hke to thank and convey my gratitude to the members of the Board of Directors, for ther
commitment and in guiding and supporting the management, and shareholders for their confidence and support in
the Company. | would also like to express my appreciation to the Chief Executive and his team for their efforts,
dedication and sincerity.

Ismail H, Zakaria
Chairman
Karachi. 26 March, 2019
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Directors Report

The Directors of the Company take pleasure in
presenting their report together with the audited
financial statements and Auditors report thereon for the
year ended December 31, 2018,

OPERATIONAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR 2018
The comparative financial highlights of your Company
for the year ended 31st December, 2018 are as
follows:
2018 2017
Rs. in Million
Gross Premium

{Including Takaful Contribution) 979,224 1230.175

Met Premium 348.240 357654
Met Incurred Claims

{including IBNR) 87.174 88.156
Management Expenses 152448 141.736
Underwriting Profit 48.623 67.082
Investment Income / (Loss) 46.672 (40.073)
Profit/Loss before Taxation 60.122 {17.595)
Profit/Loss after Taxation 48.997  (38.793)
Earnings per Share (EPS)-Rs, 0.87 (0.69)

Your Company underwrote gross premium  of
R5.979.224 million (inclusive of Rs.100.538 million
of Takaful Contribution) against Rs.1230.175 million
{inclusive of Rs.74.774 million of Takaful
Contribution) of the last year showing a decrease of
Rs.250.951 million. The net premium also decreased
from Rs.357.654 million to Rs.348.240 million, i.2. a
decrease of Rs.9.4 I million.

Claims incurred during the year were Rs.87.174
million against Rs.88.156 million of the previous year,
showing a minor decrease of Rs.0.982 million. Your
Company has earned underwriting profit for R5.48.623
million from its core business, all classes of business
have contributed profitability. Met profit after Tax stood
at Rs.48.997 million from Rs. (38.793) million loss
{Restated) for the previous year.

INVESTMENT

The overall investment policy of your Company
continues to be the same i.e., preference to Shariah
Complaint Islamic Funds securing risk - free returns.

The shares porifolic of RICL is diversified amongst
various sectors fundamentally focusing on blue chip
scrips having high dividend yields / paying bonuses and
also future growth prospects and to maintain balance
between fixed income securities and equities. The
portfolio remains under surveillance of the investment
committes,

All impairment losses are recognized in the profit and
loss account. Provision for impairment are reviewed at
each Statement of Financial Position date and are
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Changes
in the provisions are recognized as income or expense.

Gross Premium by Class of Business -2018
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Dividend Income stood at Rs. 32.309 million in 2018
compared to previous year of Rs. 32.993 million —a
slight decrease of 2.07%. Your company has also
realized capital gain of Rs. 1.477 million against Rs,
5.922 millicn, of the previcus year. Unrealized gain
stood at Rs. 7.942 million compared to Rs. 75.853
millicn loss of the previous year. The total investment
income for 2018 stood at Rs. 46.672 million against
loss for Rs.40.073 million in 2017.

Your company continues generating a significant
portion of its investment income from sustainable
sources such as interest & dividends and capital gain
ensuring regular income. The Investment portfolio
which also includes Term Deposits for Rs.26.130
million stood at Rs.711.108 million as at 31st
December 2018, Cash and Bank Deposits Accounts
stood at Rs.144.373 million against 160.186 million
of previous year.

CLAIMS

The Company recognize liability in respect of all claims
incurred up to the Statement of Financial Position date
which is measured at the undiscounted value of the
expected future payments.

The provision for claims incurred but not reported
(IBNR} is made at the balance sheet date. In
compliance with SECP Circular No.9 of 2016. The
Company takes Actuarial advice for the determination
of IBMR claims. |BMR claims have been estimated
using Chain Ladder (CL) methodclogy. The Chain
Ladder (CL) Method involves determination of
development factors or link ratios for each period.
These are then subsequently combined to determine
Cumulative Development Factor (CDF) which
represents the extent of future development of claim to
reach their ultimate level.

Arninsial HE’TI_,"@! 2018 _




Gross & Net Premium

L L ] & * & &
P, . 1 . 1} L. (1! T 1 VR 1]

W Gaoss Premium (RBs, In dillicn ) Il Mat Premdum § Rs, in Million §
REINSURANCE

Your Company has successfully concluded the
reinsurance arrangements for the year 2019, Swiss Re
world’s most prestigious and renowned Re-Insurer
continues to be the leader of RIC's reinsurance
programme for the year 2019, Underwriting capacity
for certain lines of business has improved further in
2019, thus your Company would be able to underwrite
larger risks. We are thankful to all our re-insurers for
their unwavering confidence and continued support.

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATION

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) Insurance Division have granted License to the
Company to undertake Window Takaful Operation on
25th May 2016, Reliance Takaful is operating under
the guidance of renewed qualified and certified Shariah
Scholar, Reliance Takaful iz offering a wide range of
Shariah Compliant General Takaful products such as
Fire and Property Takaful, Marine Cargo, Private /
Commercial Vehicles Takaful, Engineering Takaful
Terrarism and Miscellaneous Accident Takaful,

Your Company has underwrote Takaful Contribution for
Rs.100.538 million comparing it with previous year
contribution for Rs.74.774 million showing growth of
34.45%. Window Takaful Operation yielded a profit of
Rs.7.915 million (2017 Rs.1.132 million).

The Summarized results of Window Takaful operation
for the year under review are as follows:-

2018 2017
Rs. in Million

Gross Contribution 100.538 78774
Met Contribution 64.841 26.309
Surplus for the year - PTF 21.725 6.241
Operators Fund

Revenue Account 6.695 0.139
Operator Profit 7.814 1.132

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The role of IT in your Company has also become quite
important as availability of uninterrupted IT services

‘ Refiance insurance Company Limited

Interest and Dividend
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have aftained 2 dynamic role in core business
operations. Your Company is constantly investing to
expand & upgrade its technological platform. General
Insurance Software GIAS"; is running successfully at
branch level since last many years. The quality of
GIAS' is that it is integrated software with all its
medules i.e., Underwriting, Claim, Accounts and
Reinsurance. It is (JSP) Java scripted online
web-based software with Oracle data base and its data
management is hassle-free and highly secure in its
modesty & safety.

iGIAS has been incorporated with General Takaful
services  which  has also  been  successfully
implemented  at branch user level for Takaful
operations to satisfy short and long term day to day
needs. Due to implementation of above module the
operational capabilities of relevant department of the
Company improved and these development is
supported the improvement of internal controls and
effective management information system.

The IT strategy of the Company is fully aligned with its
operational requirements in order to provide swift
services to our customers for their highest level of
satisfaction,

ICR VIS CREDIT RATING

JCR VIS Credit Rating Company Limited - an affiliate
of Japan Credit Rating Agency Limited has reaffirmed
the Insurer Financial Strength (IFS) of Reliance
Insurance Company Limited (RICL) at ‘A’ (single Al
Outlock on the assigned Rating continues to be
‘Positive’. Overall liquidity profile of RICL is considered
sound with positive operating Cash Flow. Strong
reinsurance  program, improved  underwriting
performance. Reinsurance panel of the Company is
considered strong with Swiss Re as the lead reinsurer.
Retention level and treaty Capacities have witnessed
steady increase given anticipated growth in business
volume.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions are put up pericdically
before the Audit Committee and the Board for their
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review and approval. These transactions have been
reviewed ' recommended by the Audit Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors in their respective
meetings.  All transactions executed with related
parties are on arm’s length basis.

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE LEADERSHIP SKILL
PROGAM:

Following directors have already completed Corporate
Governance Leadership skills (CGLS) program  of
Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG).

1. Mr. Ifan Zakania Bawany
2. Mr. Zohair Zakaria

3. Mr. Ahmed Ali Bawany
4, Mr. Hamza Omer Bawany

Four Directors have completed corporate governance
leadership skill (CGLS) program of Pakistan Institute of
Corporate Governance (PICG), while Five Directors
meets the criteria of elighility as directors of 15 years'
experience on the Board of listed companies and 14
years of Education as required under Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance
set out by the regulatory authority have been duly
complied with. A statement to this effect is annexed
with the report.
CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL
FRAMEWORK

REPORTING

The Company has been in compliance with the
provisions set out by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan. There has been no material
departure from best practices of the Corporate
Govemnance, as detailed therein,

a) The financial statements, prepared by the
management of the company fairly present its state
of affairs, the results of the operations, cash flow and
changes in equity.

b) Proper books of account of the Company have been
maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of financial
staternent and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) The Intarnational Accounting Standard, International
Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), or any other
regulation or law as applicable in Pakistan, have
been followed in preparation of financial statements
and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed.

e) The system of internal control is sound in design and
has been effectively implemented and monitored.

f!  The pattern of shareholding in the Company as at
31st Decemnber, 2018 is annexed to the accounts.

g There are no significant doubts about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem,

h} There has been no matenal departure from the best
practices of Corporate Governance.

i} Key operating and financial data for the last Ten
years in summarized form is annexed.

i¥  The Value of investments based on the unaudited
accounts as at 31st December 2018, in respect of
the Provident Fund Stands at Rs.64.902 million,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The total number of Directors are nine (9) as per
following:-

(a) Male = 09

(b} Female = Mone

The compesition of board is as follows:-
*  Independent Director 1
*  Executive Director 1
*  Mon-Executive Director a8

Mr. A. Razak Ahmed is the Chief Executive of the
company. Being the Chief Executive of the company, he
is deemed to be a Director,

nmwn

The Board was actively involved during the year in
performing its duties including those to be performed
under various relevant Laws and Memorandum and
Article of Association of the Company, with the ultimate
objectives of self-puarding the interest of the
Shareholders, increase in profitability of the Company
and promoting market confidence.

All the directors represent rich exposure of diverse field of
business and professions and posses requisite skills and
understanding to deal with the various business and
Corporate issues and have the ability to review, analyze
and challenge the management performance. They have
contributed immensely in terms of their experience and
practical advice.
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DIRECTOR'S REMUNARATION

In line with the requirement of Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 the policy
of rumination of non-executive directors including
Independent directors, the Company do not pay any
remunaration to its non-executive directors {including
independent directors) except as meeting fee for
attending the Board meetings in compliance with the
requirements of Article 137 of the Company’s Article of
Association.

Role of Chairman & Managing Director/CEQ

Chairman of the Board is responsible to ensure that the
Board is working properly and all the matters relevant
to the governance of the company are considered in the
Board Meetings. The Chairman presides and conducts
the Board meetings and is responsible to lead the
Board and ensure its effective functioning and
continuous development. The Chairman has no
involvement in day-to-day operaticns of the Company.

Managing Director/CEQ

The Board of Directors appeoint The Managing director
[ Chief Executive Officer of the Company for the tenure
of three years. Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the operations of the Company and Conduct of its
business in accordance with all statutory obligations
and subject to the direction of the Board and power
vested in him by law. His responsibilities include
implementation of strategies and palicies of the Board.
He is responsible for exercising the owverall control,
direction, administration and supervision for sound and
efficient management and conduct of the business of
the Company. The Chairman and Managing Director
meet regularly to discuss / review issues, opportunities
and problems.

MD's Performance Review

The performance of the Managing Director iz evaluated
by the Board on annual basis based on the business
activities performed during the year.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has constituted Audit, Investment and
Ethics Human Resource & Remuneration Momination
Committees, comprising of the  following
MNon-Executive Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The following are the members of the committes.
1. Mr. Muhammad lgbal
Chairman (Independent Director)
2.  Mr. Muhammad Omer Bawany
Member {Mon-Executive Director)
3. Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany
Member (Non-Executive Director)
4.  Mr. Zohair Zakaria
Member (Non-Executive Director)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include
the following:

Reliance insurance Company Limited

ii.

i,

wil.

wiii

%,

i,

xili.

Kiv.

LA

wl,

il

Recommending to the Board of Directors the
appointment of External Auditors and consider any
guestions of audit fee; taking into consideration a
number of factors including satisfactory rating
under ICAPS quality control review program;

Consideration of questions regarding resignation or
removal of External Auditors;

Determination of appropriate measures to
safeguard the company's assets;

Review of guarterly, half yearly and annual
financial statements of the Company, prior to the
approval by the Board of Directors;

Review of adjustments resulting from audit;

Review of preliminary announcement of results
prior to publication;

Review and recommend significant related party
transactions:

. Compliance with applicable accounting standards;

Compliance with listing regulations and other
statutory and regulatory requirements;

Monitoring compliance with the best practices of
corporate governance and identification of any
significant violations thereof;

Consideration of major findings of internal
investigation of activities characterized by fraud,
corruption and abuse of power and management
response there to;

Consideration of any other issue or matter as may
be assigned by the board of directors;

facilitating the external audit and discussion with
external auditors of major cobservations arising
from interim and final audits and any matter that
the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence
of management, where necessary);

review of management letter issued by external
auditors and management’s response thereto;

ensuring coordination between the internal and
external auditors of the company;

review of the scope and extent of internal audit,
audit plan, reporting framework and procedures
and ensuring that the internal audit function has
adequate resources and is appropriately placed
within the company;

ascertaining that the internal control systems
including financial and operational controls,
accounting systems for timely and appropriate
recording of purchases and sales, receipts and
payments, assets and liabilities and the reporting
structure are adeguate and effective;




wviil. review of the company's statement on internal
control systems prior to endorsement by the
board of directors and internal audit reports;

xix. instituting special projects, value for money
studies or other investigations on any matter
specified by the board of directors, in consultation
with the chief executive officer and to consider
remittance of any matter to the external auditors or
to any other external body.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Investment Committee consists of five members
including Chief Executive Officer.

L. Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany

Chairman (Non Executive Director)
2. Mr, Zohair Zakaria

Member (Non Executive Director)
3. Mr. Ahmed Ali Bawany

Member (Non Executive Director)
4. Mr, A. Razak Ahmed

Member (Executive Director)
5. Mr. Haroon A. Shakoor

Member Secretary
The terms of reference of this Committee shall include
the following:-
* To review the overall Investment Portfolio every
quarter,

* To recommend the investments to be made in
equities, mutual funds, fixed income securities
Sariah compliant and Government (Sukkuk)
Securities,

+ To review purchase and sale of investment made
during the guarter and the income accruing from
each sector,

* To establish the benchmarks against which
performance of the overall investment portfolio and
its sectors are to be assessed,

ETHICS, HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The committee comprises of four members including
the Chairman of this committes.

1. Mr, Muhammad Igbal

Chairman (Independent Director)
2. Mr, Zohair Zakaria

Member (Non Executive Director)
3. Mr. Ifan Zakaria Bawany

Member (Non Executive Director)
4. Mr. A. Razak Ahmed

Member (Executive Director)

The committee shall be responsible for:-
a) Recommending human resource management
policies to the board.

b} Recommending to the board the selection and
compensation (including retirement benefits) of
CEQ, CFO/Co. Secretary and Head of Internal Audit

c) Periodic reviews of the amount and form of
reimbursement for terminal benefits in case of
retirement and death of any emplayee in relation to
current norms.

d} Consideration and approval on the
recommendation of CEQ on such matters for key
management positions who repaort directly to CEO,

e) Review recruitment policy and procedures far hiring
of executives.

fl Review and recommend annual appraisal and
salary revision of Senicr Executives of the Company
and staff members.

gl Review and approve any changes required in
perquisites and benefits of Senior Executives and
employees.

h} Approve  termination and  acceptance  of
resignations of Senior Executives

i} Any other issue or matter as may be assigned by
the Board of Directors.

Management Committees

The Beard has also constituted three Management
Committees - namely Underwriting, Reinsurance &
Co-insurance, Claims Settlement and  Takaful
committees. These committees meet on regular basis
and headed by the Chief Executive Officer. The
functions and composition of the committees are given
below:-

Underwriting, Reinsurance &  Co-Insurance
Committes
The functions of the Underwriting Committee includes:-

* The Underwriting Committee formulates the
underwriting policy of the Company.

+ |t sets out the criteria for assessing various types of
insurance risks and determines the premium policy
of different insurance covers.

= |t regularly reviews the underwriting and premium
policies of the Company with due regards to
relevant factors such as the business portfolio and
the market scenario.

The functions of the Re-Insurance & Co-lnsurance
Committes includes:-

+  This committee ensures that adequate re-insurance
arrangements are made for company’s business.
* The Committee pursuss the proposed re-insurance
arrangements prior to their execution, review the
arrangements from time to time and subject to the
consent of the participating re-insurers, suggest
appropriate adjustments from time to time.
= The Committee also assesses the effectiveness of
the re-insurance programme for future reference.




The Committee consists of the following members:-
L. Mr. A, Razak Ahmed Chairman

2. Mr. Rizwan Akhtar Member

3. Mr. Mohammad Ishaque Azim Member

4. Mr. Abdul Rahim Member

Claims Settlement Committes
The functions of the Committee includes:-

* |t review the class wise aging of cutstanding claims

* The Committee determines the circumstances
under which claims disputes shall be brought to its
attention and decide how to deal with such claims
disputes.

* The Committee shall review matters relating to
management of claims. It oversees the claim
position of the company and ensure the adequate
claims reserves are made.

* The Committee pays attention to significant claims
cases of event which give rise to a series of claims
and oversees the implementation of the measures
for combating claims,

The Committee consists of the following members:-

1. Mr. A. Razak Ahmed Chairman
2. Mr, Haroon A, Shakoor Member
3. Mr. Sadmddin Hussain Member

4. Mr. Shaikh Muhammad Siddiq Member

Takaful Committes

The function of this Committee is to review the
performance of the Takaful Operations and advise the
Board accordingly on quarterly basis. The Committee
endorse the policies and procedures to be implemented
in the Takaful Operations. It recommends the
appointment of key personal related to Takaful
Operations. The Committee alsc monitors  the
adherence to the Takaful Rules and Sharah principal
by the Takaful Operations,

TRADING OF COMPANYS SHARES

The following are the members of Takaful committee:

1. Mr. A. Razak Ahmed Chairman
2. Mr. Rizwan Akhtar Member
3. Mr. Majmullah Khan Member
4. Mr. Kashif Wadiwala Member

Board of Director's Meetings

During the year Four (4) meetings of the Board of
Directors were held and the number of meetings
attended by each Director is given hereunder:

Name of Directors

Mr. lsmail H. Zakaria

Mr. A. Aziz Ayoob

Mr. Ifan Zakaria Bawany

Mr. Mohammad Omar Bawany
Mr. Zohair Zakaria

Mr, Ahmed Ali Bawany

Mr. Noor M. Zakaria

Mr. Hamza Omar Bawany

B S (ST LA e T L

9. Mr. Mohammad lgbal

Leave of absence was granted fo the Directors who
could not attend some of the Board meetings due to
their busy schedules/prior engagements.

Mo trading in the shares of the Company was carried-cut by the Directors, CEQ, CFO/ Company Secretary and their

spouses and minor children except the following,

Mr. A, Aziz Ayoub Director 415691 | Gift received from family member

Mr. Ahmed Al Bawany Director 2,161,945 | Gift received from spouse

Mr. Noor M. Zakaria Director 1,262,003 | Gift received from family member

Mrs, Shahnaz Sattar Zakaria Spouse of Director 1,135952 | Gift received from family mamber
Mr. Moor M. Zakaria

‘ Reliance insurance Company Limited




PATTERN / CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of sharcholding of the company is
annexed,

STATEMENT OF THE ETHICS AND BUSINESS
PRACTICES

The Board has adopted the statement of Ethics and
Business Practices. All employees are informed and are
reguired to observe these rules of conduct,

TRAINING PROGRAM

During the year staff and senior officers were
nominated to allend various Seminars and fraining
courses, as recommended by nomination committee.

Two senior officers were nominated to attend Seminar
on Anti Money Laundering Conducted by SECP at
Islamabad, They again attend the seminar orpanized
by SECP at Karachi.

Another training  session  organized by Karachi
Insurance Institute on Takaful was attended by Seven
Personal including VP and CFO,

“Element Training Program 2018" held by CDC was
attended by two senior officers of investmeni
Department,

AUDITORS

M/s. Kreston Hyder Bhimji Chartered Accountants
retire at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment
for the financial year ending 31st December 2019, at
a fee to be mutually agreed.

The Audit Committes has recommended and the Board
has endorsed the appointment of M/s. Kreston Hyder

Bhimji Chartered Accountant, as auditors for the year
ending 31st December 2019,

FUTURE OUTLOOK
The year 2019 would be a challenging year. GDF
growth projection ranges between 3.5% lo 4.0%.

Karachi: 26th March, 2019

The double dipitted key discount rate and Jis
continuous hike would raise the cost of doing business
as well as debt servicing payments. The Insurance
industry is likely to remain under stress until balance of
payment position improves and growth in export and
remittances cement financial stability subject to the
improved law and order situation peo political stability
and business friendly policies are implemented /
anforced. Your Company will focus on long-term
prafitable growth through consalidation, improvement
in systems and quality management information
systems facilitating prudent and rea| time decisions.

Takaful operations will further provide new avenues
and opportunities to enhance your company's
business,

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We would like to thank our valued customers for their
continued patronage and support. We also avail this
opportunity to thank all our Reinsurers including
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited and Brokers
for extending their guidance and valuable support,

We are also thankful for the continued co-operation
and assistance extended by the Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and the State Bank of
Fakistan (SBP} for their professional pguidance,
assistance and support over the years,

The Directors also wish to record their appreciation for
the untiring efforts put in by Officers, Field Force and
Staff for their dedication, sincerity and hard work for
their contribution to the growth of the Company, Your
Directors are also grateful to the shareholders for the
confidence, support and understanding,

By Order of the Board
A. Razak Ahmed A. Aziz Ayoob
Chief Executive & Managing Director Director
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Assets, Liabilities & Equities

B jopedy and Equipment  280%

o] A%
B Cach & Bank 435%
W Oifwers Axads 204018
= Ordinary share capital 1.2 %

2018

B jitesenyes and Retaned eamings

B Underwiillting Providons

o Others Cresditors and Aourals
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Assets, Liabilities & Equities

B Property and Equipment 226
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Ordirary share capital 1557 %
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Cash Flow Statement

MET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
MET CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES

Summary of Cash Flow

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
(42425 38113 102288 40013 23.354 16.682
28863 26.825 (66.426) G450 3908 137
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2004

2013

@ Operating Activities @ Investment Activities

2018

¢ Financing Activities
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Statement of Compliance with the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 &
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2017

For the Financial Year ended 31st December 2018

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 (The Code) for
the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby the insurer is managed in compliance with the best
practices of corporate governance, and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (The
Regulations),

Reliance Insurance Company Limited (The Company) has applied the principles contained in the Code and has camplied
with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manmner:

1.
(a)
(b)
2

The total numbers of Director are nine (9) as per following:-
Male = 09

Female = Mane

The Company encourages representations of independent, non-executive directors and directors representing minority
interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes.

Independent Director Mr. Muhammad |gbal
Mon-Executive Directar Mr. Ismail H. Zakaria

Mr. A. Aziz Ayoob

| Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany

| Mr. Muhammad Qmer Bawany
Mr. Zohair Zakaria

Mr. Ahmed Ali Bawany

Mr. Moor M. Zakaria

Mr. Hamza Omer Bawany
Executive Director Mr. A. Razak Ahmed

Mr. A. Razak Ahmed is the Chief Executive of the company. Being the Chief Rxecutive of the company, he is deemed
to be a Director.

The independent director meets the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code and the Regulations,

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed companies, including
this Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies).

All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayer and none of them has defaulted in payment of any
loan to a banking company, a DF| or an NBF] or, being a member of stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter
by a stock exchange.

Mo casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the year.

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate
it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company.
A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended
has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters and material transactions,
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the Chief
Executive Officer and the key officers, have been taken by the Board [ shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Act and the Regulations.




14

16

18

10.

11.

12.

13.

15.

17.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the
Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along
with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven (7) days before the meeting. The Board has
complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of Board,

The Board of Directors have a formal pelicy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and the Regulations,

The Board has established a system of sound internal contral, which is effectively implemented at all levels within the
Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of internal controls given in the
Code and the Regulations.

Six Directors of the Company possess sufficient experience and qualification so they are exempt from attending the
Directors” Training Program. Whereas four Directors, namely Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany, Mr. Zohair Zakaria, Mr. Ahmed
Ali Bawany and Mr, Hamza Omer Bawany have acquired certifications from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance
in the preceding vears. The management of the Company also carries out orientation sessions of the Board during board
meetings, as and when required, in order to apprise them of their duties and responsibilities and the new developments
and pronouncements of relevant laws and regulations.

There was no change of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit during the
year, The Board approved their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant
requirements of the Regulations, The Company is in process of segregating duties of CFO and Company Secretary in
compliance with recently introduced amendments in regulation 25 of the Regulations.

The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code and the
Regulations and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEC and CFO before approval of the Board.

The directors, CEQ and cther executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than disclosed in
the pattern of shareholding

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code and the Regulations.

The Board has formed the following Management Committees:

Underwriting, Reinsurance & Co-insurance Committes:

Mame of the Member Designation Categary
Mr. &. Razak Ahmed Executive Director Chairman
Mr. Rizwan Akhtar Executive Vice President Member
Mr. Ishague Azim Vice President (Underwriting) Member
Mr. Abdul Rahim Deputy Chief Manager Member

Claim Settlement Committee:

MName of the Member Designation Catepory
Mr. A. Razak Ahmed Executive Director Chairman
Mr. Haroon A Shakoor Chief Accountant Member
Mr. Sadruddin Hussain Vice President (Claims) Member
Mr. Shaikh Muhammad Siddig Dep. Chief Manager Claims Member

Risk Management & Compliance Committes:

Mame of the Member Cesignation Category
Mr. &. Razak Ahmed Executive Director Chairman
Mr. Rizwan Akhtar Executive Vice President Member
Mr. Haroon A Shakoor Chief Accountant Member
Mr. Ghulam Haider Compliance Officer Member
Mr. Abdul Rahim Deputy Chief Manager Member

n Reliance insurance Company Limited




19. The Board has formed the following Board Committees other than Audit Committee:

Ethics, Human Resource and Remuneration Commitbes:

Mame of the Member Designatian

Mr. Muhammad |gbal Independent Director Chairman
Mr, Zohair Zakaria Mon-Executive Director Member

Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany Mon-Executive Director Member

Mr. A. Razak Ahmed Executive Director Member

Mominations Committee:

Mame of the Member Designatian Category
Mr. &. Razak Ahmed Executive Director Chairman
Mr, Rizwan Akhtar Executive Vice President Member
Mr. Haroon A, Shakoor Chief Accountant Member
Investment Committes:
Mame of the Member Designation Category
Mr. Ifan Zakaria Bawany Man-Executive Director Chairman
Mr. Zohair Zakaria Mon-Executive Director Member
Mr. Ahmed Ali Bawany Mon-Executive Director Member
Mr. A, Razak Ahmed Executive Director Member
Mr. Harcon A. Shakoor Secretary Member

20. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It compnses of four members, of whom three are non-executive
directors and one is an independent director. The chairman of the Committee is an independent director. The
composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Audit Committee:
MName of the Member Designation Category
Mr. Muhammad |gbal Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Omar Bawany Mon-Executive Director Member
Mr. Irfan Zakaria Bawany Mon-Executive Director Member
Mr. Zohair Zakaria Mon-Executive Director Member

21. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee
for compliance.

22 The meetings of the Committees were held once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results of the
Company, whereas the Ethics, Human Resources, Remuneration and Momination Committes met on an annual
basis as required by the Code.

23. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, which comprises of individuals who are suitably gualified
and expenienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company and they are
invalved in the internal audit function on a regular basis.

24, The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Accountant and Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and the Head of Internal
Audit possess such gualification and experience as is required under the Code. Moreover, the persens heading the
underwriting, claim, reinsurance, risk management and grievance functions / departments possess qualification
and experience of direct relevance to their respective functions, as required under section 12 of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 {Ordinance Mo. XXXIX of 2000):

Arnoal Repart 2078 (R




Marne of ther person Designation

Mr. A. Razak Ahmed Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director
Mr. Haroon A. Shakoor Chief Accotntant & Company Secretany

Mr. Shuja Balg Head of Internal Audit

Mr. Ishaque Azim Head of Underwnting

Mr. Sadruddin Hussam Head of Claims

Mr. Abdul Rahim Head of Reinsurance

Mr. Rizwan Akhtar Head of Risk Managament and Grievance Dept.
Wr. Ghulam Haider Comphance OHicer

Mr. Majmullah Khan Head of Window Takaful Operations

25, The slatutory auditors of the Company have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved by the
Commission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance Mo, XXXIX of 2000). The
statutory auditers have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Heview
programme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board (AQE)
of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the
Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with the International Federation of Accountants
{FAC) puidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

26, The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, the Regulations ar any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelings in this regard.

27. The Board ensures that the |nvestment policy of the Company has been drawn up In accordance with the
provisions of the Code.

28. The Board ensures that the risk management system of the Company is in place as per the requirements of the
Code,

29, The Company has set up a nsk management function [/ department, which carres oul its tasks as covered under
the Code.

30. The Board ensures thal as part of the risk managemeant system, the Company gets itself rated from JCR-VIS, which
is being Used by its risk management function / department and the respective committes as a risk moniloring loal,
The rating assigned by the said rating agency on December 31, 2018 is A (single A) with positive outlook.

31. The Board has set up a grievance department/function, which fully complies with the requirements of the Code.

32. The Company has not obtained any exemptioni(s) from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakislan in
respect of any requirement of the Code and the Regulations.

33, We confirm that all other matenal principles contained in the Code and all other requirements of the Regulations
have been complied with.

o
-« ﬂ//
ISMAIL H, ZAKARIA A, RAZAK AHMED
Chairman Chief Executive & Managing Director

Karachi: 26th March, 2019

Rl Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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Independent Auditors Report to the Members
of Reliance Insurance Company Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 &
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 (the Code) and the
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Requlations, 2017 (the Requlations) prepared by the Board of Directars of Reliance
Insurance Company Limited (the Company] for the year ended December 31, 2018 in accordance with the requirements of the Code and
regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company, Our responsibility is Lo review
whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code & the Regulations
and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code & the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily toinguiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code
& the Requlations.

As part of aur audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal contral
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whethar the Board of
Directors’ statement on internal control covers all nsks and contrels or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal contrals,
the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committes, place
before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the
requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the
extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, We
have not carried out procedurss to assess and determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and thatwhether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price er nat.

Based on our review nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not
appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Code & the Regulations
as applicable to the Company lor the year ended December 31, 2018,

Further, we highlight that the Company has stated in paragraph 13 of the annexed statament of campliance that it is in process of
segregation of duties of chief inancial officer and company secretary in compliance with recently introduced amendments in regulation

15 of the Regulations.
Yt Hptn D] L
Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Karachi: 26th March, 2019 Engagement Partner: Mohammad Hanif Razzak
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Independent Auditors Report

To the members of Reliance Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Reliance Insurance Company Limited (the Company) which comprises
of the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of cur knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial position, the
profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thersof, conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give
the information required by the Insurance Crdinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of Company's affairs as at December 31, 2018 and of the profit, total comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Qur responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staterments’ section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Yntemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for
Frofessional Accountants (the Code)' as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and we have fulfilled our other
athical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Mote 19,1 {b) of the financial statements which discloses a contingent liability relating to an aviation claim reported
on Movember 3, 2015, Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements

of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as awhele, and informing our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

LR Heliance insurance Company Limited
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Following are the key audit matters

5. No. Key Audit Matters How the m‘atters were addressed
in our audit
1 Revenue Recognition and Unearned Premium Qur audit procedures in respect of revenue, amongst

Reserve others, included the following:

Refer motes 3.13, 11 & 20 te the financial Assessing the appropriateness of the company’s

staternents. revenue recognition policies by comparing them with
applicable  International  Financial  Reperting

Premiurm written under a policy is recognized as Standards {IFRS), SECPs Insurance Rules 2017 and

incame aver the period of insurance or in accord- SECPs Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017,

ance with the pattern of the incidence of risk. We

identified revenue (premium) as a key audit matter Obtaining an understanding of and testing the

because of significant amounts and potential risk designs and operating effectiveness of controls

of revenue being overstated resulting from the designed to ensure that revenue is recognized in

pressure management may feel to achieve appropriate accounting period and reserve for

premium / performance targets. Further there are unearned premium is accurately calculated.

also estimates invelved in recognition and calcula-

tion of revenue over the period of policy as there is Comparing, on a sample basis, specific revenue

risk of error in terms of the calculation of unearned transactions recorded before & after the reporting

premium reserve due to manual calculations. datewithunderlying decumentation to assesswheth-
er revenue has been recognized in the appropriate
accounting perod and whether premium has been
received in case of policies issued on installment
basis.
Assessing and evaluating the appropriateness of
judgments, assumptions and estimates made by the
management in determining unearned portion of
revenue. Recalculating reserve of unearned premium
and performing analytical proceduresto correlate the
differant audit evidences,
Perfarming test of details to ensure that the policies
aregenuine and critically assessing manual posting of
journal entries to entity’s MIS to identify unusual or
irregular items.

o Valuation of Insurance Contract Liahilities / Our audit procedures in this respect, amongst others,

Expense- Claims included the following;

Refer note 21 Obtaining understanding of the Company's process
to record and estimate liabilities and testing the

The estimation of insurance contract liabilities / controls designed by the Company.

claims involves a significant degree of judgment.

The liabilities are based on the best-estimate Performed analytical procedures to evaluate the

ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled reascnableness of the claims and estimates of

at a given date, whether reported or not, together liabilities.

with the related claims handling costs. Number of

explicit or implicit assumptions relating to the Perfarmed test of details on sample of selected claims

expected settlement amount and settlement to verify the source documents including surveyor

patterns of claims are involved in determining the reports and payments made before and subsequent

expected costs claims including those incurred but to year end to ensure that claims are recorded

not reported (IBNR). completely in proper pericd.

Aninual Repar1 2018 _
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How the matters were addressed

S. No. Key Audit Matters e iareandii
Provision for IBNR Claims is estimated using chain * Obtained actuarial valuation of estimate of IBNR and
ladder method in accordance with guidelines evaluated the reasonableness of the estimate by
issued by SECP which alse invaolves various assump- applying our industry knowledge and experience and
tions and judgments. Therefore this area has been comparison of the methodology and assumptions
identified as key audit matter. used against guidelines of SECF  Performed

procedures for evaluation of the competence, capabil-
ities and objectivity of the actuary, obtaining
understanding of the work of expert and evaluation
of appropriateness of using that experts work as
audit evidence for the relevant assertion,

® Evaluated whether the liabilities in respect of claims
have been adequately disclosed and presented in the
financial staterments.

3 Enactment of MNew Insurance Rules, 2017 Our audit procedures included the following:
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and
Companies Act, 2017 ® Obtaining an understanding of the rules and regula-
tions and the relevant provisions of the Act as applica-
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ble te the Campany.

(“SECP") wvide SR.O 88(1)2017 and SRO
89(1)/2017 dated 9 February 2017 has issued the ® Discussing the applicable changes with the Compa-

Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and my's management, evaluating their view paint with

Insurance Rules, 2017 (the new Rules and Regula- respect to new rules and regulations and assessing

tions). The application of these Regulations and the procedures applied by the management for

Rules form an integral part of the financial report- identification of the changes required in the financial

ing framework and prescribes the format of the statements and how the compliance of the same is

financial statements and nature and content of rmade.

disclosures in relation to various items of the

financial statements. ® Ensuring that overall presentation of the financial
statements and all the material disclosures as

In view of first time application, the extensive recjuired by the rules, regulations and the Act have

impacts in the financial statements, and restate- been made and evaluating the internal consistency of

ment of the Financal statements due to applica- such disclosures with other elements of the financial

tion of I1AS 39 and also because of failure to comply statements.

with the requirements of these rules, regulations

and the Act, could have financial and reputational & Ensuring that the restatement of financial statements

impacts leading to regulatory actions, therefore due to change in accounting policy related to

same is considered as a key audit matter. available for sale investments is made in accordance

with the provision of IAS-39 and |AS-8.

Refer notes 2.6(a) & 2.6 (b) of the Financial Statements.

& Evaluating and testing on sample basis the informa-
tion and calculations from the underlying supporting
documents and ensuring that audit evidence
cbtained is sufficient and appropriate.

— Reliance nsurance Company Limited
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Information Other than the Finandial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the cther information, The other information comprises of the information included in the Annual report
af the Company, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. Qur opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in deing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial staterments or our knowledge ebtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Companies Act, 2001 7{XIX of 2017), and
for such internal contrel as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerron

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I13As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accerdance with 154s as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

s [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinien. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant te the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

& Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

We communicate with the board of directars regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directars with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of daing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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a)

k)

c)

d)

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our cpinion:

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as reguired by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies
Act, 201 7(XIX of 200 7);

the statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the staternent of cash flows together with the notes therean have been drawn up In conformity with the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017(XIXof2017), and are in agreement with the books of account

investments made, expanditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the company's
business: and

no LZakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1280).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mohammad Hanif Razzak,

Hyle H’F‘*@W L

Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS

Karachi: 26th March, 2019
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As at Dacember 31, 2018

TOTAL ASSETS

EGQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Statement of Financial Position

Capital and reserves attributable to Company’s equity holders

19

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Restated Restated
Rupees

ASSETS
Property and equipment 5 52,880,520 B1,020.496 87,071,089
Intangible assets & - - -
Investment

Equity sacurities Fi 639,872,879 60Y 301,505 697,738,461

[ebt securities B8 45,104,169 70,169,043 70,833,333

Term deposits g 26,130,453 26,748,613 26,719,457

711,107,501 704,219,161 735,291,251

Loan and other receivables 10 2,217,906 3,234,980 4 183,972
Insurance / Reinsurance receivables 11 222,267,199 207,786,917 168,684,772
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 21 165,480,348 167,283,860 172,078,362
Deferred Commission Expense 22 65,913,719 60,932,044 651,298,491
Deferred taxation 12 4,287,468 2,301,521 .
Prepayments 13 173,198,218 339,226,563 366,197,948
Cash & Bank 14 144 372,805 160,185,536 120,239,063
Total Assets of Window Takaful Operations-Operator's Fund 2 76,927,440 64,929,992 53,341,804

1,658,653,524

1,751,121,070

1,828,386,742

992,187,326

Ordinary share capital 15 561,412,850 561,412,850 510,375,320
Reserves 16 250,000,000 250,000,000 220,000,000
Unappropriated profit /(accumulated loss) 42,152,779 (6,844,348} 138,504,871
Surplus { (Deficit) on revaluation of available for sale investmant | 2,359,153 | | (5634,758)| [ 8088095
Total Equity 855,924,782 798,933,744 876,968,286
Liabilities
Underwriting Provisions

Outstanding claims including IBNR 21 210,197,626 209,590,488 220,507,963

Unearned premium resemnes 20 342,270,710 494 450,943 527,368,394

Unearned Reinsurance Commission 22 35,596,302 35,347,057 34,712,441
Deferred taxation - - 3,466,326
Insurance / Reinsurance Payables 17 114,933,742 138,626,640 71,401,782
Other Creditors and Accruals 18 72,632,028 B4,094,512 81,493,051
Taxation - provision less payments 7,689,859 13,925,667 7,591,756
Total Liabilities of Window Takaful Operations-Operator's Fund 2 15,408,475 16,152.019 4,876,703
Total Liahilities B02,728,742

951,418,456

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1,658,653,524 1,

791,121,070  1,828,386,742

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

R

Ismail H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayoob Mohammad Omar Bawany Haroon A. Shakoor
Charriman Direclor Director Chiel Accountant and
Company Secretary

Karachi 26th March, 2019

Reliance Insurance Company Limited

A. Razak Ahmed
Chiel Executive & Managing Direclor




Profit and lLoss Account

for the year ended December 31, 2018

Net Insurance pramium

Net insurance claims

Net Commuission and other acquisition costs
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses
Managament Expenses

Underwriting results

Investment Incomeaf(loss)

Other income

Other expenses

Results of operating activities

Prafit fram takaful operations-Operators Fund

Profit / (Loss) before tax
Incomae tax expense

Profit / (Loss) after tax

Earnings/{Loss) after tax per share - Rupees

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an intepral part of these financial statements

lsmall H. Zakaria
Chatrman Dhrector

Karach 26th March, 2019

A. Aziz Ayoob Mohammad Omar Bawany

December 31,
MNote 2017
Rupees {Restated)
20 348,240,930 357,654,405
21 (87,174,228) (88,156,922)
22 (59,994,556) (60,678,267)
(147,168,784) (148,835,188)
23 {152,448,471) {141,736,334)
48,623,675 67,082 BR2
24 46,672,881 (40,072.697)
25 2,121,529 1,517,137
26 (45,211,008) (47,254 613)
3,583,402 (85.810.173)
52,207,077 (18,727.291)
2 7,914,749 1,132,508
60,121,826 {17,594,783)
27 (11,124,699) (21,198, 140)
48,997,127 (38,792,923}
28 0.87 {0.69)
Ny e
Haroon A. Shakoor A. Razak Ahmed

Cheel Aceountant and
Company Secretary

Chief Executive & Managing Director

Azl Hﬂl}':l!l 2018 _




Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended December 31, 2018

Profit/(Loss) after tax

Other Comprehensive Income

Surplugfideficit) on revaluation of available for sale secunties

Net loss transferred to profit and loss account on disposal / redemption
of available for sale investment

Surplusf{deficit) on revaluation of available for sale securities - takaiul

Impact of related deferred taxation including change in tax rate

Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

December 31,
2017
(Restatad)
Rupeas
48,897,127 138,792.923)
6,372,131 (18.671.064)
4 014,507 -
826,243 (819,636)
{3,218,970) 5.767.847
7,993.911 (13,722 ,853)

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

56,991,038

(52,515,778)

The annaxed notes from | to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director

A g

Ismail H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayooh
Chatrman Dhrector

o

Haroan A, Shakoor
Cheel Aceountant and
Company Secretary

Karachi 26th March, 2019

) Reliance (nsurance Company Limited

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director




Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended December 31, 2018

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Hevenue Hesenes

Surplus [ (deficit)
Share Genesal an revaluation of| Linappropriated Total
capital resenves Available for sale profit
MNote investments
Rupees
Balance as at January 1, 2017 - As originally stated 510,375,320 220,000,000 133,150,360 BR3, 525680
Fifect of restatement 2.6(a) 8,088,095 5,354,511 13,442 606
Balance as-at January 01, 2017 (Restated) 510,375,320 220,000,000 8088095 138504871 B76 968,286
Total comprehensive loss for the
year ended December 31, 2017 - Restated (13,722.853) (38,792,923} (52.515776)
Transter to peneral reserves 30,000,000 (30,000,000} s
Transactions with owners:
Issuance of bonus shares 51,037,530 151,037 530)
Final cash dividend for the year
ended December 31, 2016 - - (25,518, /66) | (25,518,766
51,037,530 (76,556,296) (25,518,766
Balance as at December 31, 2017 - Restated 561,412,850 250,000,000 (5,634,758) (6,844, 348) 798,933,744
Balance as at January 1, 2018 - As originally stated 561,412,850 250,000,000 - (20,150,789 791,262,061
Effect of restatement 2.6 (a) - - (5,634,758) 13,306,441 7,671,683
Balance as at January 01, 2018 (Restated) 561,412,850 250,000,000 (5,634,758)  (6,B44,348) 798,933,744
Total comprehensive income for the
vear ended December 31, 2018 - 7.993911 48.997 127 56,991,038
Balance as at December 31, 2018 561,412,850 250,000,000 2,359,153 42,152,779 B55924,782
The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements,
- -
- i _
: ~ s
Ismail H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayoob Mahammad Omar Bawany Haroon A. Shakoor A. Razak Ahmed
Chairman Direcior Director Chmf Accountant and Chiet Executive & Managing Director

Karachi 26th March, 2019

Company Sccrotary
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‘ash Flow Statement

for the year ended December 31, 2018

Operating cash flows

a) Underwriting activities
Insurance premium received
Reinsurance premium paid
Claims paid
Reinsurance and other recoveries received
Commission paid
Commission received
Management expenses paid
Met cash flow from underwriting activities

b} Other operating activities

Income tax paid

Other operating payments

Loan repayment received
Met cash flow from cther operating activities
Total cash flow from all operating activities

Investment activities

Profit / return received

Dividend received

Payments for investments

Proceeds from investments

Fixed capital expenditures

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Total cash flow from investing activities

Financing activities
Dividend paid

Met cash flow from all activities
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash eguivalent at the end of the year

Reliance Insurance Compary Limited

December 31,
2017

-Ru pees- REE-T.&tﬂﬂ.

| 862,908,791

1,115,765,007

(538,403,883) (735,910,266)
{207,784.319) (228 649 424)
123,020,741 134 369,529
{139,450,817) (139,273,371)

74,733,829 79,596,169
(152,448.471) (141 736,334)
22,565,871 84,160,710
(22,565,424) (14,864 .229)
(44,771,163) (30,844 612)

| 3asas0 | | (338425
(66,991,137)  (46,047,266)
(44,425,266) 38,113 444
9,101,582 7,864 788
32,952,713 33,020,794
(59,784,454) (174 872,519
68,572,973 166,352,550
{37,033,329) (11,191,882)

_ 14853647 | | 5622700
28,663,123 26,796 431
(50.588)  (24.963391)
(15,812,731) 39,946 484
160,185,536 120,239,052
144,372,805 160,185,536




Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended December 31, 2018

Reconciliation to profit and loss account

Operating cash flows

Depreciation expense

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Profit on disposal of investmeants

Dividend income

Other investment income / (loss)

{ Decrease)/increase in assets other than cash

Decrease/(Increase) in liabilities other than borrowings

Deterrad Taxation

Profit from Takaful operations-Operators' Fund
Profit/{Loss) after taxation

December 31,
2017
Rupees Restated
(44,425 266) 38,113,444
(12,440,787) (13,136,912)
2,121,529 1,517,137
1,477,404 5,912,557
32,309,177 32,993 466
12,886,300 (78,978,720)
(148,715,350) 6,058,101
192,664,454 (32,404,504)
5,204,917 -

7,914,749 1,132,508
48,997,127 (38,792,923)

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

i

Mohammad Omar Bawany

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

A. Aziz Ayoob

Dhrector

Karachi 26th March, 2019

-

Director

~ )j&#ﬂ_};

Haroon A. Shakoor
Cheel Aceountant and
Company Secretary

s e 21
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A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended December 31, 2018

= 13 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Reliance |nsurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on November
4, 1981 and is engaged in general insurance business and has also been allowed to undertake General Window Takaful
operations (WTO) on May 25, 2016 by Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under SECP Takaful Rules,
2012, The shares of the Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The registered office of the Company is situated at 96-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Society, Karachi. The company
has 24 operational branches throughout Pakistan JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has assessed the Insurer Financial
Strength (IF3) rating of the Company as ‘A’ (Single A), Outlook on the assigned rating is "Positive”

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

-International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (JASB) as are
notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

-provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017,
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012

In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance
Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012, shall prevail,

I terms of requirements of Takaful Rules, 2012, read with SECP Circular 25 of 2015 dated July 9, 2015, the assets, liabilities
and profit and loss of Operator Fund of General Takaful Operations of the Company have been presented as a single line item
in the statement of financial position and profit and loss account of the Company respectively. A separate set of financial
statements of General Takaful operations has been annexed to these financial statements as per requirements of the Takaful
Rules, 2012.

2.1 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except ctherwise stated in these financial
statements. No adjustment for the effect of inflation has been accounted for in the financial statements.

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements have been presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of the
Company.

2.3 Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations and amendments that are effective for the current year.

During the year following new rules , regulations and accounting standards have become effective for the period beginning from
January 01, 2018

a) The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through S.R.0.88 & 89(1y2017 notified Insurance Rules,
2017 (Rules) and in addition new Accounting Regulations 2017 (Rules and Regulations) has also been notified by SECP,
These rules and regulations have become effective for the current accounting year and the Company has adopted these.
These rules and regulations required changes in format of financial statements and changes in accounting policy as disclosed
in detail in note 2.6. In addition to this the Companies Act, 2017 have also become effective.

b} There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the Company's

accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant
effect on the Company's operations hence not enlisted in these financial statements.

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limited




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended December 31, 2018

2.4  Accounting Standards, |IFRIC interpretations and amendments that are not yet effective

The following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the accounting and reporting standards would
be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standards, amendments or interpretations;

Effective for the period
beginning on or after
|&5-1 Presentation of Financial Statements (amendments) January 01, 2020
|AS-8 Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and January 01, 2020
emors (amendments)

|&5-12 Income Taxes {(amendment) January 01, 2019
|45-19 Employee Benefits (amendments) January 01, 2019
|A5-28 Long-term |nterests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments) January 01, 2019
IFRS-3 Business Combinations (amendments) January 01, 2020
IFRS-9 Financial Instruments July 01, 2019

IFRS-15 Revenue from contracts with customers (with amendments) July 01, 2018

IFRS-16 Leases January 01, 2019
IFRIC-23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 01, 2019

IFRS 9: "Financial Instruments” has replaced IAS 32: "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’. The standard addresses
recognition, classification, measurement and derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. With the adoption of this
standard the Company will have to change accounting policy related to Available for sale investments particularly with respect to their
impairment and realized gains or losses. The standard has also introduced a new impairment model for financial assets which requires
recognition of impairment charge based on 'expected credit losses' (ECL) approach rather than ‘incurred credit losses' approach as
currently followed. The impact of the adoption of this standard including ECL is currently being assessed by the Company.

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with customers’ applies to all revenue arising from contracts with customers, unless those contracts
are not in the scope of other standards and it has superseded |1AS 11 "Construction Contracts”, |AS 18 "Revenue” and related
interpretations. The new standard establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers based
on the principle that an entity should recognize revenue representing the transfer of promised goods or services to customers at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company
is in the process of assessing the full impact of this standard.

IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including |1AS 17 'Leases’, IFRIC 4 'Determining whether an arrangement contains a
Lease', SIC-15 'Operating Leases’ Incentive and SIC-27 'Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the legal form of a Lease’.
IFRS 16 introduces a single, on balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognises a right-of-use asset representing
its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligations to make lease payments. There are recognition
exemptions for short-term lease and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard i.e. lessors
continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases. On adoption of IFRS 16, the Company shall recognize a 'right to use asset’
with a corresponding liability for lease payments. The Company is in the process of assessing the full impact of this standard.

There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the Companies'
accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect
on the Company's operations and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

2.5 New Standards issued by IASB but not yet notified by SECP

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASE which are vet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of
applicability in Pakistan.

International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs) IAGE:afloctivn diath vl pariads

beginning on or after
IFRS -1 - First time adoption of IFRS January 01, 2004
IFRS -14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 2016
IFRS -17 - Insurance Contracts January 01, 2021

The Company expects that these standards will not have any material impact and therefore will not affect the Company's
financial statements in the period of initial application.
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2.6 Effect of Insurance Rules 2017 and Insurance Accounting Regulations 2017 and Companies Act, 2017

a Changes in accounting policies
Accordingto S.R.0.89(1)2017, the new Insurance Rules, 2017 {(Rules) have been notified. The new rules require application
of 1AS 32 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement) in respect of the available for sale investments in the format
prescribed in the Insurance Rules, 2017. J1AS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement) has become
applicable to the Company which resulted in change in accounting policy in respect of subsequent measurement, impairment
and recognition of available for sale investments.
Previously available for sale investments were stated at lower of cost or market value, if the decline in the market value was
other than temporary (.e. impaired). A fall in market value of a security was being treated as "other than temporary (i.e.
impaired)’, if there was a significant or prolonged decline in fair value of security below its cost.
|AS 39 requires available for sale investments to be subsequently measured at fair value and any changes therein, other than
impairment losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of
available for sale investments in equity. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss account. When an investment
is derecognized, the gain and loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit and loss account.
This change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively in accordance with the requirements of |AS 8 - Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.
Effect of the retrospective application of change in accounting policies are as follows:
Staternent of financial position and statement of As ariginally stated Effect of Restatement As restated
changes in equity
As at December 31, 2016
Available for sale investment 268,377,459 16,908 932 285,286,391
Unappropriated profit 133,150,360 5,354 511 138,504,871
Surplus on revaluation of available for sale investment - 8,088 0085 8 088,095
Deferred taxation - 3,466 326 3,466 326
As at December 31, 2017
HAvailable for sale investment 277 813,562 6,189 7498 284.003.360
Accumulated loss {20.150,789) 13,306,441 (6,844,348)
Deficit on revaluation of available for sale investments - (5,634,758) (5,634,758)
Window Takaful - Assets of operator's fund 65,749,625 (&19,636) 64,929,992
Deferred taxation - {2,301,521) (2,301,521)
Profit and Loss Account and Comprehensive Income
For the year ended December 31, 2017
Investment loss (48,024,626) 7,951,930 (40,072,697)
Income tax expense (21,198,140) - (21,1928,140)
Loss after taxation (46,744 853) 7,951,930 {38,792,923)
Loss per share (0.83) 0.14 (0.69)
Other comprehensive loss - (13,722, 853) {13,722,853)
b} Certain changes have been made to the presentation of the financial statements which include the following:

Changes in the sequence of assets/liabilities in the statement of financial position.

Discontinuation of separate statements of premiums, claims, commission and investment income which are now presented (on
aggregate basis) into the Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements (notes 20,2122 and 24).

Underwnting results in relation to various classes of business which were previously presented on the face of the profit and loss
account are now presented in a separate note (note 31},

Addition of statement of solvency as part of the financial statements (note 36).

Placement of claim development table {note 21.1).

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limiked
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:
3.1 Property and Equipment

The cost of an item is recognized as an asset if an only if the future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on the reducing balance method on yearly basis applying the
rates as mentioned in note 5,1.

Depreciation on addition to property and equipment during the year is provided from the date of purchase while no depreciation
is charged on disposal of assets during the year. Gains and losses on disposal of operating assets is taken to the profit and loss
account.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred, whereas major renewals
and improvements are capitalized and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired.

3.2 Intangible assets
Computer software acquired is capitalized on the basis of cost incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software. These
costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives of three years using the straight line method. Impairment losses, if any,
are deducted from the carrying amount of the intangible assets.
Costs associated with maintaining computer software programs are recognized as an expense when incurred.

The assets' residual values, useful lives and method for amortization are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if
impact on amortization is significant.

3.3 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost. Transfers are made to operating assets when assets are available for use as intended
by the management.

3.4 |nsurance contracts
Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another
party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholders. Insurance contracts are classified into following main categories:
Fire and Property
Motor
Marine, Transport and Aviation

Other classes - Miscellaneous

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime,
even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and liabilities are extinguished or expired.

In addition to direct insurance, at times the Company also participates in risks under coinsurance from other companies and
also accepts risks through reinsurance inward by way of facultative acceptances on case to case basis provided such risks are
within the underwriting policies of the Company,

The Company neither issues investment contracts nor does it issue insurance contracts with Discretionary Participation
Features (DFF)
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3.5 Deferred Commission expense [ Acquisition cost

Commission expenses are deferred and recognized as an asset in correlation with unearned premium that is recognized in the
subsequent reporting period to comply with the requirement of Insurance Rules, 2017 as an expense in accordance with the
pattern of recognition of premium.

3.6 Unearned premium

The portion of premium written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognized as unearned premium by the
Company, The unearned portion of premium income is recognized as a liability. The liability is calculated by applying 1/24
method as specified in the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017,

3.7 Premium deficiency

The Company carries out an analysis of less [ combined ratios for the expired period, such ratio being calculated after taking
into account the relevant IBNR provision for the determination of premium deficiency reserve for each class of business,

The Company is required to maintain a provision in respect of premium deficiency for the individual class of business whare
the uneamed premium liability is not adequate to meet the expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and cther
supplementary expenses expected to be incurred after the statement of financial position date in respect of the unexpired
policies in that class of business at the statement of financial position date, The movement in the premium deficiency reserve
is recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account. Judgment 15 used in assessing the extent to which past trends
may not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims.

The management considers that the uneamed premium reserve for all classes of business as at the year end is adequate to
meet the expected future liability after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, expected to be incurred after the statement
of financial position date in respect of policies in those classes of business in force at the statement of financial position date.
Henee, no reserve for the same has been made in these financial statements.

3.8 Reinsurance contracts held

The Company enters into reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses arising
from certain exposures. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same period as the related premiums for the
direct or accepted reinsurance business being reinsured. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance
companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a2 manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets
represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or settled claims associated with the reinsurance policies and are in
accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets or liabiliies are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired. The Company
assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on statement of financial position date. If there is objective evidence that the
reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount
and recognizes that impairment loss in the profit and loss account. In addition, the Company also monitors the financial
ratings of its reinsurers on each reporting date.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance contracts are not
offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets.

3.9 Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts
Receivables and payables relating to insurance contracts are recognized when due. These include premiums due but unpaid,
premium received in advance, premiums due and claims payable to insurance contract holders. These are recognized at cost,
which is the fair value of the consideration given less provision for impairment, if any.

If there is an objective evidence that any premium due but unpaid is impaired, the Company réduces the camying amount of
that insurance receivable and recognizes the loss in the profit and loss account.

Allowance for impairment in premium receivables is estimated on a systematic basis after analyzing the receivables as per their
ageing.

- Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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3.9.1 Inzurance [ Reinsurance receivable
Receivables under insurance contracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration receivable less provision
for doubtful debts, if any. If there is cbjective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying
amount of the receivable accordingly and recognizes that impairment loss in the profit and loss account,

3.9.2 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

Claim recoveries receivable from the reinsurer are recognized as an asset at the same time as the claims which give rise to the
right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are measured at the amount expected to be received.

3.10 Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and
incurexpenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components. All
operating segments’ results are reviewed regularly by the Company's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.
The Company presents segment reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2017, The reported segments are also consistent with the internal reporting
provided to Strategy Committee and Board of Directors which are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the basis of underwriting results of each
segment.

The Company has four primary business segments, namely, fire, marine, motor and miscellanecus.

The perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric
damage, flood, electric fluctuation and terrorism

Marine insurance provides coverage against cargo nisk, war risk and damages occurring in infand transit.
Motor insurance provide comprehensive car coverage and indemnity against third party loss.

Miscellaneous insurance provides cover against health, burglary, loss of cash in safe and in transit, travel, personal accident,
money, engineering losses and other covers,

Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are therefore, not allocated to any segment. The
accounting policies of operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them. Theose assets
and liabilities, which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reascnable basis, are reported as unallocated corporate
assets and liabilities.

3.11 Financial instruments
All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss en de-recognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the
profit and loss account.

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at nominal amount, For the purposes of the cash
flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and stamps in hand, cash at bank in current and saving accounts.

3.13 Revenue recognition
a. Premiums
Premium written under a policy is recognized as income over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of the policy to

which it relates to its expiry. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, premium is recognized
as revenue in accordance with the pattern of the incidence of risk.
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Fremium income includes administrative surcharge which is recognised as income at the time policies are written. This
administrative surcharge represents documentation and other charges recovered by the Company from policy holders in respect
of policies issued, at the rate of 5% of the premium written restricted to a maximum of Rs. 2,000 per policy.

b. Commission income

Commission income is taken to profit and loss account on a time propartion basis in accordance with the pattern of recognition
of reinsurance premium.

c. |vestment income

Gains and losses on sale of investments are taken to the profit and loss account for the year at the time of disposal / sale.
Income on bank deposits and Defence Saving Certificates is recognized on accrual basis. Income on held to maturty
investments is recognized on time proportion basis using effective interest method.

d. Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when right to receive the same is established. Entitlement of bonus shares is recognized when
the right to receive the same is established by increasing the number of shares to which the Company is entitled without giving
any monetary effect in the financial statements either in terms of cost or value therecf,

3.14 Investments

3.14.1 [nitial Recognition

All investments are initially recognized at cost being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction costs,
except for investments at fair value through profit and loss in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit and loss
accounts. These are recognized and classified as follows:

In egquity securities
In debt securities
In term deposits

3.14.2 Subsequent Measurement
31421 In equity securities
a) Available for sale

Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need for
liguidity, changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange rates are classified as available for sale.

Subsequent to initial measurement, these are remeasured at fair value. Surplus | {deficit) on revaluation from one reporting
date to other is taken to other comprehensive income in the statement of comprehensive income. On derecognition or
impairment of available for sale investments, the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive income
is transferred to profit and loss account for period within statement of comprehensive income.

These are reviewed for impairment periodically and any losses arising from impairment, based on management estimates, in
values are charged to the profit and loss account,

b} Imvestment at fair value through profit and loss - held for trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short term fluctuation in price or are part
of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit taking are classified as held for trading. After initial
recognition these are measured at fair values with any resulting gains and losses recognized directly in the profit and loss
account, Subsequent to initial recognition these are measured at fair value by reference to quoted market prices with resulting
gain or loss being included in net profit or loss for the vear in which it arnses.

- Reliance Insurance Compary Limited
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31422 In debt securities

Investments in debt securities, deposits and instruments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and
the ability to hold to maturity, are classified as held to maturity. Subsequently, these are measured at amortized cost less
provision for impairment, if any. Any premium paid or discount availed on acquisition of held to maturity investment is deferred
and amortised over the termi of investment using the effective yield,

These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any losses arising from impairment in values are charged to profit and loss
account.

31423 In term deposits

Investment in term deposits with fixed maturity that the management has the intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified
as held to maturnty and are initially measured at cost. At subsequent reporting dates, these are measured at amortized cost
using the effective yield method.

3.15 Oifsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial pesition
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends to either settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

3.16 Provisions
3.16.1 Claims expense

General insurance claims include all claims oceurring during the year, whether reported or not, related intemal and external
claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage
and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims cutstanding from previous years.

The Company recognizes liability in respect of all claims incurred up to the date of statement of financial position which is
measured at the undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of
the incident giving rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an insurance contract. The liability for claims
includes amounts relating to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement
costs.

Provision for liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of individual case estimates. Provision for IBNR
is based on the management's best estimate which takes into account the past trends, expected future patterns of reporting of
claims and the claims actually reported subsequent to the statement of financial position date.

3.16.2 Outstanding claims including incurred but not reported (IBNR)

A liability for outstanding claims is recognized in respect of all claims incurred up to the statement of financial position date
which is measured at the undiscounted value of expected future payments. Provision for outstanding claims include amounts
in refation to claims reported but not settled, claims incurred but not reported (IBMR) and expected claims settlement costs,
which is determined using actuarial method. Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims are recognized as an asset and
measured at the amount expected to be received.

3.16.3 Claims reported but not settled

Provision of liability in respect of claims reported but not settled at the statement of financial position date is made on the basis
of individual case estimates. The case estimates are based on assessed amounts of individual losses and where the
assessment have not been carried out, the estimates are established in the light of currently available information, past
experience of similar claims and in some cases in relation to sums insured. Case estimates are reviewed periodically to ensure
that the recognized cutstanding claim amounts are adequate to cover expected future payments including expected claims
settlement costs and are updated as and when new information becomes available,

3.16.4 Claims incurred but not reported
The provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is made at the statement of financial position date. In accordance
with SECP Circular Mo.9 of 2016, the Company has changed its method of estimation of IBNR. The Company now takes

actuarial advice for the determination of IBMR claims. IBNR claims have been estimated using Chain Ladder (CL) Method
which inveolves determination of development factors or link ratics for each penod. These are then subsequently combined to
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determine Cumulative Development Factor (CDF) which represents the extent of future development of claims to reach their
ultimate level.

3.17 Taxation
In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management considers the current income

tax laws and the decision of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. In making the provision for deferred taxes,
estimates of the Company's future taxable profits are taken into account.

Current

Provision for taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation, under the relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001, after taking into account rebates and tax credits available, if any.

Deferred

Deferred tax, if any, is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the statement of financial position
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities, if any, are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted, or substantially enacted, at
the statement of financial position date

Deferred tax assets, if any, are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the assets can be utilized,

3.18 Staff retirement benefits

The Company maintains recognized contributory provident fund for all permanent employees for which contribution equal to
one month's basic pay plus cost of living allowance per annum is charged to the profit and loss account.

3.19 Impairment of assets

A financial asset is assessed at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is any objective evidence
that it is impaired. A financial asset is considerad to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have
had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset,

The carrying amount of non-financial assets is reviewed periodically to determine whether there is any indication of impairment
of any asset or a group of assets. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated. The
recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. An impairment loss is
recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

All impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account. Provision for impairment is reviewed at each statement of
financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

3.20 Dividend distribution
Profit distribution to shareholders is recognized as a deduction from accumulated profit in statement of changes in equity and
as a liability, to the extent it is unclaimed/unpaid, in the Company's financial statements in the year in which the dividends are
approved by the Board of Directors or members as the case may be.

3.21 Management expenses

Management expenses are aliocated to various classes of business in proportion to their respective net premium income for the
year, Expenses not aliocable to the underwriting business are charged as administrative expenses.

3.22 Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liahilities for creditors and other amounts payable are camied at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in
future for goods and [ or services received. Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of
financial pesition date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Reliance Insurance Company Limiked
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3.23 Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Transactions with related parties of the Company mainly consist of entering infto the insurance contracts. The Company follows
the "Comparable Uncontrolled Price Method” to measure and value the transactions with the related parties. For transactions
carried out cther than at arm's length, approval is obtained from the Board of Directors as per the Listing Regulations,

3.24 Bonus shares and reserves appropriation
Bonus shares and appropriation are recognised in the period in which these are approved.
3.25 Foreign currency translations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions.
All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
statement of financial position date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on translation are recognized in the profit and loss
account. All non-monetary items are translated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the
date when fair values are determined,

3.26 Eamings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares,

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, The judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on
historical experience, current trends and various cther factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
result of which form the basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources,

Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on pericdic basis.
Revisicns to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the revision has been made.

Significant areas where judgements, assumptions and estimates were exercised in application of accounting policies relate to.

- Useful life of property and equipment 31
- Deferred commission expense 3D
- Uneamed premium 36
= Premium 3.13 (@
- Premium deficiency 3.7
- Insurance [ Reinsurance receivables 391
- Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 392
- Qutstanding claims {including IBMNR) 3.16.2
- Taxation {current and deferred) 3.17
- Impairment of Assets 319
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Property and Equipment
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The company owns Land & Building situated at Plot No. 181-A Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Seciety having area of

600 sguare yards which is being used as head office.

- Reliance Insurance Compary Limited
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5.1.2 Disposal of fixed assets.
Cost Accumulated | Written down|  Sale ﬁ&mg:l'l_hf Mode of Sold to i Address
| Depreciation |  value | proceeds | (loss) | disposals .
- - Rupees ———— — -
Vehicles
Suzuki Cultus TEO,000 279380 560 150 585,00 B4850 Megotiation Sajad Muhammad Khan  House # A-150-18, Bek:C,
ASZ-682 Guishan-e-Jamal, Karachi
Toyola Comolla 1511281 958,300 512981 622,000 109019 Negotiafion Mascod Ashraf Chima Housa # E-10, Desh Alam
LEC-307 Colony, Gojra.
Haonda City 2529540 1,341,148 1,188,392 b1e0.000 | B08 Megotistion ZafarA Pasha (Employes) House # B8, Stadium Roed,
ALR <335 DOE H,, Karachi
Honda City 1,705,440 848 574 855865 1400000 543,134 Negotiation Zaferigbal Houss # 31-5-24, Naw Islamia
LEF-5417 Park, Tarig Road, Lahore
Fortuner 5,340,520 1,028,127 4,312,793 AR00000 187207 Megotiaion  Al-Fazal Associates CBRT, Lalazar Colony, Wah Cantt,
BG-0823 (Puty Lid Rawalpind
Toyota Conolia 1572500 870,711 501,788 00000 298211 Megotiation Mohamimed Anis Memon  Flat # A-B, First Floor, Mehran
AWW-868 (Ermployee) Visw Plaza, Sukkur
Toyota Altis 2075555 333,482 1,742 513 LBI0000 127487 MNepotistion Mohid Shabby Heuse # 16-C, Punch Mshal Street,
LEA-1008 Queens Road, Lahars
Toyola Prise 2A32510 1,116,863 1515647 1 400,000  (L15,B47) Negotiaticn Noreen Afzaal House # 69, Streat £ 20,
LEF-4262 Bahina Town, Lahore,
Honda City 1 a78.000 979065 592,005 830,000 151,585 Negotiation Fahd Rehman House # 44-F, Gulberg ||, Lahore.
LEC-5699
Suzuki Swift 1205200 743975 461225 BCO000  3B77S Megotisfion Muhammead Fammen House # 8, Block 10, Tara Chand
AWW-508 Road, Kemari, Karachl
Suzuki Cutus 827 280 5ea 84l 267338 400,000 102851 Negotahen Tamvesr Amwar Gali # 3, Quaid-e-Azam Colory,
LED-973 Hasiipur
Suzuki Cuttus 5E4,000 555869 28131 250,000 221859 Negotiaion RazuddinChughtal House # 433, Strest # 14, [mperal,
L¥Z-1949 Paragon City, Barki Road, Lahore
Suzuki Cultus 60,800 50,308 10,591 2E5,00) 254400 Nepotiation Moeed Al Hashm House # 64, Blosk-B, Mustim Colony,
LZE-3965 SMCHE, Kerachi
Items having book
value less than
Rs. 50,000
Bike Honda 70 56,500 50804 56% 5,000 304 Megotiation  Muhammead Azeam Houze # 125, Srest # 15,
LZH-5857 Muzaffar Colony, Faisalabad
Total-2018 22560036 9827918 12732118  14738,000 2,005,882
Total - 2017 B.274.405 4188842 4,105,563 5822700 181713
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51.2 There are no assets held by third parties and assets with 2ero values.

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

| o Accurnulabed Depeenation ‘Wiitten town wshss
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Compeiter sofiwane 3477 B2 AT R 3ATTEIR 2ATTRES dyemg .

81  The cost of software has been fully amortized as per accounting policy of the company. However, the same is still in use of
company.

Noe NN 2007

'RUPEE’S-' -
r INVESTMENT IN EQUITY SECURITIES
Available for sale (AFS) — I
Related parties 7.1 7,388,140 4,388,545
Other listed shares 7.2 71,082,792 67,124,278
Mutual funds 7.2 243,078,486 212,490 537

321,559,418 284,003,360

Investments at fair value through profit and loss - held for trading
Quoted shares 74 318,313,461 323,298,145

539,872,879 607,301,505

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limiked
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_ 2017Restated
Cost Impairment /| Revaluation| Carrying Cost Impairment /| Revaluation | Camying
Provision | Surplus/ | Value Provision Surplus/ | Value
{ Deficit) { Deficit) |
Rupees Rupees
7.1 Related parties*®
First Al Moor Modaraba Ltd. 5,212,200 (3,648,540) 1,563,660 5212200 (3,648,540 1,563,660
B. F Modaraba Ltd. 512,566 - 505,805 1,018,371 512 566 - 413,226 925,792
Faran Sugar Mills Ltd 369,220 - 1,131,742 1,500,962 369,220 - 822,165 1,191,385
Shahmurad Sugar Mills Ltd. 464,162 - 2,840,985 3,305,147 464 162 - 243,546 707,708
6,558,148 (3,648,540) 4,478,532 7,388,140 6558148 (36485400 1478937 4388545

* The Company has not accounted for investment in related parties as associates under LAS 28 * Investment in Associates and joint Ventures”, as management
has concluded that the Company does not have significant influence in these companies.

7.2 Other listed shares

Mimir industrial Chemicat Ltd 391,008 - 711,317 1,102325 502,725 - 586,050 1,088,775
Fauji Fertllizer Compary Lid 43,852,609 - {7,102,579) 36,750,030 43852609 - {12540,871) 31,311,738
Mishiat Chunian Power Lid 9,829,760 (5,423,510) 4,406,250 9829760 (3,659,135 6,170,625
Pakistan Qiffield Ltd 5,149,600 - 2497160 7645760 5149600 - 3,764,300 8913900
Pakistan Petroleum Uid. 7,686,200 - 919,250 8,605450 7686200 - 2,609 300 10295500
Fauj Cement Ltd 675,580 (256,980) 418,600 675520 s (175,380) 500,200
Thatta Cement Company Lid. 3,375,000 (2,178,000) 1,197,000 3.375,000 (1.395.000) 2 1,980,000
Weezan Bank Lid 194,100 . 110,787 304,887 194,100 - 7,200 201,200
Engro Fedilizer Company Ltd. 3,431,000 - 21500 3452500 3431000 - (45.000) 3,386,000
Mishat Power Lid. 1,825,250 (1,025,800) 799,450 1825250 (8222500 r 1,003,000
0.5 Khan Cament Lid 5,151,570 (2,586,770) . 2,564,800 3738370 (1465130 2273240
[ndus Motor Co. Ltd 4,235,500 . {576,460) 3,659,040 - - -
Engro Polymer & Chemicals Ltd 170,500 . 15200 185,700

85,967,677 (11,471,060) (3,403,825) 71,092,792 80,260,194 (7.341515) (5794,401) 67 124278

7.3 Other mutual funds
Meezan Balanes Fund 6,215,041 - (470,556) 5,744,485 6215041 * (147 597) 6,067 444
Meezan Cagh Fund 10,000,000 - 9,306 10,009,306 - - : -
Meszan Islamic Fund 3,251,529 . (909,390) 2,342,139 33251529 - (590,189) 2,661 340
Meezan Islamic Incoms Fund 35,181,961 - 1,177,037 36,358,998 351810961 - 589,519 35771420
HEL Imvestment Fund A 186,940 - (36,339) 150,601 - - - -
HEL |mvestment Fund B 165,249 - 91,308 256,557 352,189 - 45148 397,337
HEL Islamic Money Market Fund 15,000,000 . 12,058 15012058 - - . -
Al Hemra MCE Islamicincome Fund 106,396,253 - 2917879 109,314,132 783069956 - 1844266 80151262
Al Hamra islamic Active Allosation Fund - - . - 30.000,000 «  (2.460,796) 27539204
Nafa Islamic Asset Allocation Fund 10,763,848 - {1,516,902) 9,245,946 10,763 848 - (1,069,158) 9694690
Al-Ameen Islamic Agg Income Fund 25,742,946 . 650,759 26,393,705 25,000,000 - 458 768 25 458 769
Al-Ameen |slamic Cash Fund 20,042,253 - 20,042,253 E - - B
Al Ameen isfamic Active Allocation Fund - - . - 18578773 - (1,583945) 16894828
Asteari tslamic (noome Fund 7.937,178 - 270,128 B8207,306 75641379 - 212,804 7854183
240,883,198 2,195,288 243078486 215291716 - (2.801179) 2124803537
Total AFS investments 333,409,023 (15,119,600) 3,269,995 321559418 302110088 (10990055) (7,116,643) 284003350
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2017
Cost Impairment /| Revaluation| Carrying Cost Impairment / | Revaluation | Carrying
Provision | Surplus/ | Value Provision Surplus/ | Value
(Deficit) {Deficit)
Rupees Rupees
7.4 Fair value through profit & loss
- held for trading
Orix Modaraba 930,540 - {127,949) 802,591 1100364 - (160.824) 930,540
Meezan Bank Lid 17,317,168 - B9l1,244 26,228,412 19322743 - 7,420 19,330,168
Cyan Ltd 726,842 . 113,119 845961 1669399 - (042 556) 726,843
Lucky Cement Lid 679,395 : (27,380) 652,005 ; = s :
Hub Power Company Ltd 25,798,500 - (1,477,035) 24,321,465 35006,580 - (9,208,080} 25798500
Hational Refinery Ltd 1,034,088 - (348,216) 685,872 1370688 - (336,600) 1,034,088
Qil & Gas Development Co. Ltd 4,082,122 - (872,394) 3,208,728 4,146,317 : (64,195) 4,082 122
Pakistan Oilfield Ltd 21,286,987 - [3,026,009) 18,260,888 20,210,863 - 2255644 22 475507
Pakistan State Dil Co. Ltd 12,829,055 - (989,246) 11,839,809 15059367 - (3,130,311} 12,829,056
Pakistan Petroleum Lid 27,093,020 - (4,447,516) 22,645,504 24,750,160 - 2.,332.860 27093020
Sui Morthem Gas Co. Lid 1,207,791 - (223915) 983,876 1041323 . 166,460 1,207,792
Sui Southern Gas Co. Ltd 518,726 : {125,726) 393,000 618423 - (99 696) 518,727
Hishat Power Ltd 3,400,000 - (690,000) 2,710,000 6,409,000 - 13,009,000} 3,400,000
Kot Addu Power Company 6,737,500 - (543,750) 6,193,750 9.850,000 - 13,112,500) 6,737,500
Pakistan Telecommunication Co. Ltd 652,500 - (172,000) 480,500 359,000 - (206,500) 652,500
Engra Corporation Lid 13,555,341 . 805,673 14,361,014 15594932 - {2,039,591) 13,555 341
Engro Fertilizer Lid 8,393,793 - (285044) 8,108,749 4345165 - (16,623) 4329542
Fauji Fertilizer Co. Ltd 77,993,758 - 13,546,129 91,539,887 120222 759 - (29,096 741) 91 126,018
Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Ltd 9,564,347 : 465,569 10,029,916 13781379 - (4217,032) 9,564,347
Fatima Fertilizer Co. Ltd 5,805,440 - 1,050,920 6,856,360 6,935,320 - (1,129,880) 5,805,440
Highneon Labaratories Ltd 33,548,034 - (2,974,650) 30,573,384 44312939 - {11,349.205) 22963634
ICI Pakistan Ltd 20,472,779 . 704,331 21,177,110 26491 848 - {6,019,06%) 20,472,779
Akzo Hobel Pakistan Ltd 5,147,406 - (1,384,906) 3,762,500 5490577 - (483171} 4,997 406
Wah Noble Chemical Ltd 188,300 . 161,700 350,000 1,719.840 . 539,760 2,258,600
Cherat Packaging Ltd 11,407,675 - (106,495) 11,301,180 17922606 - 16,514,931} 11,407,675
Total Held for Trading 310,371,107 - 70942354 318313461 3%5 151597 - [75R53457) %3798 145
Grand Total 543,780,130 (151156000 11,212,349 639872879 701 261,655 (10990055 (82S70,085) 807,301 505
Mote 2017
Rupees
8. INVESTMENT IN DEBT SECURITIES
Held to maturnty
GOP ljara Sukuk Bonds 81 45,104,169 70,169,043

8.1 The market value of GOP ljara Sukuk amounted to Rs. 44,195 million (December 31, 2017: Rs. 70,150 million).
B.2 These carry profit at the rate of 5.24% per annum (December 31, 2017- 5.24% to 5.51% per annum) due on maturity.
8.3 Government of Pakistan |jara Sukuk Bonds (GOPI) having face value amounted to Rs.45 million and market value amounted

to Rs.44.195 million (December 31, 2017: Rs.60 million and market value amounted to Rs.60.157 million) are placed with
State Bank of Pakistan as deposit under Section 29 of Insurance Ordinance, 2000,

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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Note  NENENE 2017
——Rupees

TERM DEPOSIT

Deposit maturing within 12 months 91&82 26,130,453 26,748 613

These carmry profit at the rate of 5.30% to 9.50% per annum (December 31, 2017 4.15% to 5.75% per annum) payable on
maturity.

These deposits include an advantage account amounting to Rs.11.10 million (2017: Rs.11.10 million} which is pledged
against the running finance facility. The facility carry markup at rates of 2% over from the profit rate to be paid on the
advantage account and 3 months KIBOR plus 175 bps. Total sanctioned limit of the facilities amounts to Rs. 10.00 million

10.

1L:

12.

(2017 Rs.10.00 millien).

LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Considered good
Loan to empioyees
Deposits
Accrued investment income

INSURAMNCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLE

Unsecured

Due from insurance contract holders - considered good
Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less: Allowance for impairment of receivables from
Insurance contract holders

Due from other insurers / reinsurers - considered good

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax credits / (debits) arising in respect of:
Provision for impairment of doubtful receivables from insurance contract holders
Unrealized (gain}/ loss on held for trading investments
Impairment loss on available for sale investments
Surplus on revaluation of available for sale securities

2017
990,750 1,336,200
499,719 499 719
727,437 1,399,061
2,217,906 3,234,980
21,317,973 [205,540,384
11,411,742 I 11,411,742
232,729,715 216,952,126
(11,411,742)  (11,411,742)
221,317,973 205,540,384
949,226 2,246,533
222,267,199 207,786 917
3,195,288 -
(2,223,859) 2
4,233,488 -
(917.,449) 2,301,521
4,287,468 2,301,521
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12.1 Reconciliation of deferred tax

Opening provision

Credit to profit and |oss account
(DebityCredit to other comprehensive income
Closing balance

13. PREPAYMENTS

Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded
Prepaid Rent

Prepaid miscellaneous expenses
Others

14. CASH AND BANK

Cash and cash equivalent
Revenue stamps, Bond papers

Cash at bank
Current accounts
Saving accounts
Cash deposited with State Bank of Pakistan

Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of statement of cash flows.
Cash and cash equivalents

15. SHARE CAPITAL
15.1 Authorized Capital

2017

(Mumber of shares)

75,000,000 75,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each

15.2 |ssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
(Mumber of shares)

1,156,680 1,156,680 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each allotted
for consideration paid in cash

54,984,605 54,984 605 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as
fully paid bonus shares

56,141,285 56,141,285

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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noe [NECIENE 2017
—Rupees
2,301,521 (3,466 326)
5,204,917 5
(3,218,970) 5767847
4,287,468 2,301,521
20 170,921,565 337 538,056
570,102 53,032
1,288,551 1,206,575
418,000 418,000
173,198,218 330,276 563
330,471 498 290
71,592,042 65,139,297
14.1 | 47,450,292 94 547 949
142 | 25,000,000 —4
144,042,334 159 687,246
144,372,805 160,185,536

14.1 These accounts carry profit at rates ranging between 5% and 9.50% (2017. 4,15% to 5.75%) per annum.

14.2 This represents cash deposit of Rs. 25 million with State Bank of Pakistan under Section 29 of Insurance Ordinance, 2000,

144,372,805 160,185,536
2018 2017
Rupees-
750,000,000 750,000,000
11,566,800 11,566,800
540,846,050 549 846,050
561,412,850 561,412,850
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16.

16.1

17.

18.

15,

voe  NEDEEE 207
—— Rupeses
RESERVES
Revenue resanjes
General resenve 16.1 250,000,000 250,000,000
The movement of general reserve is as:
Balance as at January O1 250,000,000 220,000,000
Transfer from unappropnated profit - 30,000,000
250,000,000 250,000,000
INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES
Due to other insurers [ reinsurers 114,933,742 138,626,640
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Accrued expenses 4,457,612 3,484,372
Unpaid and Unclaimed dividend 2,170,665 2,221,253
Other creditors 66,003,751 78,378 887
72,632,028 84094512

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

19.1 Contingencies

a.

In the year 2016, the Commissioner of Inland Revenue (FBR) had issued show cause notices and then passed orders under
section 122(54) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance) related to preceding tax years, by initializing the
concept of singlefone basket income to insurance industry, i.e., clubbing all other sources of income {e.g. dividend and
rental income) into business income for charging the business rate of tax under Fourth Schedule of the Ordinance. In the
year 2016, the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) has annulled all the assessments under section 122(5A) in which
dividend was taxed at normal corporate tax rate. The Commissioner of Inland Revenue has filed an appeal in Appellate
Tribunal, Inland Revenue against the order passed by the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) which is pending
adjudication. The Company has not made provision in this regard with consultation of tax advisor as it is confident that the
case will be decided in the Company's favor.

An aviation claim has been reported on November 3, 2015. Investigations are underway and loss adjustors have not yet
established liability. Should this loss be considered payable at any later stage, a maximum gross reserve of Rs.550 million
would arise. The impact on the Company's net account would be Rs.2.5 million and the rest would be recoverable under
fronting arrangements as per agread terms.

19.2 Commitrments

There are no commitments as at the balance sheet date.

O |
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20. NET INSURANCE PREMIUM

Whritten Gross Premium

Add: Unearned premium reserve opening

Less: Unearned premium resarve closing
Premium eamed

Less: Reinsurance premium ceded
Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium opening
Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing
Reinsurance expense

Met Insurance Premium

21. NET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE

Claim Paid

Add: Outstanding claims including |IBNR closing

Less: Qutstanding claims including IBNR opening
Claims expense

Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries received
Add: Reinsurance and other recoveries in respect
of outstanding claims net of impairment (if any) closing
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries in respect
of outstanding claims net of impairment (if any) opening
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue

Met claims expenses

Reliance Insurance Company Limited

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
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—Rupees
878,686,380 | |1,155,401,952
494,450,943 | | 527,368,394
(342,270,710)| | (494,450,943)
1,030,866,613 1,188,319,403
516,008,292 | | 803,670,521
337,538,956 364,533,433
(170,921,565)] | {337,538,956)
682,625,683 8306649008
348,240,930 357,654,405
207,784,319 | | 228649424
210,197,626 | | 209,590 488
(209,590,488) | (220,507,963
208,391,457 217,731,949
123,020,741 | | 134,360 529
165,480,348 167,283,860
(167,283,860) | (172,078,362)
121.217.229 129575027
87,174,228 88,156,922
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The following table shows the development of claims over the period, The disclosure goes back to the period when the earliest
material claim arose for which there is still uncertainty about the amount and timing of the claims payments. For each class
of business the uncertainty about the amount and timings of claims payment is usually resolved within a year.

Analysis on gross tables
Accident year | 2014 | 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
{Rupees in 000)

Estimate of ultimate claims cost:

At the end of accident year 132,597 160,850 59 780 72081 99,218 34,506
One year later 67,764 27,210 11,100 13942 - 120,016
Two years later 27,624 19,941 7.547 - - 55,112
Three years later 24,961 18,227 - - - 41,188
Four years later 3,849 - - - : - 3,849

Current estimate of cumulative claims 7,359 18,707 11,975 104641 205,887 348,569

Cumulative payment to date (3,5100 (24800 (4,428) (90,699) (l06,667) (207,784)

_ 3889 16227 _ 7547 _ 13942 99,220 140,785

Liability in respect of prior years 69,413

Total liability recognised in the statement of financial peosition 210,198

2017
Rupees
22. MNET COMMISSION EXPENSE / ACQUISITION COST

Commission paid or payable Iﬁ@:ﬁﬁ;ﬁuﬁ" 'E‘érzﬁﬁf?'lﬂ

Add: Deferred commission expense opening 60,932,042 61,298,491

Less: Deferred commission expense closing (65,913,719)  |(60,932,042)

Commission expense 134,479,140 139,639,820

Less: Commission received or recoverable '74,733,829| [79,596,169

Add: Uneamned Reinsurance Commission opening 35,347,057 34,712,441

Less: Uneamed Reinsurance Commission closing (35,596,302)|  |(35,347,057)

Commission from reinsurers 74,484 584 78,561,553

Met Commission expense 59,994,556 60,678,267

Arviual Raport 2018 _
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23. MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Employee benefit cost

Travelling expenses
Advertisements & sales promotion
Printing and stationery
Depreciation

Rent, rates and taxes

Electricity, gas and water
Entertainment

Vehicle running expenses

Office repairs and maintenance
Bank charges

Fostages, telegrams and telephone
Annual Supervision fee SECP
Others

23.1 Employee benefit cost

Salaries, allowance and other benefits
Charges for post employment benefit (contribution to employee's provident fund)

24, INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from equity securities
Dividend income
Available for sale investments
Held for trading investments

Income from debt securities - Held to maturity
Return on debt securities

Income from deposits
Return on term deposits and PLS accounts

Met realised gains/{losses) on investments
Realised gains on - Equity securities
Available for sale investments
Held for trading investments

Realised loss on - Equity securities

Available for sale investments
Held for trading investments

Met unrealised gains/{losses) on investments at fair value through
profit and loss {Held for trading purposes)

Total investment income/ (loss)

Less: Impairment in value of available for sale securities
Equity Securities

Investment related expenses

Met investment income

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limited

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2017
Rupees
82,592,999 80,045,064
1,000,961 694,336
988,875 2,265,923
3,886,316 3,664,965
8,708,551 9,195,838
5,552,649 4,349 640
4,788,426 4,578,019
4,444,120 4,640,022
21,078,368 18,033,193
4,155,627 3,387,257
894,507 1,015,765
3,578,917 3,712,920
2,452,432 2,228,791
8,325,723 3,924,601
152,448,471 141,736,334
79,593,545 77,090,089
2,999,454 2,854 975
82,592,999 80,045,064
12,173,049 12,278,998
20,136,128 20,714,468
32,300,177 32,993 466
3,720,631 3,257,647
5380950 4607 141
41,410,758 40,858,254
1,150,351] 4,906 947
4,341,560 | 1,499,020 |
5,491,911 6,405,967
[4»014.50?}] ‘ (248,471)
- | (234 985)
(4,014,507) (483, 456)
1,477,404 5922 511
7,042,352  (75,853,453)
50,830,514  (29.072.688)
(4,129,545)  (10,990,055)
(28,088) (9,854)
46,672,881 (40,072,697)
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25,

26.

26.1

26.2

27,

27.1

27.2

Noo NECENE 2017
——Rupees
OTHER INCOME
Gain on sale of property & equipment a.12 2,121,529 1,517,137
OTHER EXPENSES
Employee benefit cost 35,396,599 34,305,028
Legal & professional charges 241,500 730,000
Auditors' remuneration 26.1 972,000 756,000
Subscription 4,096,076 4,947 747
Donations 26.2 56,550 379,400
Depreciation 3,732,236 3,941 074
Provision for doubtful premium due but unpaid - 1411742
Loss on disposal of property & equipment g:12 115,647 -
Others 600,000 783622
45211,008 47264613
Auditors' remuneration
Audit fee 425,000 425000
Interim review 100,000 100,000
Special certifications and sundry advisory service 375,000 175,000
Sindh sales tax on services 72,000 56,000
972000 756,000

Mone of the directors, sponsor shareholders, key management personnel and their spouses had any interest in the Donee.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
For the year
Current
Deferred
Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Tax at enacted rate of 29% (2017: 30%)
Effect of items not allowed for tax purposes

16,329,616 21,198,140
15.204917) -
11,124,699 21,198,140

60,121,826  (17,594,783)
17,435,330 (5,278,435)
(6,310,631) 26,476,575
11,124,699

21,198,140

The tax rate applicable on the Company for tax year 2018 is 29% (2017 30%). The tax rate is enacted in Finance Act, 2018

which will decrease by one year upto 2023 at 25%.




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended December 31, 2018

Restated
EEEE v
——Rupees
28. EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Profit/(loss) after tax 48,997,127 (38,792,923)
(Mumber of Shares)
Weighted average number of Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 56,141,285 56,141,285
Eaming/(loss) per share basic and diluted - Rupees 0.87 (0.69)
Mo figures for diluted eamings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument which would have
dilutive effect on earnings per share when exercised.
29. COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
| Chief Executive | Directors | Executives ] Total |
| 2018 [ 2017 | 2018 [ 2017 | 2018 | 2017 | 2018 [ 2017 |
Rupees
Meeting Fees . 600,000 725,000 - - 600,000 725,000
Managerial remuneration 7,716, u-uu 7,716,000 . - 6,207,600 7,345,100 14,523,600 15,061,100
Bonus 1,929,000 1,479,000 - - 1,622,550 1735200 3,551,550 23,214.200
House rent allowance 3,472,200 3472200 - . 3,070,800 3310700 6,543,000 6,782 900
Others 541,800 541800 00 - - 3801,120 4109160 4,342,920 4,650,560
13 659 u-nu 13 209 000 600,000 ?25 D-DD 15 302 D?ﬂ 16 500 160 29 561 .ﬂ?l} 30 43-1 IE-D
Mumber of persons 1 1 9 ] 3 & 15 16

29.1 In addition, Chief Executive and some executives are provided with company maintained cars and residential telephone

30,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties comprise companies having common directorship, group companies, directors, key management personnel and
retirement benefit funds. Investment in related parties have been disclosed in the relevant notes. Directors fees and
remuneration to the key management personnel are included in note 29 to these financial statements and are determined in
accordance with the terms of their appointment.

Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in the

n Rellance insurance Company Limited

financial statements, are as follows:

Relation with the Company Nature of transaction Note 2017
~Rupees-
Transactions during the year
Associated companies Premium underwrntten 65,003,122 66 624 670
Premium collected 66,045,367 64,344 146
Claims paid 16,553,064 3,657,385
Dividend paid - 33,136
Dividend received 164,857 190,046
Key management personnel Remuneration and other benefits 29 29,561,070 30,434 160
Staff retirement benefits Contribution to provident fund 231 2,999,454 2,954,975
Balances as at the year end
Associated companies Premium due but unpaid 66,552,732 58511719
Provision for cutstanding claims Provision for cutstanding claims 8,715,364 10,051,588
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31. SEGMENT INFORMATION R — - ang i i
Fire & property | Marine a\rmhon| Motor Miscellaneous Total
damage & transport |
{Rupees)
Gross written premium 322 573,508 339,171, 533 183 499 555 33441679 878 686, 33[]
(inclusive of Administrative surcharge) —_—— ——— —— ———————
Insurance premium earned 328907630 501680199 174005364 26,273,420 |1,030,866613
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers (212,213,981) (451,005,208) (3,074,132) (16,332362)| (682625683
Met insurance premium 116693 648 50674981 170,931,232 9,641,058 348,240,930
Commission income 50,448 859 19,415 387 18,086 4,602,271 74,484 583
Met underwriting income 167,142 508 70,080,378 170949298 14,543,329 422725513
Insurance claims (146,038,708) 4,026,140 (62,602,705) (3,776,184)| (208,391,457}
Insurance claims recoverad from reinsurers 129,146211 (10,897,128) - 2,968,146 121 ,21?.2291
Met claims (16,892 497) (6,870 988) (62,602 ,705) (808,028) (87,174,228)
Commission expense (84,420,247 (27,872,937} (17,150,227) (4935729) (134.479.140)
Management expense (51,084,657) (22,183,851) (74828094) (4,351.870) (152,448471)
Met insurance claims & expenses (152,397,401} (57,027,776) (154,581,026) (10,085637) (374,101,839)
Underwriting result 14 745 10? 13, Dﬁz 602 16,368, 2?2 4,447,692 48623675
Met [nvestment income 46 672 B2l
Other income 2,121,529
Other expenses {45,211 008)
Profit before tax from takaful operations-Operators’ Fund 7814749
Profit before tax 60,121,826
Segment assets 152,949,780 66419456 224,038,707 13,029,685 456,437,638
Unallocated assets : 1,202,215,886
1,658,653,524
Segment liabilities 261,758,999 113670582 383,420,937 22,299,084 781,149,602
Unallocated liabilities ' — - - =—— 21,5 ?Q,lﬂ
BOZ,728,742
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Gross written premium
{inclusive of Administrative surcharge)

Insurance premium earned

Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers
Met insurance premium

Commission income

MNet underwriting income

Insurance claims
Insurance claims recoverad
from reinsurers
Met claims
Commission expense
Management expense
Met insurance claims & expenses

Underwriting result

Met Investment loss

Other income

Other expenses

Loss before tax

December 31, 2017 (Restated)
Segment assets

Unallocated assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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2017
Fire & property | Marine aviation Motor | Miscellaneous Total
damage & transport {Restated)
= — {Rupees) — —
338,810,138 622,862,429 166228646 27,500,738 1,155.401,952

335,014,198 658,176,437 165,118,284

30,010,484 |[1,188,3 iQT,ait]'BJ

Profit before tax from takaful operations-Operators’ Fund

(216,337,888} (593,126,135) (2,664,602) (18,536,373)| (830,664,998
113,676,310 65,050,302 162,453 682 11,474,111 357 654 405
51,242 874 21,744 459 - 5,274,220 78,951 553
170,619,184 86,794,761 162 453 682 16,748,331 436615 958
[(125,021,384) (28,072,019 (59,540,590) {5,097 956)| (217,731,949)
114465849 13148012  (2,022,336) 3983501 | 129575026
(10,555,535) (14,924,007) (6l,562926) (1,114 455) (88,156 922)
(85,722,758) (32266452) (16,148137) (5,502,473) (139,639,820)
(47.030,723) (25,779,052) (64,379,438) (4547,122) (141,736.334)
(143,300.018) (72,969511) (142,000501) (11,164,050) (369,533,076)
27310168 13825250 20,363,181 5584281 67,082,882
FOTE GEmE) WoRSISL  GAgEL  Sromas
1517137

(47 254613)

1,132,508

(17.594,783)

145,399,551 79,698,170 199,034,604 14,057,823 438,190,147
= — 1 assgwon
1,791,121,070

323,129,415 177,117,624 442325542 31,241,473 973,814,054
18373272

992,187 326
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‘ Heldto | Availablefor | Fair value Total |
maturity sale through P &L
32. MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS = —Rupees ———

As at 1st January, 2017 97,552,790 285,286,391 412452070 795291251

Additions B 131,190,554 75671239 206,861,793

Disposals (sale and redemptions) (833,333) (102,812 466) (88971,712) (192617,511)

Fair value net gains/loss {(excluding net realised gains) - (18,671,064) (75852453) (94524517

Impairment losses . {10,990,055) - (10,990,055)

Amertisation of premium / discount 198,199 = - 198,199

As at 31 December 2017 96,017,656 284,003,360 323,298 144 704,219,160

Additions - TF9O8G 451 5 478.045 85,467 496

Disposals (sale and redemptions) (25,021,854) (48,690486) (18405080) (92,127 420}

Fair value net gains/loss (excluding net realised gains) + 10,386,638 7,842 352 18,328,990

Impairment losses - (4,129,545) - (4,129 545)

Amuortisation of premium [ discount (651,180) - - (E51,180)

As at 31 December 2018 71,234 622 321,559,418 318313461 711,107,501

33. MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK
33.1 Insurance Risk Management
33.1.1 Insurance Risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of
the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, the risk is random and therefore unpredictable, The principal
risk that the Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims exceed the carrying amount of the insurance
liabilities. This could occur because the frequency or severity of claims is greater than estimated. Insurance events are random,
and the actual number and amount of claims will vary from year to year from the level established.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the
expected outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected by a change in any subset of the
portfolic. The Company has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance nisks accepted and
within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the varnability of the expected
outcome,

Factors that aggravate insurance risk include lack of risk diversification in terms of type and amount of nsk, geographical
location and type of industry covered.

a. Frequency and severity of claims

Pglitical, environmental, economical and climatic changes give rise to more frequent and severe extreme events (for example,
fire, theft, steal, riot and stnke, explosion, eathquake, atmospheric damage, hurricanes, typhoons, niver flooding, electric
fluctuation, terrorism, war risk, damages occurring in inland transit, burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in transit, travel and
personal accident, money losses | engineering losses and other events) and their consequences (for example, subsidence
claims). For certain contracts, the Company has also limited the number of claims that can be paid in any policy year or
introduced a maximum amount payable for claims in any policy year.

Insurance contracts which are divided into direct and facultative arrangements are further subdivided into four segments: fire,
marine, motor and miscellaneous The insurance risk arising from these contracts is concentrated in the territories in which the
Company operates, and there is a balance between commercial and personal properties [ assets in the overall portfolio of
insured properties / assets. The Company underwrites insurance contracts in Pakistan,

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate reinsurance arrangements and proactive claims
handling. The underwriting strategy attempts to ensure that the underwritten risks are well diversified in terms of type and
amount of risk, industry and geography. The Company has the right to re-price the risk on renewal. It also has the ability to
impose deductibles and reject fraudulent claims. Insurance contracts also entitle the Company to pursue third parties for
payment of some or all costs (for example, subrogation). The claims payments are limited to the extent of sum insured on
occurrence of the insured event,

Arnual Report 2018 (B
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The Company has entered into reinsurance cover [ arrangements, with local and foreign reinsurers having good credit rating by
reputable rating agencies, as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan to reduce its exposure to risks
and resulting claims. Keeping in view the maximum expesure in respect of key zone aggregates, a number of proportional and
non-propartional facultative reinsurance arrangements are in place to protect the net account in case of a major catastrophe.

The effect of such reinsurance arrangements is that the Company recovers the share of claims from reinsurers thereby reducing
its exposure to risk. Apart from the adequate event limit which is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from
the proportional reinsurance arrangaments, any loss over and above the said [imit would be recovered under non-proportional
treaty which is very much in line with the risk management philosophy of the Company.,

In compliance of the regulatory requirement, the reinsurance agreements are duly submitted with Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan on an annual basis,

The Company has claims department dealing with the mitigation of risks surrounding claims incurred whether reported or not,
This department investigates and settles all claims based on surveyor's report [ assessment. The unsettied claims are reviewed
individually at least semi-annually and adjusted to reflect the latest information on the underlying facts, contractual terms and
conditions, and other factors. The Company actively manages and pursues early seftlements of claims to reduce its exposure
to unpredictable developments.

b. Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future claim payments

Claims reported and otherwise are analysed separately. The development of large losses [ catastrophes is analyzed separately.
The shorter settlement period for claims allows the Company to achieve a higher degree of certainty about the estimated cost
of claims including IBNR. However, the longer time needed to assess the emergence of a subsidence claim makes the
estimation process more uncertain for these claims.

The estimated cost of claims includes direct expensas to be incurred in settling claims, net of the expected subrogation value,
reinsurance and other recoveries. The Company takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information
regarding its claims exposures. However, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final
outcome may be different from the criginal liability established. The liability comprises amounts in relation to unpaid reported
claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBMR), expected claims setement costs and a provision for unexpired risks at the
end of the reporting period.

Liability in respect of outstanding claims is based on the best estimate of the claims intimated or assessed. In calculating the
estimated cost of unpaid claims (both reported and not), the Company's estimation techniques are a combination of
loss-ratic-based estimates (where the loss ratio is defined as the ratic between the ultimate cost of insurance claims and
insurance premiums eamed in prior financial years in relation to such claims) and an estimate based upon actual claims
experience using predetermined basis where greater weight is given to actual claims experience as time passes.

In estimating the liability for the cost of reported claims not yet paid, the Company considers any information available from
sunveyors assessment and information on the cost of settling claims with similar characteristics in previous periods. Claims are
assessed on a case-to-case basis separately.

(-3 Process used to decide on assumptions

The risks associated with insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables that complicate quantitative
sensitivity analysis. This exposure is geographically concentrated in Pakistan only.

The Company uses assumptions based on a mixture of internal and market data to measure its related claims liabilities.
Internal data is derived mostly from the Company's monthly claims reports, surveyors report for particular claim and screening
of the actual insurance contracts carried out to derive data for the contracts held. The Company has reviewed the individual
contracts and in particularthe industries in which the insured companies operate and the actual exposure years of claims. This
information is used to develop related provision for outstanding claims (both reported and non-reported).

The choice of selected results for each accident year in respect of each class of business depends upon the assessment of
technigue that has been most appropriate to cbserve historical developments. Through this analysis, the Company determines
the need for an |IBNR or an unexpired risk liability to be held at each reporting date

d. Changes in assumptions

The Company has not changed its assumptions for the insurance contracts as disclosed above in (b) and (c).

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limiked
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Sensitivity analysis

The analysis of exposure described in paragraph (c) above is also used to test the sensitivity of the selected assumptions to
changes in the key underlying factors. Assumptions of different levels have been used to assess the relative severity of
subsidence claims given past experience. The key matenal factor in the Company's exposure to subsidence ¢laims is the risk
of more permanent changes in geographical location in which Company is exposed

The risks associated with the insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables which complicate
guantitative sensitivity analysis. The Company makes various assumptions and techniques based on past claims development
experience. This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The
Company considers that the liability for insurance claims recognised in the statement of financial position is adequate.
However, actual experience will differ from the expected outcome.

As the Company enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in market
conditions on unexpired nsks. However, some results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact on profit
before tax net of reinsurance. The impact of 10% increase [/ decrease in incidence of insured events on profit before tax and
shareholders equity is as follows:

Pre tax profit Shareholders’ equity |
2018 2017 | 2018 2017 |
Ru pee-s -
10% increase in loss
Fire and property (1,689,250)  (1,055554) (1,199,367) (738,888)
Marine, aviation and transport (687,009) (1,492 401) (487,840) (1,044.681)
Muator {6,260,271) {6,156,293) (4,444,792) (4,309 405)
Mizscellaneous (20,804) (111,446) (57.371) (78.012)
{8,717 ,424) (8,815693) (5,189,370) 6,170,93886)
10% decrease in loss
Fire and property 1,689,250 1,055 554 1,199,367 738 888
Marine, aviation and transport 687,099 1,492 401 487,840 1,044 681
Motor 6,260,271 6,156,293 4,444,792 4,309,405
Miscellaneous 80,804 111 446 57,371 78012
8,717,424 8,815,693 6,189,370 6,170,986

f. Concentration of insurance risk

A concentration of nsk may also arise from a single insurance contract issued to a particular type of policyholder, within a
geographical location or to types of commercial business. The Company minimizes its exposure to significant losses by
obtaining reinsurance from a number of reinsurers, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

To optimize benefits from the principle of average and law of large numbers, peographical spread of risk is of extreme
importance. There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risks with reference to
the geographical location, the most important of which is risk survey,

The concentration of risk by type of contracts is summarised below by reference to liabilities.

Gross sum iﬁ.sureﬂ_l '.R.ei_nsuranc:e Net ﬁmoun‘.c'
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees
Fire and property 213,798,111 230,164,310 149,830,596 172,948,725 63,967,515 57,215,585
Marine, aviation and transport 107,598,325 407,909 270 67,446,450 368,102,160 40,151,875 39,807,110
Motor 7784747 7,740,885 7.146 r 7,777,601 7,740,885
Miscellaneous 3,597,062 4.480773 2,170,666 2,308,457 1,426,396 2,172,316

332,778,245 £50,295238 219,454,858 543,359 342 113,323,387 106,935 896
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g. Claim development table

Claim development table is included in note 21.1 to the financial statements. The table shows development of claims over the
periad.

h.  Sensitivity analysis

The insurance claims provision is sensitive to the above key assumptions. The analysis below is performed for reasonably
possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held constant showing the impact on liabilities and revenue

acoount,
Change in Impact Impact
claims on gross on revenue
assumption lighilities account
- Rupees -
December 31, 2018
Current claims + 109 53,451 (53,451)
-10% {53,451} 53,451
December 31, 2017
Current claims +10% 47 948 (47 948)
-10% (47 948) 47 948

34. REINSURANCE RISK
Reinsurance ceded does not relieve the Company from its obligation towards policy holders and, as a result, the Company
remains liable for the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that reinsurer fails to meet the obligation under the
reinsurance agreements.

To minimize its expesure to significant losses from reinsurer insclvencies, the Company obtains reinsurance rating from a
number of reinsurers, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

An analysis of all reinsurance assets recognised by the rating of the entity from which it is due are as follows:

Due from other| Reinsurance Prepaid
insurers / recovernsas reinsurance
Rating reinsurers against  |premium ceded 2018 2017
outstanding
claims
Rupsees
A or above including Pakistan
Reinsurance Company Limited 949,226 160,852 547 165094991 326,896,764 496 527 208
BBB - 4627801 5,826,574 10,454 375 10,541,544

949 226 165,480,348 170,921,565 337,351,139 507,069,352

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

35.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks including market nisk (comprising currency risk, interest rate risk, and
other price risk), liquidity risk and credit risk that could result in a reduction in the Company's net assets or a reduction in the
profits available for dividends.

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. There are Board Committees and Management Committees for developing risk management policies and its
monitoring.

Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market
vaniables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and other equity prices. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. All transactions are
carried in Pak Rupees therefore, the Company is not exposed to material currency nsk. However, the Company is exposed to
interest rate risk and other price risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of Company's interest-bearing financial instruments was.

2018 2017 2018 2017
~ Effective interest rate % Rupees
Fixed rate instruments
Government securities 5.24 524 to 551 45,104,169 70,169,043
Term deposits 53010950 4.15 t¢5.75 26,130,453 26748613
Variable rate instruments
PLS saving accounts 5.00 to 9.50 4.00 to 5.50 47,450,292 94 547 949

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for fixed rate financial assets at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account and equity of the company in respect of fixed rate
financial instruments.

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
An increase of 100 basis points in interest rates would have decreased the profit and loss by the amounts shown below.

Reduction in interest rates by 100 basis points would have a vice versa impact. This analysis assumes that all variables remain
constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for the comparative period.

Profit and loss before tax Equity
100 bp 100 bp 100 bp 100 bp
increase decrease increase decrease
Rupees
As at December 31, 2018
Cash flow sensitivity 474,503 (474,503) 336,897 {336,897)
As at December 31, 2017
Cash flow sensitivity 945 479 (945 479) 661,836 {661 836)

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company carmies out transactions with major foreign reinsurer in Pakistan Rupees and
the Company, at present is not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

e |
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35.5 Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices
(other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments traded in the market. The
Company is exposed to equity price risk since it has investments in quoted securities having carrying value of Rs.639.873
millien (2017: Rs.607.202 million) as at the statement of financial position date.

The Company's strategy is to hold its strategic equity investments for long term. Thus management is not concemed with short
term price fluctuations with respect to its strategic investments provided that the underlying business, economic and
management characteristics of the investee remain favorable. The Company strives to maintain above average levels of
shareholders' capital to provide a margin of safety against short term equity price volatility. The Company manages price risk
by monitoring exposure in quoted equity secunties and implementing strict discipline in internal nsk management and
investment policies.

Market prices are subject to fluctuation, consequently, the amount realized by the sale of an investment may significantly differ
from the reported market value. Furthermore, amount realized in the sale of a particular security may be affected by the relative
quantity of the security being sold

Sensitivity analysis

The analysis summarizes Company's price risk as at 2018 and 2017 and shows the effects of a hypothetical 10% increase
and a 10% decrease in market prices as at the year end. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be
considered to be best or worst case scenarios. Indeed, results could be worse in Company's equity investment portfolio because
of the nature of equity markets. Sensitivity analysis of investments as at the reporting date is as follows:

For held for trading investments, in case of 10% increase or decrease in prices at the reporting date, the net income and equity
would have been higher or lower by Rs.31.831 million {2017 Rs.32.330 million).

For available for sale investments, in case of 10% decrease in prices at the reporting date, the net income and equity would
have been lower by Rs.32.156 million (2017: Rs.28.400 million) if the decline is considered permanent,

35.6 Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk'that the Company is unable to meet its obligations when they fall due as a result of policy holder benefit
payments, cash requirements from contractual commitments, or other cash outflows, such as debt maturities or margin calls
for derivatives. To guard against the risk, the Company has diversified funding sources and assets are managed with liquidity
in mind maintaining a healthy balance of cash and cash eguivalents and readily marketable securities. The maturity profile is
monitored to ensure adequate liguidity is maintained,

n Reliance Insurance Company Limited

2018
Within cne | Over one year Over five Total
year to five years years
Rupees
Financial liabilities
OQutstanding claims including IBNR 210,197,626 - - 210,197,626
Insurance [ Reinsurance payables 114,933,742 - . 114,933,742
Other Creditors & Accruals 68,140,853 = = _68,140,853
393,272,221 - - 393,272,221
2017
Within one Over onie year Over five Total
year to five years wears
Rupees
Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBMR 209,590,488 - - 209 590,488
Insurance [ Reinsurance payables 138 626,640 - - 138 626,640
Other Creditors & Accruals 79603337 - ~ 79,603,337
427 820,46 - - 427 820,465
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35.7 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures
by undertaking transactions with a large number of counterparties in various industries and by continually assessing the credit
worthiness of counter parties.
Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:

voe ISR 2007

Rupees
Investments 7,849 711,107,501 704,219,161
Loan and other receivable 10 2,217,906 3,234 980
Insurance / Reinsurance receivable 11 222,267,199 207 786917
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 21 165,480,348 167,283,860
Cash at Bank 14 144,042,334 159,687 246

1,245,115,288 1,242,212,164

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Rating
Short term Leng term Rating agency

Rupees

Bank=
Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS
Mational Bank of Pakistan Al+ ARA PACRA
MCE Bank Limited Al+ AAA FPACRA
MCE Islamic Bank Limited Al A PACRA
Allied Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA
United Bank Limited A-14 ABA JCR=VIS
Faysal Bank Limited AL+ AR PACRA
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA
Hahib Metropolitan Bank Limited Al+ AR+ PACRA
The Bank of Punjab Al+ BA PACRA
The Bank of Khyber Al A PACRA
Soner Bank Limited AL+ Ab- PACRA
J5 Bank Limited Al+ Af- PACRA
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited A-1 Ad- JCR-VIS

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk occurs when a number of counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a result, any
change in economic, political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations in similar manner.

During the year no assets have been impaired other than available for sale investments against which allowance for impairment

of Rs.13.837 million (2017: Rs_10.990 million) has been made. In addition the Company has also provided impairment
allowance against doubtful premium receivables of Rs. 11.4 million.
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35.8 Financial instruments

. imerest/ matk up bearing__|____Non-mak-up bearing Tod |
Maturity within [ Maturity afler Sub Total | Maturity within| Maiurity aftes Sulby Totat
ooyt | oneyer ] | oreyenr | “oneyes _[_ .ELB_L i
— ————— Rupees — —_
Financial assets
Held o maturily imvestments 25,130.453 45,104 163 123622 E - 71,234 632 20517 £56
Heailatie for sale invesiments . 321 559,418 W15 32,550,418 H4.005380
Irnvestmients af fair value
firough profit and loss -
field fer trading - - - 318313 46 JIB3I346] 318,313,461 323298 145
Loans & other receiveble - - 2217506 22175808 2,217,506 3434580
Irsurence | Reinstrancs
regeivehles : = - 222267 199 - A\ rnmaLIee A0 7eeslT
Resrisyranee recoverles agans!
mtsmn:linﬁdarns 165,480,348 165480348 165480348 167283840
Cash end bar 47 450 =0 - 47 850 250 0 502 D42 5502042 lMA0M2E34  15G6E] 246
s IS TR LmET  TIG0i 1o A
Financial fiabifities
Financial liahibties at
amortized cost
Outstanding daims including -
[BMR 210197 826 ZI097 626 210,197,626 209530 45H
Ingairanc: | Reinsuranoe
_ Payhles . - : 114933742 H4833742 114933742 38555540
Other Credilors and Aoouds B8 140 153 eE140E3 68140853 Tas0z 337
' 3272, 701 ¥ IBTB AT RO
T3OR070 _ A5I04IE8 _ 1IBpsAld 735158153 733158155 851843067 _ BI4BI5H

35.9 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements are appropriate to their fair values
except for held to maturity investments. Fair value is determined on the basis of the objective evidence at each required date.

35.8.1 Carrying amount versus fair value

The following table compares the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial assets and financial |iabilities as
at December 31, 2018,

The Company considers that the carmying amount of the following financial assets and financial liabilities are a reasonable
approximation of their fair values except for available for sale and held to maturity investments:

‘ Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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3552

Financial Assets
I vestments
Available for sale
Ordinary shares - listed
Related Parties
Others
Mutual fund units
Modarba certificates
Related Parties
Held to maturity
Government of Pakistan |jara sukuk bonds
Deposit maturing within 12 months

Investments at fair value through profit and loss-
held for trading-ordinary shares - listed

Loan and other receivables

Insurance/Reinsurance Receivable

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Cash and other equivalents

Current and other accounts

Total assets of Window Takaful Operations

Financial Liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBMR
Insurance [ Reinsurance Payables
Other creditors and accruals
Total Liabilities of Window Takaful operations

Fair value hierarchy

As at December 31, 2018

As at December 31, 2017

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount Value amount Value
Rupees

4,806,109 4,806,109 1,899 093 1,899 093
71,092,792 71,092,792 67,124,278 67,124,278
243,078,486 | 243,078,486| |212,490,537 | |212,490,537
2,582,031 2,582,031 2,489 452 2,489 452
45,104,169) | 44,195,000 | 70,169,043 70,150,000
26,130,453 26,130,453 26,748,613 26,748 613
318,313,461] | 318,313,461 ] [323,298,145 | [323 298,145
711,107,500 710,198,331 704,219,161 704,200,118
2,217,906 2,217,906 3,234,980 3,234 980
222,267,199 222267,195 2077864917 207786917
165,480,348 165,480,348 167283860 167,283,860
330471 330,471 498 290 488 290
144,042,334 144,042,334 159,687,246 159687 246
76,927,440 76,927,440 64,929 992 64 929 992
210,197,626 210,197,626 209590488 200590438
114,933,742 114,933,742 138626640 138626,640
58,140,853 68,140,853 79603 337 79,603,337
19,408,475 19,408,475 16,152,019 16,152,019

The level in the fair value higrarchy within which the financial asset or financial liability is categorized is determined on the
basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are classified in their entirety into only one of the three levels.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 -

directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (j.e. derived from prices)
Level 3 -

inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {Uunobservable inputs).

The table below analyses financial instruments measurad at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorized:

e |
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s at December|  Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
| 31,2018
Rupees
Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments at fair value through
profit and loss/ held for trading 318,313,461 318,313,461 - -
Available for sale investments 321,559,418 321,559,418 - -

639,872,879 639,872,879 - -

‘A'S at December 1 Lewvel 1 ‘ _Level 2 ‘_ Level 3 ‘

31,2017

Rupees

Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments at fair value through

profit and loss/ held for trading 323,298,145 323298 145 - -
Available for ssle investments 284003360 284003360 - -

607,301,505 607,301,505 - -

Transfers during the year

During the year ended December 31, 2018.
- There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements
- There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements

Valuation techniques

Fair value of investments classified as held to maturity is assessed using level 2 inputs usually closing market price as per rates
prescribed by Financial Market Association of Pakistan in respect of GOPIS by using PKRY rates at reporting date per
certificates multiplied by the number of certificates held.

Fair value of available for sale investments is determined using level 1 inputs i.e., quoted market prices of listed securities /
MAVs of open end funds.

Fair value of Investments at fair value through profit and loss - held for trading is determined using level 1 inputs ie., quoted
market prices of listed securities / NAVs of open end funds

For level 2 investments at fair value through profit and loss - held for trading, the Company uses the closing market price as
per rates prescribed by Financial Market Association of Pakistan in respect of GOPIS by using PKRV rates at reporting date per
certificates multiplied by the number of certificates held.

Capital Management

The managements policy is to maintain a strong capital base for the confidence of stakeholders and to sustain future
development of the business. The management closely monitors the retum on capital along with the level of distributions to
ordinary shareholders. The Company meets minimum paid up capital requirements as required by Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan.

m Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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36. STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY

Assets

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Investment in associate

Investment

Equity securities

Debt securities

Term deposits

Loans and other receivables

Insurance / Reinsurance receivables
Reinsurance Recoveries against outstanding claims
Deferred Commission Expense

Deferred Taxation

Frepayments

Cash & Bank

Total Assets Window Takaful Operations
Total Assets {A)

In-admissible assets as per following clauses of section 32(2) of the Insurance Crdinance, 2000

Clause (d) Loan of employess

Clause (h) Insurance / Reinsurance receivable
Clause (j) Deffered taxation

Clause (1) assets subject to encumbrances
Clause (g) Investment in equity securities
Clause {u}-{i) Vehicles

Clause (u)-(ii) Office equipments and computers
Clause (u)-Gii} Furniture fixtures

Total of in-admissible assets (B)

Total Admissible Assets (C=A-B)

Total Liabilities
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Uneamed premium reserves
Uneamed commission income
Insurance / Reinsurance pavables
Other Creditors and Accruals
Income Tax liabilities
Total Liabilities Window Takaful operations
Total Liabilities (D)

Total Net Admissible Assets (E=C-D)

Minimum Solvency Requirement { higher of following)

Method A - Ujs 36(3)(a) (Rule 15 (1)(b)) 150,000,000
Methed B - U/s 36(3)b)  (Rule 15 (2)) 103,086,661
Method C - Ujs 36(3)(c)  (Rule 15 (3)) 55,289,592

Excess in Net Admissible Assets over Minimum Requirements

92,880,920

7,388,140

632,484,739
45,104,169
26,130,453

2,217,906

222,267,199

165,480,348
65,913,719

4,287,468

173,198,218

144,372,805
76,927,440

1,658,653,524

990,750
155,536,595
4,287,458
11,100,000
209,177,477
79,854,212
3,612,321
2,696,218
467,255,041

1,191,398,483

210,197,626
342,270,710
35,596,302
114,933,742
72,632,028
7,689,850
15,408,475
B02,728,742

388,669,741

150,000,000

238,669,741
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37. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The Company has contributory provident fund scheme for benefit of all its permanent employees under the title of "Reliance
Insurance Company Limited - Employees Contributory Provident Fund®. The Fund is maintained by the Trustees and all
decisions regarding investments and distribution of income etc., are made by the Trustees independent of the Company.

37.1 The Trustees have intimated that the size of the Fund at year end was REs.64.202 million (2017: Rs.49.529 million).
37.2 Asintimated by the Trustees, the cost of the investments made at year end was Rs.64 902 million (2017:Rs.42 529) million

which is equal to 100% of the total fund size. The category wise break up of investment as per section 218 of the Companies
Act, 2017 is given below:

2018 2017
Ru in % Rupees in %
o0 oo
Pakistan Investment Bonds 47,000 72.42% 42,824 86.46%
Investment in Shares 722 1.11% 963 1.95%
Units of Mutual Funds 17,180 26.47% 5,737 _11.58%
64,902 100.00% 49,529 100.00%

37.3 According to the Trustees, investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218
of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules made there under.

38. CORRESPONDING FIGURES
As a result of adoption of Insurance Rules, 2017 and Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 (note 2 6(a) corresponding

figures have been rearranged wherever necessary, for purposes of comparison. There were no material reclassification to report
except as follows:

MNature Mote Transfer from Transfer to Rupees
Aggregate
Term deposit receipts g Cash and Bank Imestments 25,748,613
Lean to employess 10 Lean o employses Loan and other recenvabies 1,336,200
Accrued Investment incoma 10 Accrued Irvestment income Loan and ather recaivables 1,288.081
Trade depesits and prepeyments 10 Trade deposits and prepayments Loan and other recenables 18R,718
Sundry tecenvabizs 10 Surdry recevables Loan and other receivablss 313,000
Premiurn due bid urpaid 11 Premium diue but unpaid Irsurance | Retnsurance receivable 205 540,384
Amounts dus from cther insurergireinsurars 11 Amounts due from cther insurersfemsurers  Insurance f Reinsurance regeivable 2 246,536
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 13 Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded Prepayments 237 538 956
Trade deposits and prepeyments 13 Trede deposts and prepayments Frepayments 1,624,575
Surdry receivablzs 10 Surdry receivables Prepayments 63,032
Amourt due to other insurersireinsLrers i g Amount due to cther insurers/reinsurers [rsurance Reinsurance payable |38 626,640
Accred sxperses 18 Accrusd sxpenses Chier Creditars and Accruals 3068.372
Unclaimed dividend 18 Unclaimead dividend Ckher Craditars and Accruals 2,221,253
Depreciztion 23826 (enetal and Administration Expenses Managament anpensss 9,195,338

n Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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38.1 The following nomenclature have been chanped during the year for the purpose of better understanding,

S.No. Old nomenclature New nomenclature
1 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital Ordinary share capital
2 Pravision for outstanding claims (including IBNR) Qutstanding claims including |IBNR
3 Provision for unearned premium Lnearned premium reserves
4 Commission income unearmecd Unearned reinsurance commission
5 Amount due to other insurersreinsurers Insurance / Reinsurance payables
6 Accrued expenses Other Creditors and Accruals
7 Unclaimead dividend Other Creditors and Accruals
g Loans to employees Loan and other receivables
9 Preamium due but unpaid Insurance / Reinsurance receivable
10 Amounts due fram other iInsurersreinsuerns Insurance / Reinsurance receivabile
11 Accrued investment income Loan and other receivables
12 Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded Prepayments
13 Trade deposits and prepaymeants Prepayments
14 Sundry receivables Prepayments
15 Fixerd Assets - Tangible Fraparty and equipment
16 Met premium revenue Wet insurance premium
17 Met claims Net insurance claims
18 MNet commission MNet Commuission and other acquisition costs
19 General and administration expenses Other expenses
20 Provision tor taxation Income tax expense

35. MNUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

As at December 31
Average number of employees during the year

40. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on 26th March 2019 by the Board of Directors of the Company.
41. GENERAL

EEEE o

154 158
150 203

The figures in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

A. Aziz Ayooh Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director Drirector

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Karachi 26th March, 2019

Ny -

Haroon A, Shakoar
Chiedt Accountant and
Company Setrtary

A. Razak Ahmed
Chied Executive & Managing Director
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HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

Statement of Compliance with the Takaful
Rules, 2012 and Shari ah Rules and Principles

For the Financial Year ended 3 1st December 20138
The financial armengements, contracts and transactions, entered inte by Reliance Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful

Operations (the Operator) for the year ended 31 December 2018 are in compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and the Shari‘ab Rules
and Principles determined by the Shari'ah Advisor of the Ciperator, {Shari'ah Rules and Principles). Further, we confirm that:

«  The Operator has developed and implemented all the palicies and procedures in accordance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and rulings
of the Shari'ah Advisor along with a comprehensive mechanism to ensure compliance with such rulings and Takaful Rules, 2012 in
their overall operations. Further, the governance arrangements including the reporting of events and status to those charged with

relevant responsibilities, such as the Audit Committee / Shari'ah Advisor and the Board of Directors have been implemented;

«  The Qperator has imparted trainings / onentations and ensured availability of all manuals / agreements approved by Shari'ah Advisor
/ Board of Cirectars to maintain the adeguate level of awareness. capacity and sensitization of the staff and management:

« Al the products and policies have been approved by Shari'aly Advisor and the financial arrangements including investments made,
palicies, contracts and transactions, entered inta by Window Takaful Operations are in accordance with the polices approved by

Sharl'ah Advisar; and

«  The assets and liakilities of Operator are segregated from Reliance Insurance Company Limited's other assets and liabilities, at all
times in accordance with the provisions of the Takaful Rules, 2012,

This has been duly confirmed by the Shari‘ah Advisor of the Operatar.

A. Harak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

Karachi: 26th March, 2019

m Reflance Window Takaiul Operations
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CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS

Independent Reasonable Assurance Report to the Board of
Directors on the Statement of Managements Assessment
of Compliance with the Shari ah Prineciples

We were engaged by the Board of Directors of Reliance Insurance Company Limited ("the Company”) to report on the management's
assessment of compliance of the Window Takaful Operations (" Takaful Operations”) of the Company, as set outin the annexed statement
prepared by the management for the year 31 December 2018, with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in the form of an independent reasonable
assurance conclusion about whether the annexed statement presents fairly the status of compliance of the Operations with the Takaful
Rules, 2012, in all material respects.

Applicable Criteria
The criteria against which the subject matter information (the Statement) is assessed comprise of the provisions of Takaful Rules 2012,
Responsibilities of the Management

The Board of Directors / management of the Company are responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the preparation of the annexed statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. It also
includes ensuring the overall compliance of the Takaful Operations with the Takaful Rules, 2012,

The Board of Directors / management of the Company are also responsible for preventing and detecting fraud and for identifying and
ensuring that the Takaful Operations comply with laws and regulations applicable to its activities. They are also responsible for ensuring
that the management, where appropriate, those charged with governance, and personnel involved with the Takaful Operations
compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 are properly trained, systems are properly updated and that any changes in reporting
encampass all significant business units,

Our Independence and Quality Control

We have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics for Chartered Accountants issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), which is founded on fundamental principles of integrity, objectivity, professional
competence and due care, confidentiality and professional behavior.

The firm applies International Standard on Quality Control 1 “Quality Control for Firms That Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements” (ISQC-1) and accordingly maintains a comprehensive
system of quality control including decumented policies and procedures regarding compliance with ethical requirements, professional
standards and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

P 2
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CHART EFED AUCOUNTANTS

Our responstbllities

Our respaonslbllity is to examing the annexed statement and to report thereon in the form of an independent reasonable assurance
condudon based on the evidence obtalned. We conducted our engagement In accordance with International Standard on Assurance
Engagements (SAE) 3000 (Revised), Assurance Engagements Other Than Acdils or Reviews of Historical Financial Information
issuad by the International Auditing and Assurancs Standards Board QAR SEN 1AL 2000 (Revised) requires thal wa plan and perform
our procedures o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the annexed stalement presents Gairly the status of compliance of the

Fakaful Operatioms with the Takaful Rules, 2012 inall material tespects.

The procedures selected depend on our Judgment, induding the assesstent of the risks of materal non-compliances with the Takaful
Rulas, 2002 whether dus to fraud or erros In making those sk assessments, we have considered intemal control refevant to the Takaful
Operations complianca with the Takaful Rules, 2012, In order to design assurance procedures that are appropriate in the cireumistan ces,
but not for the purposes of expressing a conclusion as to the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over the Takaful Operations’
compllance with the Takaful Rules, 2012, Reasonable assurance s less than absolute assurance,

A systermn of internal control, because of its nature, may not prevent or detect all Instances of non-compliance with Takaful Rules, 2012
and consequently cannol provide absolule assurance that the objective of compliance with Takaful Rules, 2012, will be met. Also,

projection of any evaluation of effectiveness to future perlods is subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate or fail.

The procedures perfommed indoded:

- Bvaluate the systems, procedures and practices in place with respect to the Takaful operations against the Takaful Rules, 2012 and
Sharlah advisor's quidelines;

- Evaluating the governance arrangements including the reporting of events and status 1o those dharged with relevant
responsibilithes, such as the Audit Cormmittes / Sharl'ah Advisor and the board of directors;

Test for a sample of transactions relating to Takaful operations to ensure that these are carred out In accordance with the laid

dovn procedures and practices including the reguiations relating o Takalul operations as laid down in Takalul Bules, 2002 and

~ Heview the statement of management’s assessmen! of compliance of the Takalul ransactions dorng The year ended 31
December 2018 with the Takaful Rules, 2012

Concluslon

Cur condusion has been formed on the basis of, and s subject to, the matters outlined In this report. We bellove that the evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our conclusion. In our opinion, the annexed statement, for the year
ended 31 Decomber 2018, presents falrly the status of compliance of the Takaful Operatlons with the Takaful Rules, 2012, In all material

sl Hotn D] £

Kreston Hyder Enimji & Co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
farachl: 26th March, 2012 Engagement Fartrer. Mohammad Hanif Razzalk
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Shari ah Advisors Report to the
Board of Directors

For the Finandal Year ended 21s December 2018

All praise and thanks are due to Allah Almighty, by whose blessing Reliance Insurance Co. Ltd, Window Takaful Operations (RICL
W) has successtully completed its third vear of Takatol operations

Beng a Shan'ah Adwisor of RHeliance Insurance Co. Ltd. Window Takatul Operations it 1s my responsibility to ensure that the
Participant membership documents, undenwriting procadures, Re-Takaful Arrangements, and financial activiies related to the
Participants and stakeholdars should be compliant as per Shari'ah rulings.

Un the other hand it 15 the respongbility of RICL Takatul Cperator’s management to follow the Takatul Kules, 2012 and guidelines
el by thee Shari‘ah Advisor-and o lake prioe approval of Shani'ah Advisor Tor 3ll policies and services being offered by (RICL WTO).

In order to have an Independent assessment of the Shar'ah govemance and compliance environment of the operator, and the
conformity of Takaful Operaticns with Shari'ah rules and principles, an external audit has been conducted by eiternal auditors.

In my opinion and to the best of my understanding based on explanaticns previded by the Operator and audit report of the External
Auditors, bedow e the lindings:

* nderwriling, investmenls and linanaal aclivilies. onderfaken by he Operator Tor The year of ended 31 December, 2018
were |0 accordance with Takaful Rules. 2012 and guidelines issued by mein the capac by of Shari’ah Acdvisor,

& Aporopriate acccunting policies and basis of measurement have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements of "Farbaipant Takaful Fund (Wagt Fund)™ and “Operator Fund®.

& The Operalor was Tound peforming i1 dulies 1o ls level best by Tollowing Strar "ah goidedines and hrough aonsualialion will
me where nesded,

® Any caseswhich were required fo be copsulted in accordance with the Shari'ah and Takaful Rules have been discussed and

duly resobvesd.

| condude my report with the words that Allah Almighty grant Rellance Insurance Co. Lid. Window Takaful Operations (RICL WTO)
remarkable success and help the entire team at every step and keep away trom evety hindrance and ditficulty

Mubli M Farhian Faroog
Shanah Adwsor

Reliance Insurance Co. Ltd,
Window Takaful Operalicns

Karachi: 26th March, 2019
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the members of Reliance Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Reliance Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations {the Operator),
w hich comprise of the statement of inancial position as at December 31, 2018, and the profit and loss account, the statement of compre-
hensive income, the statement of changes in funds and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the
audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial position, the
prefit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof, conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give
the infermation required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, SECP Takaful
Rules 2012, and the Companies Act, 200 7(XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state
of Operator's affairs as at December 31, 2018 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in funds and its cash flows for
the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As) as applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities
underthose standards are further described in the Buditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements'section of our report.
We are independent of the Cperator in accordance with the ‘Intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants {the Code)’ as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in cur audit of the financial statements

of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whaole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

‘ Refiance Window Takaful Operations
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Following are the Key audit matters:

How the matters were addressed

5. No. Key Audit Matters ; ;
in our audit
1 Revenue Recognition and Unearned Our audit procedures in respect of revenue, amongst
Contribution Reserva others, included the following:
Refer notes 3.9 & 13 to the financial statements. * Assessing the appropriateness of the company's
revenue recognition policies by comparing them with
Contribution written under a policy is recognized applicable International Financlal Reporting
as income over the period of insurance or in accord- Standards {IFR5), SECP% Insurance Hules 2017, 5ECP%s
ance with the pattern of the incidence of risk. We Insurance Accounting Reguiations, 2017 and Takaful
Identified revenue (premium) as a key audit matter Rules 2012

because of significant amounts and potential risk
of revenue belng overstated resulting from the | ® Obtalning an understanding of and testing the

pressure, management may fesl to achieve designs and operating effectiveness of controls

contribution / performance targets. designed to ensure that revenue s recognized In
appropriate accounting peried and reserve  for

Furtherthere are also estimates involved in recoani- unearned contribution is accurately calculated.

tion and calculation of revenue over the period of
policy as there |s risk of errorin terms of the calcula- s Comparing, on a sample basis, specific revenue
tion of unearned contribution reserve due to transactions recorded before & after the reporting
manual calculations. date with underlying decumentation to assess wheth-
er revenue has been recognized in the appropriate
accounting period and whether contribution has
been received in case of policies issued on installment
basls.

® Assessing and evaluating the appropriateness of
Judgments, assumptions and estimates made by the
management in determining unearned portion of
contribution. Recalculating reserve of unearned
contribution and performing analytical procedures to
correlate the different audit evidences.

e Performing test of detalls to ensure that the policles
are genuine and critically assessing manual posting of
jeurnal entries to entity's MIS to identify unusual or
irregular items.

2 Enactment of Mew Insurance Rules, 2017, Our audit procedures included the following:
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and
Companies Act 2017 * Cbtaining an understanding of the rules and regula-
tions and the relevant provisions of the Act as applica-
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ble to the Operator.

("SECP"). vide 5RO 8B(1)/2017 and 5SRO
89(1)/2017 dated @ February 2017 has issued the s Discussing the applicable changes with the
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and Operator’s management, avaluating thelr view point
Il_'isurance Rules, 201_:1’ {the new Rules anf_'! Regula- with respect to new rules and regulation and assess-
tionsk The application of these Regulations and ing the procedures applied by the management for
filtes OV e InLegia’ are-ol aR ARANCeTypor- identification of the changes required in the financial

:inng:la:L?::E;tua?etnlﬁspz:ﬁzcrﬁﬁr:hirfgmcr:a::ttﬁ statements and how the compliance of the same is
made.

disclosures In relation to various items of the

financial statements.
* Ensuring that owverall presentation of the financial

in view of first time application, the extensive statements and all the material disclosures as

impacts in the financial statements, and also required by the rules, regulations and the Act have

because of failure to comply with the requirements been made and evaluating the internal consistency of

of these rules, regulations and the Act, could have such disclosures with other elements of the financial

financial and reputational impacts leading to statements.

regulatory actions, therefore same is considered as

a key audit matter. # Evaluating and testing on sample basis the informa-
tion and calculations from the underlying supporting

Refer note 3 to the Financial Statements. documents and ensuring that audit evidence

obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The ather infarmation comprises of the information included in the Annual report
af the Operator, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. Qur opinien on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this ather infermation we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017),
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Operator’s ability to continue as a going concermn,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Operator or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Operator's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our chjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with |5As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accardance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or erar, design and
parform audit precedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis far our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may invelve callusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

® (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Operator's internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We abko provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current pericd and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation pracludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of deing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reliance Window Takaful Operations
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Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

Based an our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Operator as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies

Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017}

k) the statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in funds and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Insurance QOrdinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2007(XIX of 2017), and are in agreement with the books of account.

€l investments made, expenditure incurmed and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Operator's

business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Qrdinance, 1980 (XVII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mohammad Hanif Razzak.

Kamachi: 26th March, 2019

W Hptn D L

Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS




Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2018

2mr 206
Operator's  Participants’  Aggregate Operator's. Partiopants’  Aggregate Aggragats
Fund Fund Fund Fund
{Rupees)
ABSETS
Inwastmant
Equity securitac 9424018 9424018 8,240,572 9240372 10,008,720
Laans and other recaivablas 10,069,761 426,239 10,486,000 13278,184 117,528 13,385,712 455,468
Takaful / Re-takatul recenvabiles T 297,498 £.25 408 7,783,670 F783670 11,685,797
Fe-takaful rcoveres against autstanding clims. 15 566,671 566,67 - 4,044,562 4,844,862 2,045,500
Deferred Commission Expense i 5,588,944 b, 508,944 4,444,553 4,444 553 1,037 485
Frepayments ] 9,700,554 9,700,554 423,750 8,848,312 8.272.062 3,150,427
Daferred wakala lee 19 18,882,215 18882915 - 14920098  14.920.998 2,235,153
Cash & Bank 9 B1A44T7I7  BT.i38248  11ROAZOR1T  ATH4A133  38BTS55506  THATAGAD 44,801,006
TOTAL ASSETS TEEATA40 102806121 179733561 84920992 75390926 140,320,018 75504646
FUMND AND LIABILITIES
Operator's Fund
Statutory Fund £0,000,000 - 50,000,000 (| 50,000,000 50,000,000 || 50,000,000
Accumulated profit / foss) 7512268 7,512,258 (402,391} (402,301} |1  (1,534,899)
Surplus ! [Dedicit) on revaluation of AFS investments &.607 6,607 (619,635 : (B19,636) 8,720
57,518,960 - 57,518,365 48777 973 . SBTTTAT] 4BATIAN
Wagl/Participants' Takaful Fund
Caded Maney 200,000 500,000 : 500,000 500,000 500,000
Accumislated Surphus 31,938,022 || 31938022 - 1022062 1| 10,212,062 3487103
3245802 32438022 wnanee 1002062 4471,10
Underwriting Provisions
Cutstanding chaims inchiding [BNR 15 5.824170 5824170 & 7,444,085 7,444,085 2,200,000
Unaarnad contribation 13 4B.7OT.287 || 48,707.287 - 37302408 (| 37302498 6,902,482
Unearmed re-takaful rebate 7 1.803.108 1,803,108 = 1,574,643 1,574,843 493,796
Re-takalul operators payabie 10 5,551,738 5,551,732 - 4,420,208 4,420,208 8,055.350
Wakala and mudarib fee payable 8,208,456 890849 12668970 || 12668970 30,900
Unearred wakala fee 19| 18682915 18882815 || 14.820.998 - 14,920,996 2,236,153
Crliver Creditors and accruals 1 725,580 1,573,299 22984858 || 1 231,021 1,268,262 2,499,283 2,646,953
Total Lizbilities 19408475 70368093  BOTTE.STA 1615219 64678864  B0B30083 22,564,634
Contingencies and Commitments 12
TOTAL FUND AND LIABILITIES _ TE27440 102806121 1797335061 64829892 75380820 140320818 75508640
The annexed notes from 1 to 31 form an integral pant of these financial statements.
2 -
A c oS
Ismail H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayoob Mohammad Omar Bawany Haroon A. Shakoor A. Razak Ahmed
Chairman Diroctar Director Chief Accountant and Chiel Executive & Managing Direclor

Karachi 26th March, 2019
(REY Reliante Window Takaful Operations

Company Secretary




Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended December 31, 2018

2017
Rupaes
Revenua Account
Participants' Takaful Fund
Net contribution revenue 13 54,840,502 26,309,729
Wakala expense 14 (36,453 ,497) (17,223,710)
Met takaful claims 15 (13,582,857) (6,869,260)
Direct expenses 16 (98,966) (120,800)
Re-takaful rebate 17 5078223 | | 3,640,803
(45,057,097) {20,572,967)
Underwriting result 19,783,405 5,738,762
Investment Income 18 3,237,591 Ba0, 181
Modarit's share (1,295,036) (336,072)
Surplus for the year 21,725,960 &.240.871
Revenue Account
Operator's Fund
Wakala fee income 15 36,453,497 17,223,710
Met Commission and other acquisition costs 20 {11,440,379) (6,769,011)
Management expenses 21 (18,317,704} (10,315,653)
(29,758,083) {17,084 664)
6,695,414 139,046
Investment Income 18 986,299 1.B07,350
Modarib's share from PTF 1,295,036 236,072
Cither expenses 22 (1,062,000) (1,150,000)
Profit for the year 7,914,749 1,132 508

The annexed notes froom | ta 31 form an integral part of these financial statements,

-
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lsmall H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayoob Mohammad Omar Bawany Haroon A, Shakoor A. Razak Ahmed
Chairman Dhrocior Director Chimf Accountant and Chief Executive & Managing Director
Company Secretary

Karachi 26th March, 2019
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tor the year ended December 31, 2018

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Company Secretary
Karachi 26th March, 2019

” Reliance Window Takatul Operations

{Restated)
— Rupess

Operator's Fund
Profit after tax 7,914,749 1,132,508
Surplus/{Deficit) on revaluation of available for sale securities 183,646 (828,356)
Met loss transferred to profit and loss on disposal [ redemption of investment 642,597 -

826,243 (828,356)
Total comprehensive income for the period

8,740,992 304,152
The annexed notes from 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
- =
- = _
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lsmail H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayooh Mohammad Omar Bawany Haroon A. Shakoor A, Razak Ahmed
Charrman Dhrector Director Cheel Aceountant and Chief Executive & Managing Director




Statement of Changes in Fund

tor the year ended December 31, 2018

Operators Fund

Statutory Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)
Fund {Loss) Profit an revaluation Total
of AFS investments
Note Hupess

Balance as originally reported 50,000,000 (1,534,899) 48,465,101

Effect of restatement 3ial 8,720 8,720
Balance as at 1st January 2017 (Restated) 50,000,000 (1,534,899) 8,720 48,473,821

Total comprehensive income far the year ended 31 December 2017 1,132,508 (828,356) 304,152
Balance as at December 31, 2017 - Restated 50,000,000 (402,331) {319,636) 48,777,973
Balance as at January 1, 2018 - As ariginally stated 50,000,000 (402,391) 49 597 609
Effect of restatement 2.6 (a (819,636) (219,636)
Balance as at January 01, 2018 50,000,000 {402,391) {819,636) 48,777,973
Total comprehiensive income for the year ended 31 Decamber 2018 - 7,914,749 826,243 8,740,992

Balance as at 31 December 2018 50,000 000 7,512 358 6,607 57,518,965

Participants Takaful Fund
Accumulated  Surplus/(Deficit)
Coded money ) oss)/ Profit on revaluation Total
of AFS investments
Rupess

Batance as at 1st January 2017 500,000 3971191 4,471,191

Surplus for the year ended 31 December, 2017 - 6,240,871 6,240,371

Balance as at December 31, 2017 500,000 10,212,062 10,712,062

Balance as at January 01, 2018 500,000 10,212,062 10,712,062

Surplus for the year ended 31 Deceniber, 2018 - 21,725.960 21,725,960
Balance as at December 31, 2018 500,000 31,938,022 32,438,022
The annexed notes from 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Ismall H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayoob Mohammad Omar Bawany Haroon A. Shakoor A. Razak Ahmed
Chairman Drocior Director Chmf Accountant and Chief Executive & Managing Director

Company Secretary
Karachi 26th March, 2019
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for the year ended December 31, 2018

Cash Flow Statement

W Taaurus  feweme A
Restated

Operating Cash Flows Rupees
a) Takahul activities
Contribution received 104,318,576 104,318,576 79,085,731
Re-takaful contribution paid {28,301,822) (28,301,822} (27,776,888)
Claims paid {18,052,019) (18,092,019) (B.427,525)
Re-takaful and other recoveries received - 7,167,438 7,167,438 4,002,988
Commission paid {12,584, 7700 - {12,584,770) (10,176,079)
Management expenses {1B,955,954) (98,966) (19,054,920} (11,586,453)
Re-takaful rebate received - 5,306,488 5,306,488 4,721,850
Wakala fee received / (paid) 43,975,888 {43,575, 888) . :
MNet cash flow from takaful activities 12,435,164 26,323,807 38,758,971 29,813,624
b} Other operating activities
Income tax paid {445.081) {445,081} (273,936)
Other payments on operating assets (505,461) {505,461} (1,824,279}
Other receipts In respect of operating assats - 305,037 305,037 1,262,859
Met cash flow from other operating activities {950,542) 305,037 (645,505) (845,356)
Total cash flow from all aperating activities 11,484 622 26,628,844 38,113,466 78,968, 268
Investment activities
Increase in investments - - (B0,008)
Modaraba shares received / {paid) 1,295,036 (1,295,036) = :
Realized loss on sale of investments od2,597 - 642,597 :
Profit received 879,329 2,928,880 3,808,209 2,619,333
Total cash flow from Investing activities 2,816,962 1,633 844 4,450,806 2,559,325
Met cash flow from all activities 14,301,584 28,262,688 42,564,272 31,527,593
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 37,543133 38875556 76418689 44,891,096
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 51,844,717 67,138,244 118,982,961 76,418,689
Reconciliation to profit and loss Account
Operating cash flows 11,484,622 26,628,844 38,113,466 283,968,268
Increase in assets other than cash (2,594,752} (1,156,204) (3,750,956) 33,972,958
Increase in liabilities other than running finance (3,256, 456) (5,689,235) (8,945,691) (58,215,418)
Investment income 2,281,335 1,942,555 4,223,890 2,647,571
Surplus for the year 7.914,749 21,725,960 29,640,709 7,373,379

The annexed notes from 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Haroon A. Shakoor
Chief Accountant and
Company Searetary

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Karachi 26th March, 2019

A, Aziz Ayooh
Directiar

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Diractor
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A. Razak Ahmed
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

tor the year ended December 31, 2018

L LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Reliance Insurance Company Limited {the Operator) has been allowed to undertake General Window Takaful Operations (WTO)
on May 25, 2016 by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under SECP Takaful Rules, 2012. For the
purpose of carrying on the Takaful business, the Operator has formed a Wagf {Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) on May 30,
2016 under the Wagf deed with a Cede money of Rs. 500 ,000. The Wagf deed and PTF policies {(Wagf Rules) which govern
the relationship of Operator, Waaf and Participants for management of Takaful operations, investment of Wagf and Operators
Fund are approved by the Shariah Advisor of the Operator. The accounts of the Wagf are maintained by the Operator in a
manner that the assets and liabilities of Wagf remain separately identifiable, The financial statements of the Operator are
prepared such that the financial position and results from the operations of Wagf and the Qperator are shown separately.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of;

-International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board {|ASE) as are
notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

-provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017,
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012,

In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance
Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012, shall prevail.

These financial statements have been prepared in line with format issued by SECP through Insurance Rules, 2017, and SECP
circular No.25 of 2015 dated 9 July 2015.

These financial statements reflect the financial position and results of operations of both the Operator's Fund and Participant's
Takaful Fund in a manner that the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the Operators Fund and FTF remain separately
identifiable.

2.1 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except otherwise stated in these financial
statements. No adjustment for the effect of inflation has been accounted for in the financial statements.

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are prepared and presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency
of the Operator.

2.3 Accounting Standards, |FRIC Interpretations and amendments that are effective for the current year.

During the vear following new rules | regulations and accounting standards have become effective for the pericd beginning from
January 01, 2018

a) The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through SR.Q.88(1)2017 notified Insurance Rules, 2017
{Rules) and in addition new Accounting Regulations 2017 (Regulations) has also been notified by SECP. These rules and
regulations have become effective for the current accounting year and the Company has adopted these. These rules and
regulations required changes in format of financial statements and changes in accounting policy as disclosed in detail in note
3. In addition to this the Companies Act, 2017 have also become effective.

b} There are certain cther new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the Company’s

accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant
effect on the Company's operations hence not enlisted in these financial statements.
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2.4  Accounting Standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments that are not yet effective at year end.

The following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the accounting and reporting standards would
be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standards, amendments or interpretations;

Effective for the period

1A5-1 Presentation of Financial Statements (amendments) January 01, 2020
1A5-8 “Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and January 01, 2020
ermors (amendments)”

1A5-12 Income Taxes {amendment) January 01, 2019
1AS-19 Employee Benefits (amendments) January 01, 2019
1A5-28 Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments) January 01, 2019
IFRS-3 Business Combinations {amendments) January 01, 2020
IFRS-9 Financial Instruments July 01, 2019

IFRS-15 Revenue from contracts with customers (with amendments) July 01, 2018

IFRS-16 Leases January 01, 2019
IFRIC-23 Uncertainty aver Income Tax Treatments January 01, 2019

IFRS 9: ‘Financial Instruments’ has replaced |AS 39: "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement'. The standard
addresses recognition, classification, measurement and derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. With the
adoption of this standard the Operator will have to change accounting policy related to Available for sale investments
particularly with respect to their impairment and realized gains or losses. The standard has also introduced a new impairment
model for financial assets which requires recognition of impairment charge based on 'expected credit losses' (ECL) approach
rather than 'incurred credit |osses' approach as currently followed. The impact of the adoption of this standard including ECL
is currently being assessed by the Operator.

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with customers applies to all revenue ansing from contracts with customers, unless those
contracts are not in the scope of other standards and it has superseded IAS 11 "Construction Contracts”, 1AS 18 "Revenue”
and related interpretations. The new standard establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with
customers based on the principle that an entity should recognize revenue representing the transfer of promised goods or
services to customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. The Operator is in the process of assessing the full impact of this standard.

IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17 'Leases’, IFRIC 4 'Determining whether an arrangement contains
a Lease', SIC-15 'Operating Leases' Incentive and SIC-27 'Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the legal form of
a Lease. [FRS 16 introduces a single, on balance sheet |ease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognises a right-of-use
asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligations to make lease payments.
There are recognition exemptions for short-term lease and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the
current standard i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases. On adoption of IFRS 16, the Operator
shall recognize a 'nght to use asset’ with a corresponding liability for lease payments. The operator is in the process of assessing
the full impact of this standard.

There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the Operator
accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant
effect on the operations and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

2.5 MNew Standards issued by |ASE but not yet notified by SECP

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of

applicability in Pakistan. y
Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) 3B ""@ﬁ;ﬁ;‘;ﬂ“:‘%f“"m

IFRS -1 - First time adoption of IFRS January 01, 2004
IFRS -14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 2016
IFRS -17 - Insurance Contracts January 01, 2021

The Company expects that these standards will not have any material impact and therefore will not affect the Company's
financial statements in the period of initial application.

‘ Reliance Window Takatul Operations
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Effect of Insurance Rules 2017 and Insurance Accounting Regulations 2017

The significent accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

Change in Accounting Policy

According to 5.R.0 89(1)/2017, the new Insurance Rules, 2017 have been notified. The new rules require application of IAS
39 (Financial instruments- Recognition and Measurement in respect of the available for sale investments in the format
prescribed in the Insurance Rules 2017, IAS 39 - (Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurements) have become
applicable to the Operator which resulted in change in accounting policy in respect of subsequent measurement, impairment
and recognition of available for sale investments.

Previously investments in available for sale securities were stated at lower of cost or market value, if the decline in the market
value was other than temporary (i.e. impaired). A fall in market value of a security is treated as "cther than temporary {j.e.
impaired)’, if there was a significant or prolonged decline in fair value of security below its cost.

IAS 39 requires available for sale investments to be subsequently measured at fair value and any changes therein, other than
impairment losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of
available for sale investments in equity. When an investmint is derecognized, the gain and loss accumulated in equity is
reclassified to profit and loss account.

This change in accounting policy was applied retrospectively in accordance with the requirements of IAS 8 - Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. Effect of deferred tax is immaterial and is not considered.

Effect of the retrospective application of change in accounting policy are as follows:

Statement of financial position and statement of As originally reported Effect of Restatement As restated
changes in fund
As at December 31, 2016
Availabie for sale investment 10,000,000 8,720 10,008,720
Surplus on revaluation of available for sake investment - 8720 8,720

As at December 31, 2017
Available Tor sale investment 10,060,008 (819,636) 9,240,372
Deficit on revaluation of available for sale investments - (819 636) (819,636)

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2017
Other com prehensive loss - (B28,356) (828,356)
There is no impact on comparative figures of
profit and loss account

Certain changes have been made to the presentation of the financial statements which include the following:

Changes in the sequence of assets/liabilities in the statement of financial position.

Discontinuation of separate statements of contribution, claims, expenses and investment income which are now presented {on
aggregate basis) into the notes of the financial statements (notes 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 21, and 22).

Underwriting results in relation to various classes of business which were previously presented on the face of the profit and loss
account are now presented in a separate note (note 25)

Addition of statement of solvency as part of the financial statements (note 28)

Placement of claim development table (note 15.1)

Arnual Report 2078 el
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3.1 TAKAFUL CONTRACTS

Takaful contracts are based on the principle of wakala. The takaful contracts so agreed usually inspire concept of tabarru (to
donate for benefit of others) and mutual sharing of losses with the overall objective of eliminating the element of uncertainty.

Contracts under which the Participant Takaful Fund (PTF} accepts significant takaful risk from another party (the participant)
by agreeing to compensate the participant if a specified uncertain future event (the takaful event) adversely affects the
participant are classified as takaful contracts. Takaful risk is significant if a takaful event could cause the PTF to pay significant
benefits due to the happening of the takaful event compared to it's non happening. Once a contract has been classified as a
takaful contract, it remains a takaful contract for the remainder of it's lifetime, even if the takaful risk reduces significantly
during the period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expired.

The operations underwrite non-life takaful contracts that can be categorized into following main categories:
a Fire and property

Fire and property takaful contracts mainly compensate the participants for damage suffered to their properties or for the value
of property lost. Participants who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also receive compensation for the
loss of eamings caused by the inability to use the covered properties in their business activities. These contracts are generally
one year contracts except some contracts that are of three months pericd.

b Marine, aviation and transport

Marine takaful covers the loss or damage of vessels, cargo, terminals, and any transport or property by which cargo is
transferred, acquired, or held between the points of origin and final destination. These contracts are generally for three months
period.

[ Motar

Motor takaful provides protection against losses incurred as a result of theft, traffic accidents and against third party liability
that could be incurred in an accident. These contracts are generally one year contracts.

d Miscellaneous

All other various types of takaful contracts are classified in miscellaneous category which includes mainly engineering,
terrorism, personal accident, workmen compensation, fravel and products of financial institutions etc. These contracts are
normally one year takaful contracts except some engineering takaful contracts that are of more than one year period.

These takaful contracts are provided to all types of customers based on assessment of takaful risk by the Operator, Normally
personal takaful contracts e.g. vehicle, travel, personal accident, etc. are provided to individual customers, whereas, takaful
contracts of fire and property, marine, aviation and transport, accident and health and other commercial line products are
provided to commercial organizations.

3.2 Deferred Commission expense [ Acquisition cost

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recognised in profit and loss account as an
expense in accordance with the pattern of recognition of contribution revenue.

3.3 Unearned contribution

The portion of contribution written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognized as uneamead contnibution by the
Company. The uneamed portion of confribution income is recognized as a liability. The liability is calculated by applying 1/24
method as specified in the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017.

3.4 Contribution deficiency reserve

The PTF is required as per IFRS-4, to maintain a provision in respect of contribution deficiency for the class of business where
the unearned contribution reserve is not adequate to meet the expected future liability, after re-takaful, from claims and other
expenses, including re-takaful expense, commissions and other underwriting expenses, expected to be incurred after the
statement of financial position date in respect of the unexpired policies in that class of business at the statement of financial
position date. The movement in the contribution deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense in the profit and loss account
and the same shall be recognised as a liability.

‘ Reliance Window Takatul Operations
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For this purpose, loss ratios for each class are estimated based on histoncal claim development. Judgment is used in
assessing the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims. If these ratios are adverse,
contribution deficiency is determined.

3.5 Re-takaful contracts

Re-takaful expense is recognised evenly in the period of indemnity. The portion of re-takaful contribution not recognised as
an expense is shown as a prepayment which is calculated in the same manner as of unearned contribution,

Rebate from re-takaful operators is recognised at the time of issuance of the underlying takaful policy by the Operator. This
income is deferred and brought to account as revenue in accordance with the pattern of recognition of the re-takaful
contribution to which it relates. Receivable against claims from the re-takaful operators are recognised as an asset at the same
time as the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognised as a liability and are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered after considering an impairment in relation thereto.

3.6 Receivables and payables related to takaful contracts

Recejvables and payables relating to takaful contracts are recognized when due. These include contribution due but unpaid,
contribution received in advance, contribution due and claims payable to takaful contract holders. These are recognized at cost,
which is the fair value of the consideration given less provision for impairment, if any.

Allowance for impairment in contribution receivables is estimated on a systematic basis after analyzing the receivables as per
their ageing

3.6.1 Takaful / Re-takaful receivables

Receivables under takaful contracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration receivable less provision for
doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount
of the receivable accordingly and recognizes that impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

3.6.2 Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims
Claims' recoveries against outstanding claims from the re-takaful operator and salvage are recognized as an asset at the same
time as the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are measured at the amount expected
to be received,

3.7 Segment reporting
An operating segment is a component of the Operator that engages in business activities from which it may eam revenues and
incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Operator’s other compenents. All
operating segments’ results are reviewed regularly by the Operator's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.
The Operator presents segment reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, Takaful Rules, 2012 and Insurance Rules, 2017. The reported segments are als¢ consistent with the
internal reporting provided to Strategy Committee and Board of Directors which are responsible for allecating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the basis of underwriting
results of each segment,
The Operator has four primary business segments, namely, fire, marine, motor and miscellaneous.

The perils coverad under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric
damage, flood, electric fluctuation and terrorism.

Marine insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in infand transit.
Motor insurance provides comprehensive car coverage and indemnity against third party loss.

Miscellaneous insurance provides cover against health, burglary, loss of cash in safe and in transit, travel, personal accident,
money, engineering losses and ather covers,
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Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are therefore, not allocated to any segment. The
accounting policies of operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them. Those assets
and liabilities, which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis, are reported as unallocated corporate
assets and liabilities.

3.8 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank in current and saving accounts, cash
and stamps in hand and bank deposits.

3.9 Revenue recognition
a Contribution

For all the takaful contracts, contributions including administrative surcharge received / receivable under a policy are
recognized as written at the time of issuance of policy, Where contributions for a policy are payable in installments, full
contribution for the duration of the policy is recognized as written at the inception of the policy and related assets set up for
contributions receivable at a later date. Contributions are stated on gross basis and exclusive of taxes and duties levied on
contributions.

Provision for unearned Wakala fee

The Takaful operator manages the general takaful operations for the Participants and charges 40% of gross contribution
written on all classes of business including administrative surcharge as Wakala Fee against the services given to Participant's
Takaful Fund. Wakala fee under a policy is recognised on the same basis on which related revenue is recognized. Unexpired
portion of Wakala fee is recognized as a liability of OPF and an asset of PTF.

Modarib Fee

The Takaful operator also manages the participants' investment as Modarib and charges 40% of the investment / deposit
income eamed by the Participants' Takaful Fund as Modarib's share

b Rebate from Re-takaful Operators
Rebate from re-takaful is recognized at the time of issuance of the underlying takaful policy. These are deferred and recognised
as liability and recognised in the profit and loss account as revenue in accordance with the pattern of recognition of the
re-takaful contributions.

[ Imvestment |ncome

Profit on bank accounts and deposits is recognised on accrual basis. profit and loss on sale of investments is recognised at the
time of sale,

d Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when right to receive the same is established,

3.10 Investments

3.10.1 Initial Recognition
All investments are initially recognized at cost being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction costs,
except for investments at fair value through profit and loss in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit and loss
account. These are recognized and classified as follows:
In equity securities

In debt securties
In term deposits

Reliance Window Takaful Operations
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3.10.2 Subsequent Measurement
11021 In equity securities

a) Available for sale

Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need for liguidity,
changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange rates are classified as available for sale.

Subsequent to initial measurement, these are remeasured at fair value. Surplus/ (deficit) on revaluation from one reporting date
to other is taken to other comprehensive income in the statement of comprehensive income, On derecognition or impairment
of available for sale investments, the cumulative gain or loss previcusly reported in other comprehensive income is transferred
to profit and loss account for period within statement of comprehensive income.

These are reviewed for impairment periodically and any losses arising from impairment, based on management estimates, in
values are charged to the profit and loss account.

(1] Investment at fair value through profit and loss - held for trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short term fluctuation in price or are part
of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit taking are classified as held for trading. After initial
recognition these are measured at fair values with any resulting gains and losses recognized directly in the profit and loss
account. Subsequent to initial recognition these are measured at fair value by reference to guoted market prices with resulting
gain or loss being included in net profit and loss for the vear in which it arises.

11022 In debt securities

Investments in debt securities, deposits and instruments with fixed matunity, where management has both the intent and the
ability to hold to maturity, are classified as held to maturity. Subsequently, these are measured at amortized cost less provision
for impairment, if any. Any premium paid or discount availed on acquisition of held to maturity investment is deferred and
amortised over the term of investment using the effective yield.

These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any losses arising from impairment in values are charged to profit and loss
account.

110.23 In term deposits

Investment in term deposits with fixed maturity that the management has the intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified
as held to maturity and are initially measured at cost. At subsequent reporting dates, these are measured at amortized cost
using the effective yield method.

3.11 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends to either settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settlée the liability simultaneously,

32,12 Provisions
Claims incurred but not reported {IBNR)

The provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is made at the statement of financial position date. In accordance
with SECP Circular no. @ of 2016. The operator now takes actuarial advice for the determination of IBNR claims. IBNR claims
have been estimated using Chain Ladder (CL) methodology. The Chain Ladder (CL) Method invoives determination of
development factors or link ratios for each period. These are then subseguently combined to determine Cumulative
Development Factor (COF) which represents the extent of future development of claims to reach their ultimate level. In previous
year, the provision for IBMR was accounted for on the basis whereby all claims incurred before the year end but reported
subsequently were aggregated and the ratio of such claims to outstanding claims was applied to outstanding claims at the
reporting date (except exceptional losses) to arrive at liability for IEMR. The analysis was carried out separately for each class
of business.
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3.12 Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised in profit and loss account. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be chjectively
related to an event occurmng after the impairment loss was recognised.

Provisions for impairment are reviewed at each statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. Changes in the provisions are recognised as income or expense.

3.14 Management expenses

Expenses allocated to PTF represent directly attributable expenses and these are allocated to various revenue accounts on
equitable basis, Expenses not directly allocable to PTF are charged to OPF,

3.14.1 Claims expense

Takaful claims include all claims incurred during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims
handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, and any adjustments to claims outstanding
from previous years.

The PTF recognises liability in respect of all elaims incurred upto the statement of financial position date which is measured at
the undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are considerad to be incurred at the time of the incident
giving rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in a takaful contract.

3.15 Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in
future for the goods and [ or services received, whether or nigt billed to the Operator.

Provisions are recognised when the OPF [ PTF has a present legal or constructive cbligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made.

3.16 Takaful surplus

Takaful surplus attributable to the participants is calculated after charging all direct costs and setfing aside various resenves.
Allccation to participants, if applicable, is made after adjustment of claims paid to them during the year.

3.17 Qard-e-Hasna

Qard-e-Hasna is provided by OPF to PTF in case of deficit or to fulfill cash flow requirements.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan requires the Operator to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabiliies, income and expenses. The judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on
historical experience, current trends and varous other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
result of which form the basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources.

The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects anly that peried, or in the peried of revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The areas invelving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumption and estimates are significant to this financial information, or judgments were exercised
in application of accounting policies are as follows:

” Reliance Window Takatul Operations
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Mote
- Classification of Takaful Contracts 31
- Uneamed contribution 33
- Contribution deficiency reserve 3.4
- Takaful [ Re-takaful receivables 36.1
- Quistanding claims including IBMR and re-takaful recoveries there against. 3124362
- Segment reporting 3.7
- Provision for uneamed wakala fee 39a
- Classification of Investments 3.10
- Taxation 213
= Impaimment 3.14
- Allocation of management expenses 3.15
2017
E. EQUITY SECURITIES -OPF Rupees
Available for sale
Mutual funds 9,424,018 8,240,372
2014 2017
Cost Impairment/ | Rerdiation Camying Cost Imparmentf | Ressluation Carying
pronigion | sorplusdefict) Value provigion | amplusddiot) Value
Rupees
Available for sale
Mutual funds
Al-Hamra Islamic Active Allocation Fund - - - - 10060008 - (819.636) 9240372
Al-Hamra |slamic Income fund 9.417.410 - 6,607 9424017 - - - -
9,417,410 - 6,607 9424017 10060008 - (819.636) 9240372




10.

11.

12,

for the year ended December 31, 2018

LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Wakala and mudarib fees receivabie
Advance Income Tax
Accrued investment income

TAKAFUL RE-TAKAFUL RECEIVABLES
Contribution due but unpaid - considered good

Amount due from other takaful / re-takaful operators
- considered good

PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded
Prepaid expenses

CASH AND BANK

Cash and other equivalents
Stamps in hand

Cash at bank

Saving accounts

RE-TAKAFUL OPERATORS PAYABLE - PTF
Due to other takaful / re-takaful operators

OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Audit Fee Payable

Accrued Expenses
Other payables

Contingencies and Commitments

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

OFF PTF
2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees
8,008,496 12,668,970 : 2
936,931 491,850 ; =

224,334 117,364 426,239 117,528
10,069,761 13,278,184 426,239 117,528
, . 1,795,849 5,575,893
: = 4,495,649 2,207,777
3 ’ 6,201,498 7,783,670
, - 9,700,554 8,848,312
: 423,750 - L
= 423750 9,700,554 8848212
- - 19,900 23,840
51,844,717 37,543,133 67,118,344 38,851,716
51,844,717 37,543,133 67,138,244 38 875 556
5,551,739 4,420,208
100,000 100,000 : ;
423,750 N ) P
201,810 1,131,021 1,573,299 1,268,262
725,560 1,231,021 1,573,299 1268262

There were no contingencies and commitments as at December 31, 2018,
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PTF
2018 2017
Rupees
13. NET CONTRIBUTION REVENUE
Written Gross Contributions 100,538,532 74,773 888
Add: Unearned contributions reserve opening 37,302,496 6,902,482
Less: Unearned contributions resarve closing (46,707,287) | (37,302,496)
Contributions eamed 91,133,741 44373874
Less: Re-takaful contributions ceded 27,145,481 23, ?62 030
Add. Prepaid re-takaful contributions opening 8,848,312 3,150,427
Less: Prepaid re-takaful contributions closing (9,700,554} (8,848,312)
Re-takaful expense 26,293,239 18,064,145
Met contributions revenus 64,840,502 26,309,729
14. WAKALA EXPENSE
Gross Wakala fee 40,215,414 29 909 555
Add: Deferred wakala fee opening 14,920,998 2,235,153
Less: Deferred wakala fee closing (18,682 915} {14 820,998
Walkala expense 36 453 49? l.'-" 223 ?ICI'
15. MNET TAKAFUL CLAIMS EXPENSE PTF
2018 2017
Rupees
Claims Paid 18,092,019 8,427,525
Add: Outstanding claims including IBNR closing 5,824,170 7.444.085
Less: Qutstanding claims including IBNR opening (7,444,085) (2,200,000)
Claims expense 16,472,108 13671610
Less. Re-takaful and other recoveries received 7 151 438 4 {]92 111
Add: Re-takaful and other recoveries in respect 566,671 4 844 BE2
of outstanding claims net of impairment {f any) closing
Less: Re-takaful and other recoveries in respect (4,844,862) {2,045 500)
of outstanding claims net of impairment (if any) opening
Re-takaful and other recoveries revenue 2,889,247 6,802,350
Net claims expenses 13 532 35? '_ 6 859 260
15.1 Claim Development
Accident year 2016 2017 2018 Total
- Rupees —
Estimate of ultimate claims cost;
At the end of accident year 2,200 6,203 4,295 12,698
One year |ater 100 1,529 - 1629
Two vears later - - - -
Current estimate of cumulative claims 58 8,288 15570 23916
Cumulative payment to date (58) {6,759) {11,275) (18,002)
Liability recognised in the financial position A 1,529 4,295 5824

D . |
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16.  DIRECT EXPENSES kL
2008 | 2017
Rupees
Fire and property damage 5,847 10,301
Marine, Aviation and Transport 3,924 32419
Matar 86,866 76,283
Misceflanecus _2,329 __ 1797
98,966 120,800
16.1 These expenses represent bank and service charges directly incurred in PTF.
OPF PTF
2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees
17. RE-TAKAFUL REBATE
Gross rebate from re-takaful operators 5,306,488 4,721,850
Add: Uneamed re-takaful rebate opening 1,574,843 493,796
Less: Unearned re-takaful rebate Closing _ (1,803,108} (1,574.843)
5,078,223 3,640,803
18. INVESTMENT INCOME
Profit on bank deposits 1,628,896 1,807,390 3,237,591 840,181
Met realised (loss) on investments (642,597) - -
Total investment income 986,209 1807,300 3,237,501 840,181
19, WAKALA FEE INCOME
Gross wakala fee 40,215,414 29,908 555
Add: Uneamned wakala fee opening 14,920,998 2,235,153
Less: Unearned wakala fee closing (18,682,915) (14,920,998}
Wakala income 35,3153.49*.-" 17223710
20. NET COMMISSION AND OTHER ACQUISITION COSTS
Commission paid or payable 12,584,770 10,176,079
Add: Deferred commission expense opening 4,444, 553 1,037,485
Less: Deferred commission expense closing (5,588,944) (4.444.553)
Commission expenses 11,440,379 6769011
21, MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Employee benefit cost 21.1 4,554,004 2,451,216
Printing and stationery 23,200 59.750
Vehicle running expenses 300,000 309 500
Computer software maintenance 1,595,000 1,743,750
Bank charges 896 745
Others 11,744,604 5,750,692
18,317,704 _ 10,315,653
21.1 Employee benefit cost
Salaries, allowances and other benefits 4,523,500 2,443 590
Charges for post employment benefit 30,504 7,626
4,554,004 2,451,216
22.  OTHER EXPENSES S e
Employee benefit cost 900,000 Q00,000
Auditors' remuneration 22.1 108,000 102 000
Subscription 54,000 142 000
1,062,000 _ 1,150,000
22.1 Auditors' remuneration
Audit fee 100,000 100,000
Sindh sales tax on services __B000 8000
108,000 108,000




23, COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
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Managerial remuneration

Mumber of person

24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Relation with the Company

Transactions during the year
Associated companies

Key management personnel
Staff retirement benefits

Balances as at the year end
Associated companies

25. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Gross Contributions
rinclusive of Administrative surcharge)
Contributions earned
Takaful contributions ceded to
re-takaful operators
Met contribution
Rebate from re-takaful
Met revenue
Takaful claims
Takaful claims recoverad
from re-takaful operators
MNet claims
Wakala expensze
Direct expense
Met takaful claims & expenses
Underwriting result
Met Investment income
Modarib's shares
Surplus for the pericd

Chief Executive Director Executtives
2018 | 2017 2018 | 2007 2018 | 2017
Rupees
: s : - 1,800,000 1,800,000
. 2 . - 1,800,000 1,800,000
5 = : z 1 1

Mature of transaction

Contribution underwritten
Contribution collected

Remuneration and other benefits
Contribution to provident fund

contribution due but unpaid

Note

23

Related parties com prise companies having common directorship, group companies, directors, key management personnel and
retirement benefit funds. Remuneration to the key management personnel are included in note 23 to these financial statements
and are determined in accordance with the terms of their appointment.

2018 2017
Rupees -
4,286,498 =
4,114 748 =
1,800,000 1,800,000
30,504 7626
626,290 =

Marine
Fire diﬂ""';““ aviation & Motor Miscallaisous Total
a8 fransport
Rupees

16,733,500 _10,568367 68,227,301 _ 5000364 100,538,532
14670087 10116762 60,391,570 5955322 91,133,741
(10,839,148) (7,545947) (3,479,001) (4,429,143) (26,293239)
3,830,020 2570815 56,912,569 1526,178 54 840,502
2,390,794 1735164 - 852265 _ 5,078,223
6,221,733 4305070 56012560 2478444 69,018,725
’{1,?93,233}“ (083 481) ua.ﬁ'au.agmH - Hilﬁ.hz,mﬂ
1,702 053 807 023 280,171 - 2.880.247
{96,180 (76 458) (13.410,219) - [13,582.857)
{5,868 033) (4,046,706) (24,156,628 (2,382, 1300 (36,453 497)
{5,847) (3,.924) {86,866) {2.329) (98 966)
{5970060) (4,127.088) (37653713 (2.384,459) (50,135320)
251,673 178891 1975885 93985 19,783.40H
2 237,591
11,295,036}
21,725,960
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Sepment assets - PTF
Unallocated assets - PTF
Unallocated assets - OFF

Sepment liabilities - PTF
Inallocated liabilities - OFF
Consolidated total Liabilities

Gross written contributions
(inclusive of Administrative surcharge)

Contributions earned
Takaful contributions ceded to
re-takaful operators
Met takaful contnbutions
Rebate from re-takaful
Met revenue
Takaful claims
Takaful claims recovered

from re-takaful operators
Met claims
Wakala expense
Direct expense
Met takaful claims & expenses
Underwriting result
Met Investment income
Modarib's shares
Surplus for the period

December 31, 2017 (Restated)
Segment assets - PTF
Unallocated assets - PTF
Unallocated assets - OPF
Consolidated total assets

Segment liabilities - PTF
Unallocated liabilities - OPF
Consolidated total Liabilities

_ Relianice Window Takaful Operations

Marine
F'“*d“ property | iation & Motor Miscallaneous Total
- transport
Rupees
2082164 1307271 30932706 820408 35241638
67,564 423
76,927 440
179,733561
4157523 2789975 61,764,317 1656284 70,368,099
19,408,475
89 776,574
2017
Fire & propery | _ Manne :
danEa e aviation & Motor Kiscellaneous Total
B transport
Rupees
11,031,135 16,351,436 43,466,083 3925234 74773888
7.569,178 16,637,057 18641918 1525721  44,373874
(5,325,589) (9,576,401)  (2,027,724) (1,134 431) (18,064,145)
2243580  J06065 16,614,194 361,200 26,308,779
1,194,328 2202572 243903 3,640,803
3437917 9263, 298 16,614, 194 635,193 29,950,532
‘ (955,500)|[{10,292, 80?}‘ {1, 323,303:” - |[113671,610)
750,162 || 6,052,188 - - 6,802,350
(205,338) (4,840,619 (1,823,303 . (6,869 260)
(2812 837) (6,506383) (7,148521) (565969} (17223710
___(10,301) (32,419) (76,283) (1,797) (1208000
(3,128,476) (11,469,421) (9,048107) (567,/66) (24, 213,770)
309441 (2,206,193) 7 566,087 67,427 5,736,762
; 840,181
(336 D?ZJ
~ 6,240.871
3,103863 9767970 22984684 541,325 36,297,842
38 993 D84
64,929,992
140,320, 913
5,515,556 17,357,655 40,843,720 961933 64678 864
16,152,019
80,830,883
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26. MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

Held to Available Fair value Total
maturity for sale through P & L 2018
- Rupees —

As at 1st January, 2017 B 10,008,720 - 10,008,720
Additions - 60,008 - 60,008
Fair value net gaing/loss (excluding net realised gains) - (B28 356) - (828 356)
As at 31 December 2017 B Q 240,372 = Q240,372
Fair value net gaing/loss (excluding net realised gains) - 183,645 - 183 646
As at 31 December 2018 L - 9424018 - 9424018

27 MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

27.1 Takaful risk management
27.1.1 Takaful risk

The risk under any takaful contract is the possibility that the covered event occurs and the uncertainty in the amount of
compensation to the participant. Generally, most takaful contracts carry the takaful risk for a period of one vear
{refer note 3.1).

The Operator accepts takaful through issuance of general takaful contracts. For these general takaful contracts the most
significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric disturbance, earthquake, terrorist activities and other catastrophes. For health
takaful contracts, significant risks arise from epidemics.

27.1.2 Frequency and severity of claims

Risk associated with general takaful contracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well as the frequent
occurrence of the takaful events. This has been managed by having in place underwriting strategy re-takaful arrangements and
preactive claim handling procedures.

The Operator class wise major risk exposure is as follows:

Fire and property

Marine, aviation and transport
Motar

Miscellansous

The re-takaful arrangements against major risk exposure include excess of loss, guota share arrangements, facultative
arrangements and catastrophic coverage. The objective of having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe
losses on operation’s net retentions. As the major re-takaful arrangements are on excess of loss basis, therefore the re-takaful
coverage against PTF's risk exposures is not quantifiable.

27.1.3 Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment

Claims on general takaful contracts are payable on a claim cccurrence basis. The PTF is liable for all covered events that cccur
during the term of the takaful contract including the event reported after the expiry of the takaful contract term.

An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the intimation to the operations. The estimation of the amount
is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for this purpose, The
initial estimates include expected settlement cost of the claims.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim liabilities. The operations takes all
reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty
prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be significantly different from
initial recognized amount,
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27.1.4 Key assumptions

The process used to determine the assumptions for calculating the cutstanding claim reserve is intended to result in neutral
estimates of the most likely or expected income. The nature of the business makes it very difficult to predict with certainty the
likely outcome of any particular claim and the ultimate cost of notified claims. Each notified claim is assessed on a separate
case to case basis with due regard to the claim circumstances, information available from surveyors and historical evidence of
the size of similar claims. Core estimates are reviewed regularly and are updated as and when new information is available.

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBMR and Contribution Deficiency Reserves is that the PTF's
future claim development will follow similar historical pattemn for occurrence and reporting. The management uses gualitative
judgment to assess the extent to which past occurrence and reporting pattern will not apply in future. The judgement includes
external factors e g. treatment of one-off occurrence claims, changes in market factors, economic conditions, etc.

The estimation of IBNR is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling claims
already notified to the Operator, in which case information about the claim event is available. |BNR provisions are initially
estimated at a gross level and a separate calculation is carried out to estimate the size of re-takaful recoveries. The estimation
process takes into account the past claims reporting pattern and details of reinsurance programs,

The details of estimation of outstanding claims (including IBNR}) are given under note 15.1

27.1.5 Sensitivity analysis

The risks associated with the takaful contracts are complex and subject to a number of vanables with complicate quantitative
sensitivity analysis. The Operator makes vanous assumptions and technigues based on past claims development experience.
This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The Operator
considers that the liability for claims recognised in the statement of financial position is adequate. However, actual experience
may differ from the expected outcome,

The claim liabilities are sensitive to the incidence of covered events and severity / size of claims. As the QOperator enters into
short term takaful contracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in market conditions on unexpired risks.
Howefer, some results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact on profit of PTF net of re-takaful

10% increase in loss Underwriting results Participants' takaful fund
2008 | 2017 2018 | 2017
- Rupees -
Met o
Fire & property damage (9,618) (20,534) (9,618) (20,534)
Marine (7.646) (484,062) (7,646) (484.062)
Wotar (1,341,022) (182 3300 (1,341,022) (182,330)
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total {1,358.2886) (686,926) (1.358.286) 1686,926)
) Underwriting results Participants' takaful fund
10% decreass in loss 2008 | 2017 2018 2017
Net —— Riupees -
Fire & property damage 9,618 20,534 9618 20,534
Marine 7,646 484 062 7,646 484 062
Motor 1,341,022 182,330 1,341,022 182,320
Miscellaneous L T - R I C
Total 1,358,286 686,926 1,358,286 686,926

Reliance Window Takatul Operations
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27.1.6 Concentration of risk
To optimise benefits from the principle of average and law of large numbers, geographical spread of risk is of extreme
importance. There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risk with reference to the
geographical location, the most important of which is risk survey.
Risk surveys are carried out on a regular basis for the evaluation of physical hazards associated with the insured property.

The adequate event limit is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from excess of loss treaty, which is very
much in line with the risk management philosophy of the Company.

Re-takaful ceded does not relieve the Operator from its obligation towards participants and, as a result the Operator remains
liable for the portion of outstanding claims covered through re-takaful to the extent that re-takaful cperator fails to meet the
obligation under the re-takaful agreements.

The Operator minimises its exposure to significant losses by obtaining re-takaful amangements from a number of re-takaful
operators, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

The concentration of risk by type of contracts based on single risk with maximum exposure is summansed below:

Gross sum coverad Re-takatul Net
2018 | 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees
Fire and property 11,643,879 9,229.303 8,041,460 7481029 3,602,419 1,748,274
Marine, aviation and transport 10,911,973 10495242 8,795,728 6,771,306 2,116,245 3,723,936
Motor 2,020,047 1,578,423 2,020,047 1,578,423

Miscellaneous ... 72503 880950 54378 66713 18,125 _ 22,237
24,648,402 21391918 16891566 14319048 7756836 7072870
27.2 Financial risk
The operations has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
27.2.1 - Market risk

27.22 - Liquidity risk
27.2.3- Credit risk

27.2.1 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market prices. Market risk comprises of interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and other price risk. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market nisk exposures within an acceptable parameters.

27.2.1.1 Foreign Currency risk
Foreign currency risk isthe risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes
in foreign exchange rates. The Operations, at present, are not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the transactions
including those with major foreign re-takaful operators are camed out in Pak Rupees.

21.2.1.2 Other price risk
Other price risk 15 the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (cther than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors

specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the
market. The Operations at present, are not materially exposed to other price risk.




for the year ended December 31, 2018

21.21.3 Financial instruments
Maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities of Operators fund and Participants fund

Dperators fund and Participants fund

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Operators fund and Participants fund 2017

Interest / mark-up beating | Non inlerest-markup bearing Totd
i Ml T e A
Rupees -

Financial assets
Inwvestment equity securnties LA424,018 924018 9424018
Loans and other receivables G RS0 060 95590689  OESG0E0
Takaful / Re-takaful receivables - - B2EAu8 6291458 5201458
Fe-takalul mooveries against outstanding claims - 555,67 556671 556,671
Cash and bank deposits ' JEC 2 - lBgagsl

11925961 25841255 _ 25841256 14404217
Financial liabilities
Prowision for outstanding claims (including 18MR) 5224170 5E24170
Takaful / Re-takaful Pavables 5551739 555173
Othver Creditors and Accruaks - = 2 20BAN

68 13574758

Interest / mark-up bearing | Mon interest-markup bearing|

a. Sensitivity analysis - interest rate risk

‘ Reliance Window Takaful Operations

Tokal
| e | v [ENE R set |
Rupees

Financial assets
Investiment equily securities - 240,372 9240372 90572
Loans and other receivables = . - 1Zs0ass 12903862 12005852
Takaful / Re-takaful receivabies 78360 7783570  7.783670
Fe-takatul recoveries against outstanding claims = - 4,844 B62 4844862 4 B445REF
Cash and bank deposits TEALBERD - JoAinaas - - 75,415,650

7541 BAAD JEAIE5E0  SAFT2TGE 34.772.066 111,191 455
Financial liabilities
Prowvision for outstanding claimstincluding |IBNR) 7 44 (85 7445085 7444085
Takaful / Re-takaful Payables - - - 440,508 4420208 4420508
Other Creditors and Accruaks - : E - 24890383 2499763

Profit rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to change in the market profit rate. The profit
based assets as on the statement of financial position date aggregates to Rs. 118.963 million (2017: Rs. 76.395 million) as
disclosed in note 27 2.1 3 above, There are no fixed rate financial instruments as on the balance sheet date. An increase or
decrease in profit rates by 100 basis points has the effect of Rs. 1.190 million (2017 Rs. 0.764 million) on profit.
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2122 Liquidity risk

27.23

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Operations will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Operations’
approach to managing liguidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the operation's reputation. The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities based on the remaining period
at the reporting date.

Over one year

Within one year to five years Ower five years Total
Rupees
Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR 5824170 - - 5,824,170
Other creditors and accruals 2,298,850 - : 2298859
8,123 029 = - 8,123,029
2017
e Over one year 3
With Ower fi Total
ithin one year b Tk A r five years a
Rupees
Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR 7,444,085 - - 7.444 085
Other creditors and accruals 2,499 783 = X 2499 283
9,943 368 - - 0 943 368

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The operations attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures
by undertaking transactions with a large number of counter parties in various industries and by continually assessing the credit
worthiness of counter parties,

Concentration of credit risk

The bank balances and investment in mutual fund represents low credit risk as they are placed with reputed financial
institutions with strong credit ratings.

The management monitors exposure to credit risk in contribution receivable from participants and amount due from co-takaful
operators and re-takaful operators through regular review of credit exposure. The amount due from co-takaful and re-takaful
operators represents low credit risk as they have strong credit ratings and have sound financial stability.
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Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:

2017
— Rupees-
Investments 9.424.018 9,240,372
Loans and other receivables 9.559 069 12,903 852
Takaful [ Re-takaful receivable 6,291 498 7. 783 670
Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims 566,671 4. 844 862
Cash & Bank 118 963061 76,394 849

144 804,317 111,167,615

The credit quality of Operators bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Rating i Rating
Shorl term I Long term agency

Banks
Meczan Bank Limiled A-1+ AR+ JCR-VIS
MCB Istamic Bank Limited Al A PACRA
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited A-1 A= ACR-VIS

21.231 Re-takaful Risk

Re-takaful ceded does not relieve the Participants’ Takaful Fund from its obligation towards participants and, as a result, the
Participants' Takaful Fund remains liable for the portion of cutstanding claims covered through re-takaful to the extent that

re-takaful operators fails to meet the obligation under the re-takaful agreements.

To minimise its exposure to significant lesses from re-takaful companies insclvencies, the Operator obtains re-takaful
Companies ratings from a number of re-takaful operators, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

An analysis of all retakaful assets recopnised by the rating of the entity from which it is due are as follows:

Takaful lIl| . RE"’tﬂkﬂ_flJl PrEPﬂld
Rating Re-takaful Tecoveries re-takaful 2018 2017
receivables | 288inst cutstanding | contribution
1 claims |  ceded
Rupees
A or above 6,291 498 538,337 9,215,526 16,045,361 20,792,844
BEE - 28,334 485,028 513,362 624,000
6,291 498 566,671 9,700,554 16,558,723 21,476,844

27.3 FUND MANAGEMENT

The operators objectives when managing capital or to safeguard operators ability to continue as going concern in order to
provide returns for operator or participants and to offer benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the amount of return paid to operators

or to participants may be adjusted.

n Reliance Window Takaful Operations




27.4 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

of fair value.

making the measurements:

hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorized:

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
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The operator has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their camying amounts are a reasonable approximation
Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in
an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences may arise between the carrying values and the fair value estimates.

The operator measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2. Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The table below analyses financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value

As at December

31 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Rupees
Financial assets measured at fair value
Available for sale investments : 9,424 018 9,424,018 = £
9424018 9424018 - -
As at December
31 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Rupees
Financial assets measured at fair value
Available for sale investments Q240372 Q240,372 - -
9_,240_,3?2 95_240_1_,3?2 - -

D |
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28, STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY - PTF

Assets
Investment
Equity securities
Loans and other receivables
Takaful / Re-takaful receivables
Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims
Prepayments
Deferred Wakala fee
Cash & Bank

Total Assets (A)

In-admissible assets as per following clauses of section 32(2) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
Clause (h) Takaful / Re-takaful receivable
Clause (g} Investment in equity securities

Total of in-admissible assets (B)

Total Admissible Assets (C=A-B)

Total Liabilities
Underwriting provisions
Qutstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned contribution
Unearned re-takaful rebate
Takaful / Re-takaful payable
Other Creditors and Accruals
Total Liakilities (D}

Total Net Admissible Assets (E=C-D)

Reliance Window Takaful Operations

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements

—Rupees—

426,239
6,291 498
366,671
©,700,554
18,682,915

| 5?'133'244.
102,806,121

626,298

626,298

102,179,823

5,324,1?0"
46,707 287
1,803,108
5,551,739

10,481,795

70,368,099
31,811,724
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29. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

As a resull of adoption of Insurance Rules, 2017 and Insurance Accounting Repulations, 2017 (note (3) (a) corresponding

figures have been rearranged wherever necessary, for the purpose of comparison. There were no material reclassification to
report except as follows:

l Natura }_ Note L Transfer fram Transfer to | Amount J
Wakala and mudanb fees receivable &  Wakala and mudarib fees eceivable Loan and other receivables 12,668,970
Advance Incorne Tax &  Advance Income Tax Loan and other recelvables 451,850
Accrued Investment income & Accrued investrment income Loan and other recejvables 117,364
Accrued investment income &  Accrued investment income Loan and other receivables 117,528
Due from takatul contract holders 7 Contribution due but unpaid Takaful / Re-takaful recelvables 5,575,853
Due from takaful / re-takatul operators 7 Amiounts due from other takaful / Takatul / Re-takaful receivables 2,207,777
re-takaful operators
Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded 8 Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded Prapayments B.B48312
Due to Re-tlakatul oparators 10 Amount due fo other takaful fre-takaful  Re-takatul operators payable 4,420,208
operators
Other expenses 22 Geperal and administrative expenses Other expenses 1,150,000

30. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statement have been authorized for issue on 26th March 2019 by the Board of Directors of the Operator.

31. GENERAL
Figures have peen rounded off to the nearest rupee,

~

Ismall H. Zakaria A. Aziz Ayoab Mohammad Omar Bawany Haroon A, Shakoor A. Razak Ahmed
Chatrman Direcior Director Cheef Accountant and Chief Executive & Managing Director
Company Secrotary

Karachi 26th March, 2019
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M. A, Jinnah Hoad, Karachi.

KMr. Rizwan Ahmed Khan
Branch Manager

Hydembad Branch
15t Floor, Al-Falah Chamber,
Tilak Hoad, Hyderabad.

Mr. Abdullah Ahmed
Regional Manager

‘ Reliance Window Takaful Operations

PARX
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Web
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[hirect
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Direct
Extansion

[irect
Extension
Extension

[irect
Extension

Extension
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[Yirect

Extension
Extension
Extonsion
[irect

Extansion

Extension

Ph {021)
Fax (021)

Fh (021)

Fax (021}

Ph (021)
Fax (021)

Ph (021)
Fax (021)

Ph (021)
Fax (021)

Ph {022)
Fax (022)

34539415-17
24539412

redi-ins@oy ber.nel.ple
ric-refaE oy ber net. pk.
wwnw relisnceins. com
34539413, 34539414
204

34539409
203

34304067
210

34304068
212

34550403
208

209
34657079

201
216
206
34539411
215
214
202

34539411
206

208

32419581, 32419582
32421314, 32421317

34527806, 34532427
525376, 34322642
34522829

37624504, 32624427
AZ6e2A783

J2GIRTII, 32628778
32628779

32727076, 327294961
32722601

2615774
2623029




Offices

MNorth Zone Offices & Branches

Zonal Otfice, Lahore (Horth Zone)
Ath Floor, Gardes Trust Building. No.2,
Mapicr Road, Lahose.

Regoml Olfice, Lahore
90-A/3, 1st Floor, Canal Park,
Gulberg-l, Lahare,

Gulberg Branch
House Mo.17-A; Block-EfL,
Gulberg-ll, Lahone,

Al-Rehman Branch

2 Floor, Al-Rehman Buildin
Regal Cinema Lane, 65, The Mall,
Lahare,

Ganden Town Branch
Suit Mo, 17, 1st Floor, Shan Arcade,
Mew Garden Town, Lahore,

Edeén Centre Branch

321, Eden Centre,

43 Ghansal Azam Road, (Jail Road)
Lahaore.

Empress Tower Branch
Room Me. 18, 15t Floor,
Empress Tower,

A6 Empress Road, Lahore,

Khan Plaza Branch
Ath Floor, Ehan Plaza,
G, T. Road, Gujramvala.

Gujal Branch

Marhaba Tower (Top Floor Opp.

Eﬂm Piary Mahal Near Fawara Chawk;.
ujl.

Faisal Complex Branch
2rd Floor, Faisal Complex,
Hilal Hoad, Civil Lines, Farsatabad.

Taj Plaza Branch
Room Mo, 16, 2nd Floor, Ta] Plaza,
Kotwali Road, Fasalabad,

Linited Plaza - Branch
3,3rd Floor, United Plaza,
Shamsabad, Murree Fd. Rawalpindi.

Peshawar Branch

1-3 & 4, Bilour Shopping Plaza,
3rd Floor, Saddar Road, |
Peshawar Cantt.

Fregional Office Mullan

st Floor, 5-Commercial Plaza,
Opp. Civil Hospital, Abdali Road,
Multan.

Hasiipur Branch
27-H, 1st Floor, Main Bazar,
Hasilpur,

Sialkot Branch

Room Mo.d &5, 1st Floo,
Mughal Plaza, Kutchery Road,
Sialkob

Gojra Branch
P-132, Post Office Road,
Gojra.

Sukkur
Mimara Foad, Sukkur.

Mr. Hassan Sabih
Chief Manager

Mr. Waseem John
Branch Manages

Mr. Muhammad Javeed Shmed
Manager

Mr. Misar Ahmed Chughtai
Senior Vice President

Mr. Basit Amwar Butt
Executive Vice President

Mr. Ch. H.5. Asghar
Vice President

Mr. S.Azhar Ali Shah
Senior Vice President

Mr. Sohailuddin Zafar
Assistant Vice President

Mr. Abdul Sattar Malik
Branch Manager

Mr. A. Majeed Abid
Senior Vice President

Mr. Mulammad Akhlag
Vice President

Mr. Aldul Karim Sicldigs
Vice President

Mr. Shah Mast Kian
Assistant Vice President

Mr. Syed Mohisin Bukdari
Assistanl Vice President

Mr. Mubammad Shafi Anjum
senior Vice President

Mr. Ghulam Rasad! Farrki Zahidi
Branch Manager

Mrs. Shahnaz Akivkar
Branch Manager

Mr. Anees Memon
Resident Representative

37230063, 373532092
37234255, 373913563
FT3H4689
37312526

A5761077, 35761078
35763446, 35763447
35761235

35752245, 35752984
35751971, 35TH6557
35156217

37323113, 37322473
37354848
ar2arezs

J5BRO258, 35880259
3GH80260

37423613, 37422614
37425649

IGRGTPHI, 36PAT254
36297255

4215422, 4216422
dd48139

3022127

2611938, 2611939
2626480
2621033

2617277, 2622182
2615922
2412010

4854200
4935278

5274617, 5277328
F284683

4517349
4510049

2442473
2448073

4206075, 4296076
4296077

2511917
3313111

(071) S622619

PABK  {042)
Direct (042)
Fan {042)
Ph {242}
Fa (0az)
Ph (042)
Fare (a2}
Phi a2y
Firg (042)
Ph (0423
Fax {042)
Fh {042
Fae (042)
Ph (042}
Fa (0a2)
Ph {0558)
Fax {055)
Ph {053)
Ph (341}
Fax {041)
Ph {041}
Fax  {0d1)
Ph {051)
Fax {051)
Ph  {091)
Fax (091)
Ph  {061)
Fae  (061)
Ph (002)
Fax {(62)
Pl ((52)
Fax {052)
Ph  {0d&)
Fax  {0dE)
Ph

Cell

0300-3138090




Notes:

Annual General Meeting

on Tuesday the 30th April, 2019 at 12:320 pm

at "RELIANCE INSURANCE HOUSE"

181-A Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Society Karach




y . T
Proxy Form

I/fwe of

being a Member of Reliance Insurance Company Limited holding ordinary shares, HEREBY

APPOINT of ancther member of the Company, failing
him/her of as my/our proxy in my/four absence to

attend and to vote and act for mefus and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on

Tuesday April 30, 2012 and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand(s) this day of 2019
R
(Signature of Witness 1) (Signature of Witness 2) SE::HI:;E
Name of Witness: Name of Witness:
NiC. I .
EEEEE EEEEEEE ElNEEEEE EEENEEEE B
Address: Address:
{Name in Block Letters) Signature of Shareholder
Folio No.
Notes:
1. The Member is requested:

{a) To affix Revenue stamp at the place indicated above;

(b) Tosign in the same style of signature as is registered with the company.

(c) Towrite down his/her Folio Number

2 For the appointment of the above proxy to be valid this instrument of proxy must be received at the
Head office at 181-A, Reliance Insurance House, Sindhi Muslim Cooperative Housing Socdiety Karachi
at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the Meeting.

3 Any alteration made in this instrument of proxy should be initiated by the person who signs it.

4, In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote whether in person or by the proxy
will be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders, and for this purpose seniority will
be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

E. The Proxy must be a Member of the Company.

For CDC Account Holders / Corporate Entities

In addition to the above, the following requirements have to be met:

@i
(i)
(i)

The prexy form must be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be
mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and of the Proxy must be furnished with
the proxy.

In case of corporate entities, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney and specimen signature
must be submitted (Unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy forms.
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wiv'w jarmapunjl. pk

Key features:

@@ Licensed Entities Verification

A Scam meter®

¢ Jamapunji games®

@ Tax credit calculator*

& Company Verification

@ Insurance & Investment Checklist
%? FAQs Answered

1 Online Quizzes

FY Jama
A Pun ji

e B i VRPN £ ) e

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

41 Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

i Knowledge center
@ Risk profiler*
@ Financial calculator

m- Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

B Jamapuniji application for
mobile device
| §] L
jamapunji.pk @jamapunji_pk

*Mobile apps are also available lor download for androses
and jos devices



Reliance Insurance Company Limited

181-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Society, P.O. Box: 13356,
Karachi-74400. Ph: 021 9415-17
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